~n 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2020 calendar year, or tax year beginning

JUL 1, 2020

andending JUN 30,

2021

B Check

applicable:

Add

change

Name
change

Initial

retu

Final

retu

termin-
ated

| BALTIMORE, MD

retu

[_Jaer

pending

if C Name of organization

ress

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC.

Doing business as

D Employer identification number

52-0591684

rn Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address)
i/ 6501 N. CHARLES STREET

Room/suite

E Telephone number

(410) 938-5401

City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

21204

G Gross receipts $

228,106,650.

lica-

F Name and address of principal officer HARSH K. TRIVEDI
SAME AS C ABOVE

I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)3) [ 1501(c)(

)« (insertno.) [ 4947(a)(1)or [_] 527

J Website: p» WWNW. SHEPPARDPRATT . ORG

H(a) Is this a group return
for subordinates?
H(b) Are all subordinates included? l:l Yes l:l No
If "No," attachja list. See instructions
H(c) Group exemption number P>

|:|Yes No

K Form

of organization: Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Associaion [ ] Other p»

| L Year of formationa/L 9 3,8] M) State of legal domicile: MD

[ Part |

| Summary

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities:

PROVIDE INPATIENT BEHAVIORAL

HEALTH CARE. PROVIDE RELATED BEHAVIORAL,

SPECIAL EDUCATION, AND

Check this box P> |:| if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of moreithan 25% of its net assets.

o
gl 2
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 21
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) (& @& . ... 4 21
@ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2020 (Part V, line2a) &, S 5 3053
5*; 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) N 6 25
%G| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), line 12 % % 7a 375.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part I, line 110l ™ ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 6,190,773. 2,457,430.
g 9  Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 217,816,019.| 207,022,230.
3| 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 1,105,804. 2,903,130.
€1 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9cf 10epand 1) 8,724,262. 8,918,277.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must egual Part Villcolumn (A), line 12) ... . 233,836,858.| 221,301,067.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, célumn (A lines 1-3) . .. ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A)line 4) 0. 0.
gl 15 Salaries, other compensation, employegsbenefits{Part X, column (A), lines 5-10) 148,810,515.| 137,547,226.
2 16a Professional fundraising fees (PartIX, €olumih (A), line11e) . 0. 0.
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part¥X, SelUMf (D), line 25) P 887,943.
Wl 17 Other expenses (Part IX, colupm@ANines 11a-11d, 11f24e) 80,626,105. 73,050,474.
18 Total expenses. Add lines, 1317 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . 229,436,620.| 210,597,700.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... ... 4 r 400 ) 238. 10 i 03 ) 367.
‘6% Beginning of Current Year End of Year
‘§ 20 Total assets (Pagt Xfline16) 415,003,440.| 437,781,722.
<3 21 Total liabilities (Par, lne 26) . 241,956,072.] 221,684,144.
=3 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from iN€ 20 ... 173,047,368.] 216,097,578.
[ Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

} Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here KELLY SAVOCA, CFO
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date E“eCk (]| PTIN

Paid ILORI S. BURGHAUSER ILORI S. BURGHAUSER 05/06/22 lself-employed P00370694
Preparer |Firm'sname p SC&H TAX & ADVISORY SERVICES, LLC FirmsEINp 41-2069731
Use Only | Firm's address p. 910 RIDGEBROOK ROAD

SPARKS, MD 21152 Phoneno.410-403-1500
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... Yes \:| No
032001 12-23-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2020)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 990 (2020) SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Page 2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Il ... |:|
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

SHEPPARD PRATT, A NOT-FOR-PROFIT BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM, IS
DEDICATED TO IMPROVING THE QUALITY OF LIFE OF INDIVIDUALS AND FAMILIES
BY COMPASSIONATELY SERVING THEIR MENTAL HEALTH, ADDICTION, SPECIAL
EDUCATION, AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT NEEDS.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior FOrm 990 0r 990-EZ? e [ Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:|Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 17 5 ) 8 4 2 r 3 44 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 2 14 7 7 8 8 7 181 . )
SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM PROVIDES INPATIENT BEHAVIQRAL HEALTH CARE,
OUTPATIENT/ANCILLARY CARE, RESIDENTIAL SERVICES, SPECTALWEDUCATION TO
STUDENTS AND RESIDENCY TRAINING PROGRAMS.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ including gtants.of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P> 175,842,344.

Form 990 (2020)

032002 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete SChedUIB A ...............coe oo 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? .................cccciooiiiieeeeeeeeeeee 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete SChedule C, Part | ................oco oo 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoo@ oo 4 | X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? |f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...................ccoocvooveee . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il ....................c......\heeeei . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE D, Part Il _................ooo..oooooo oo AN 8 | X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve agr@"eustodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debtsnegotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ... .. ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endewments
or in quasi endowments? [f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V' ..................ccccoi oo oo 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete SchedudleD, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, lipe 18? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Palrt VI oo ooy e e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in RarigXjline 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part I @, 1b | X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related,in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule BIPartMIll ..................coo oo 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part Xjline 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX®... (L ... .o oo 1d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilitiesin Part’X, line 257 |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e | X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidatedffinancialistatements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positiong under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, indepgndent audited financial statements for the tax year? |f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and XIl ... & e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated; independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organizatiomansWeredy'No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional ............... 12b | X
13 Is the organization a school desctibed jin section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? If "Yes," complete Schedule E ... ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain amyoffice, employees, or agents outside of the United States? .. 14a X
b Did the organizationfhave,aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? |f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | @Nd IV ...............c.ccooi oo 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts l1and IV . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts llland IV ... ... . 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | ...................coo oo 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete SChedule G, Part Il ....................c..coo oo 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
complete SChEAUIE G, Part Il ...................c.ccoo oo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes," complete Schedule H ...................ccooooovooeeoeeee 20a| X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retun? 20b | X
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? /f "Yes." complete Schedule |. Parts 1 and Il ..............ccccoooooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 21 X
032003 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684  page4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (ontinueq)

Yes [ No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? [f "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1 and Il ...................ocoo oo 22 X
23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? |f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB J ... 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? |f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "NO," GO 10 lIN@ 25@ .............oe oo 24a| X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy taX-EXEMIDt DONAS 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | .................... ;.. S ... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a priogyear,'and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? | "Y&§ ™ complete
SCHEAUIE L, PArt | _....oo\. oo\ oo N MY 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables {o any cdrrent
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 38%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? f "Yes," complete Schedule LgPart Il .....................cocvivii. 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, dire¢tor, trustee, key employee,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committeesmiember, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? |flyesy: complete Schedule L, Part il ......... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties(see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or fetindersef'substantial contributor? f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... M e 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? Jf "Yesg™Complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? f
"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... e 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 insnen-cash eentributions? jf "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of arif historical tréasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

contributions? f "Yes," complete SChEAUIE M ..M.l ... oo, 30 X

31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, ordissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of,r transfer more than 25% of its net assets? |f "Yes," complete

SChedule N, PArt Il ... B e e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% ofsamentity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3?)Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ....................ccoo oo 33| X
34 Was the organization related to'anytax-exempt or taxable entity? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Ill, or IV, and

Part V, N8 1 ool oo 34 | X
35a Did the organizatiomjhaye a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a| X

b If "Yes" to line 35a, didithe organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity

within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, lin@ 2 ..................c.ccccociiiioeeeeee 350 | X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?

If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, N8 2 ..................ccooi oo 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI ..................... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?

Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... il 38 | X

PartV| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . 1a 214
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WinNINgs 10 Prze WINNEIS ? 1c
032004 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684  Page5
[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (ontinued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... . ... 2a 3053
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X

Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X

b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? |f "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? N 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization Selicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . A& N 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributionssrgifts
were not tax deductible? e gy N 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods andyserviges provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file FOMM 82827 ... o A 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear 9. % ... | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on‘a,personal benefit contract? . L7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on ago€rsonal benefit contract? ... ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property,ididithe organization file Form 8899 as required? . [ 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes;ier ather yehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h

8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. 4Bid a‘donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8

9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds?
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxableistributionsftinder section 49667 9a

b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribdtion to aidonor, donor advisor, or related person? . . . 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:

a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line12 . 10a

b Gross receipts, included on Form 990¢ Paft VIll,{line 12, for public use of club facilities . ... ... 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

a Gross income from members @r shargholders 11a

b Gross income from other sourcesy(Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them:) 11b

12a Section 4947(a)(1) sWon-exempt'charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... .. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves on hand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? Jf "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.
Form 990 (2020)

032005 12-23-20
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Form 990 (2020) SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Page 6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure ro each "ves" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI i
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a 21
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent . . 1b 21
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . W . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? W 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? e 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) membersgstockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? e 7 | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during theyear by the following:
a The goveming boGy? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, whe cannet®be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? Jf "Yes." provide the names and addresses on Schedule @ ..o 9 X

Section B. Policies (7hjs Section B requests information about policies not requiréa. by.the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?  # N & 10a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures‘governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the ofganization’s exempt purposes? . 10b | X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990\to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interestpoliey 2af "No," go to line 13 ... ... 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employeg€s required to'disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . . 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently mohitor and enforce compliance with the policy? |f "Yes," describe
in Schedule O hOW thiS Was dOMNE ... g .......... oo 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written WhiStlEDIOWEY POlICY ? 13 | X
14 Did the organization have a written decument®fetention and destruction policy? 14 | X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, andieontémporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executiye Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or keyfemployeesOf the organization 150 | X
If "Yes" to line 15a'0K, 18b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization inviest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect o SUCh arrangemMents? e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed p»MD
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
\:| Own website \:| Another’s website Upon request \:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records P>

KELLY SAVOCA - (410) 938-5401
6501 N. CHARLES STREET, TOWSON, MD 21204
032006 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Page 7
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | ..o crf; Sl(s::lc)?gthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from frofa related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = . = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é % . % (W-2/1099-MISC), organization
organizations| £ | 5 s |5 and related
below % £ 5 g é% 5 organizations
line) HEIREIEE
(1) HARSH K, TRIVEDI, M.D. 40.00
PRESIDENT & CEO 1.00 X 938,099. 0.| 53,487.
(2) TODD E. PETERS 40.00
VP,CHIEF MED OFFICER, MED DIRECTOR 1.00 X 495,312, 0.] 52,765.
(3) CHRISTINE M, LISZEWSKI 40.00
PHYCHIATRIST 0.00 X 434,692. 0.|] 33,830.
(4) JEFFREY W. RICHARDSON 40.00
VP & COO COMMUNITY BASED PROGRAMS 0.00 X 402,944. 0. 61,651.
(5) JENNIFER WEISS-WILKERSON 4000
SR VP STRATEGY & BUSINESS DVLPMT 1.00 X 367,596. 0. 51,937.
(6) GREGORY B GATTMAN 40,00
VP OF HOSPITALS 0.00 X 314,514. 0.|] 51,216.
(7) SCOTT P, ROSE 40.00
CHIEF OF REHAB & RECOVERY 0.00 X 330,616. 0. 31,010.
(8) DONNA L. RICHARDSON 40.00
VP & CDO 0.00 X 310,736. 0. 28,505.
(9) KELLY SAVOCA 40.00
VP, CFO 1.00 X 279,630. 0. 28,153.
(10) CHARLES K. MAUST 40.00
CHIEF OF SCHOOLS 0.00 X 253,630. 0. 4,358.
(11) LAURA L., WEBB 40.00
VP & CNO 0.00 X 227,239. 0. 27,017.
(12) GERALD A, NOLL 40.00
TREASURER 0.00 X 227,458. 0. 23,987.
(13) THOMAS D. HESS 40.00
CHIEF OF STAFF 0.00 X 222,639. 0. 19,634.
(14) PRASANNA K, MENTA 40.00
CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER 0.00 X 227,399. 0. 13,601.
(15) KAREN ROBERTSON-KECK 40.00
VP OF HR 0.00 X 220,466. 0. 15,794.
(16) RODNEY L, KORNRUMPF 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF BEHAVIORAL HEA 0.00 X 216,842. 0. 12,880.
(17) DIANE MAISTROS 40.00
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 0.00 X 192,443. 0. 8,936.
032007 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Page 8
| Part VI | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (€) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not cri Sksri:iocr)?than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any = the organizations compensation
hours for | S B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 2 Z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 S and related
below E | e %i; 5 organizations
(18) THERESA PEDDICORD 40.00
ASSISTANT SECRETARY 1.00 X 90,638. 0. 2,218.
(19) JOSHUA KAKEL 1.00
CHATRPERSON, TRUSTEE 0.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
(20) ALFRED SINGER 1.00
VICE CHAIRPERSON, TRUSTEE 0.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
(21) MARGARET ALLEN 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(22) EMILE A, BENDIT 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X O¢ 0. 0.
(23) KEVIN BENSON 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(24) PENELOPE CORDISH 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(25) ALAN EVANS 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(26) SUSAN FENIMORE 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
b Subtotal oo N »| 5,752,893. 0.] 520,979.
c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A = #7% .. ... » 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinestbandic) . & 9 » | 5,752,893. 0.[520,979.
2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited te th@sediSted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 104
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, directer, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUGH iNAIVIAUAI  .....................oo oo 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, isthe sum ofireportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater thaip, $160,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ... 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1@ receiye ‘@r accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f “Yes 't complete Schedule J for SUCH DEISOM oo ooviiiiiiiii i 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this tabledor your fivehighest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report’compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) (C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
STEWART & TATE INC., 55 GWYNNS MILL COURT,
OWINGS MILLS, MD 21117 CONSTRUCTION 40,791,544.
BENCHMARK CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC., 4121 CONSTRUCTION
OREGON PIKE, P.0O. BOX 806, BROWNSTOWN, PA MANAGEMENT 6,024,204.
UNIVERSITY OF MARYLAND MEDICAL SYSTEM RESIDENCY TRAINING
P.0O. BOX 62163, BALTIMORE, MD 21264 PROGRAM 2,069,276.
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC BUILDINGS AMERICAS, INC.
P.0O. BOX 841868, DALLAS, TX 75284 ELECTRICAL SERVICES 1,720,218.
GBMC PROFESSIONAL
6701 N. CHARLES ST., BALTIMORE, MD 21204 SERVICES 1,648,306.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 45
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684
| Part Vi | Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (9] (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ ?‘Z; the organizations compensation
(list any = = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for § % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related 8 . § and related
organizations % ;: £ organizations
below g 5|52z
line) Z R ICH =g
(27) ELIZABETH FORBUSH 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(28) ALAN GAMSE 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(29) PHILLIP H. GRANTHAM 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(30) WILLIAM HAUGH 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0% 0. 0.
(31) BONITA HEARN 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 04 0. 0.
(32) NORMA PEDEN KILLEBREW 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(33) MARTHA KIRKLAND 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(34) ALTON KNIGHT 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(35) ROBERT KRESSLEIN 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(36) CRISTIN C. LAMBROS 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(37) WILLIAM MORTON 1.00
TRUSTEE 0008X 0. 0. 0.
(38) COLLIN MOTHUPI 1.00
TRUSTEE 000X 0. 0. 0.
(39) GAIL L, SHAWE 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(40) JOHN W, STEELE, III 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(41) JIM WIEDERHOLD 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(42) STEPHEN JUDSON MILBIAMS 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(43) PAMELA YOUNG 1.00
TRUSTEE 0.00 X 0. 0. 0.

Total to Part VII, Section A, line 1c

032201
04-01-20
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Form 990 (2020) SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Page 9
Part VIII Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIL . e D
(A) (B) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
g 1 a Federated campaigns .. [1a
© b Membershipdues . 1b
3 ¢ Fundraisingevents 1c
g d Related organizations ... 1d
& e Government grants (contributions) |1e 1,785,370,
_5. f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§ similar amounts not included above | 1f 672,060,
."E g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g $
3 h Total. Addlinesta-tf ... ... ... > 2,457,430,
Business Code
o 2 g PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 621990 130,680,445, 130,680,445,
% p EDUCATIONAL SERVICE REVENUE 611600 66,055,308, 66,055,308
b c RTC/RESPITE REVENUE 623000 10,286,477, 10,286, 4y
é d
S e
o f All other program service revenue . .
g Total. Add lines 2a-2f ... » 207,022,230,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) > 607,043, 607,013.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds | 2
5 ROYaM©S ..o >
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents 6a 445,400,
b Less: rental expenses _ |6b 0.
¢ Rental income or (loss) |6c 445,400,
d Net rentalincomeor (loss) ... | 445,400, 445,400,
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory |7a| 9,044,801 56:899.
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses 7b| 6,757,697, 47,886,
§ ¢ Gainor(oss) 7c| 2,287,104, 9,013,
& d Netgainor(oss) ... & G & ... | 2 2,296,117, 2,296,117,
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events ‘(mot
o including $ of
contributions reported on line 1¢). See
PartIV,line 18 o "W % ... 8a
b Less: direct expenses .4 . 8b
Net income ofy(loss) from fundraising events  ............... >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . . 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities  ................. >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . 10a
Less: cost ofgoodssold 10b|
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory .................. »
Business Code
%w 11 a INTERCORPORATE REVENUE 900099 6,855,416, 6,855,416,
23 | CAFETERIA REVENUE 900099 618,492, 618,492,
%g ¢ CONSULTING REVENUE 900099 576,369, 576,369,
29 4 Alotherreverve 900099 422,600, 334,166, 375. 88,059,
= e Total. Addlinesttai1d ... | 2 8,472,877,
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions ... | 2 221,301,067.] 214,788,181, 375. 4,055,081,
032009 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020)

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM,

INC.

52-0591684

Page 10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éfgenses Progragr?)service Managég)ent and Funcslr:;)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
8 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines15and 16 .
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 5,291,598. 5,291,598.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalaries and wages 108,769,390.| 97,299,138.}+0,861,657. 608,595.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 2,024,660. 1,741,473, 272,294. 10,893.
9 Other employee benefits 13,242,892.| 12,198,882. 967,707. 76,303.
10 Payrolitaxes 8,218,686. 7,069,447, 1,105,322. 44,217.
11 Fees for services (hnonemployees):

a Management ..

b Legal 740,788. 85 333. 655,455.

¢ Accounting o 382,550. 382,550.

d Lobbying 133,372 133,372.

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 ’

f Investment managementfees 197 620, 197,620.

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) | 10,, 142 2,796 . 8,282,652. 1,781,755. 58,389.
12 Advertising and promotion 2,8664438. 2,758,554. 101,088. 6,796.
13 Officeexpenses 39371,831. 2,922,863. 424,366. 24,602.
14 Information technology 4,594,217.] 1,285,767.| 3,308,450.
15 Royalties . ... e
16 Occupancy & 10,080,506. 7,706,932. 2,327,770. 45,804.
17 Travel RN - 117,664. 112,289. 5,375.
18 Payments of travel or entertainmentiexpenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials .
19 Conferences, conventions,andtmeetings 762,165. 628,739. 132,390. 1,036.
20 Interest A 0. et
21 Paymentsto affiliates & .
22 Depreciation, depletionjand amortization . 15,170,284.| 13,558,592. 1,605,850. 5,842.
23 Insurance 2,280,986. 2,280,986.
24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered

above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If

line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)

amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a INTERCOMPANY CHARGES 10,521,069.| 10,166,377. 354,692.

b SUPPLIES 3,880,278.| 3,804,708. 75,570.

¢ REPATIRS AND MAINTENANCE 3,113,302.| 2,347,703. 765,599.

d FOOD 2,553,934, 2,544,390. 9,544.

e All other expenses 2,160,674. 1,328,805. 826,403. 5,466.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through24e [210,597,700.[175,842,344.] 33,867,413. 887,943.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here > \:l if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
032010 12-23-20 Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 page 11
[ Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . |:|
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing 33 ’ 280 ’ 341.] 1 38 ’ 345 ’ 691.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 19,789,234.| a4 20,306,074.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 6
@ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale or uUse 8
< 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 9 ’ 294 ’ 946.1™e 8 r 156 , 5 40.

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D

b Less: accumulated depreciation
11 Investments - publicly traded securities
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11
14
15
16

508,452,369. PN
241,271,395.| 234,7605709 .™oc| 267,180,974.
164,1274923.] 11 20,917,901.
87,268,031.| 12 54,786,739.
13
14
14,482,256.| 15 28,087,803.
415,003,440.| 16| 437,781,722.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses 32,648,334.| 17 37,367,176.
18 Grantspayable .. ... ™ 18
19 Deferredrevenue N 19 3,817,565-
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities ~1169,261,000.] 20| 165,040,000.
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of S€Redile D 21
22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officerydirector,

[7/]
é trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial centributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persens” .. ... ... 22
- 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable tofunrelated third parties ... 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities notdncluded oh lines 17-24). Complete Part X
ofScheduleD QW - 40,046,738.| 25 15,459,403.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines ##through™25 ... .. ... 241,956,072.| 26 | 221,684,144.
Organizations that followFASB ASC 958, check here P>
and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
27 Net assets wjthout doner restrictions 150,490,937.| 27| 202,441,618.
28  Net assets with dénor restrictions 22,556,431.| 28 13,655,960.

Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here P> \:|
and complete lines 29 through 33.
29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29

Net Assets or Fund Balances

30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 30
31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
32 Total net assets or fund balances 173,047,368.| 32| 216,097,578.
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 415,003,440.| 33| 437,781 ,722.

Form 990 (2020)
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Form 990 (2020) SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 page12
Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ..
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 221,301,067.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line 25) 2 210,597,700.
8 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 10,703,367.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (&) 4 173,047,368.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 8 ,5 64 ; 630.
6 Donated services and use Of faCilties 6
T INVESTMENt OXPONSOS 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 23,782,213.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 32,
COUMN (B)) oo 10 216,097,578.
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ... o s

Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explaigsimySchedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? @ . ... 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or réviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separategbasis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?¢’ e . 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the yeariwere,audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidate@and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumesarésponsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of afjindependent accountant? . . 2c | X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selectiéf pracess during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to Undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB Circular A 1332 e i 3a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the requiredsaudit o audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and descfibe any ‘steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3| X
Form 990 (2020)
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
iﬁ:ig::ig‘:ﬂ) Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 2020
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status. (ail organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
|:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
|:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

HON

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, cityjand state of the college or
university:

5 |:| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

6 |:| A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 |:| An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or fromythe general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

8 |:| A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

9 |:| An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunctiongwith a land-grant college

]

10 An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) ne moresthian 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safetyiSee section 509(a)(4).

12 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefitfofito pefform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supportingf®fganization and complete lines 12¢, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, ‘©r controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sectiohs Asand B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supeiised origontrolled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting otganization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must completeRart IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integratéd. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see‘instréictions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructiens). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e \:| Check this boX if the ‘@gganization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI
functionally tatedrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of sURported organizations | |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization ir(w‘\)l/)olusrighgv%;ﬂzgoh gﬂmlzfr?t% (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other
organization (described on lines 1-10 —| support (see instructions) | support (see instructions
9 above (see instructions)) Yes No pport ) pport( )
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 032021 01-25-21  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 page2
Partll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the

amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4.
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total

7 Amounts fromline4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain

or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explainin Part VI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 (&£ 4
12 Gross receipts from related activities,'etc:(seeinstructions) 12 |
13 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is fopthe okganization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and ™ StOP MEIre ... e | 2 \:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage, fori2020 (line 6, column (f), divided by line 11, column () ... ... ... ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2020. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|

b 33 1/3% support test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > \:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2020. [f the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization o \:|
»[ |

18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Page3
Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from line 6.) \S_)
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2016 (b) 2017 (c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) 2020 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines10aand10b = o &
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the businessyis
regularly carriedon 4 "\ W4
12 Other income. Do net,inglude gain
or loss from the sale ofiCapital
assets (Explain in Part VI)) ...
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

CheCK thiS DOX AN SEOP NEIE ...ttt ettt et e ee e S
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2020 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2020 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2019 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2020. [f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . > \:|
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 2 \:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions  ........................ > \:|
032023 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 pagea
Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked box 12a, Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3c below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)@}(B)

purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use? 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? g¢/f

"Yes," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and 4c below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? jf "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control@nd discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
c Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have'an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what.controlsithe organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exelusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

answer lines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicable). Also, provide detail ifi PartVl, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(i) the authority under the organization's organizing doeument@tthorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the erganizihg de€ument). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
c Substitutions only. Was the substitution theyesult of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c
6 Did the organization provide support {whether ifithe form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported ofganizatiéfs, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its,supperted organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or morg ofithe filing organization’s supported organizations? Jf "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organizationfprovide a,grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section,4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial'g@ontributor? jf "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8
9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? |f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
032024 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC.

52-0591684 pages

[Part IV | Supporting Organizations (continued)

11

Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?

a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in lines 11b and

11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?

b A family member of a person described in line 11a above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in line 11a or 11b above? |f "Yes" to line 11a, 11b, or 11c, provide

detail in Part VI.

Yes

No

11a

11b

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? jf "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised., or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes

No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in. Rat¥Vbhow control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that céntrolleaor managed
the supported organization(s).

Yes

No

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

supported organizations played in thiswregard.

Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, byhellastiday of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and‘amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as ofthe date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?
Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustegs either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing bodysef,a supperted organization? |f "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continu@us working relationship with the supported organization(s).

By reason of the relationship described in line 2, above 4did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s

income or assets at all times during the tax yeaf? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's

Yes

No

Section E. Type Ill Functionally.lntegrated Supporting Organizations

1
a
b

2
a

¢ [ The organizatiengUpported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instruction

Check the box next to the methodhthatithe organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

\:| The organization satisfiedithe'Activities Test. Complete line 2 pelow.
\:| The organization isthelparent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

Activities Test. Answerilines 2a and 2b below.

Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? |f "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

Did the activities described in line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? |f "Yes," explain in
Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement.

Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? Jf "Yes" or "No" provide details in Part VI.

Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each

of its supported organizations? jf "Yes." describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

032025 01-25-21
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Pages
| PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( explain in Part VI). See instructions.
All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or

G [h (DN |=

o [O [b | IN |[=

collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or

)]

maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Yeap (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see Y
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): y i n

Average monthly value of securities 1a

Average monthly cash balances 1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d

Discount claimed for blockage or other factors &

(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater améunt,

see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by 0.035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o | |0 |T |»

w

H

® [N (o o
®© [N (o |0 |~

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Segtion A, line 8, column A)
Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year(from Sé€tion B, line 8, column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3s

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtractline 5 from line 4, unless subject to

a[h (DN |=

o [O (b | IN |-

emergency temporafy reductiendsee instructions). 6
\:| Check here ifthefcurrent year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

~

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 pPage7
[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
(i (ii) (iii)
. s . . . T istribution istri I
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions U"de';f;fgag‘at ons Arlg :Jn?fu;fz:20

1 Distributable amount for 2020 from Section C, line 6
2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2020 (reason-

able cause required - explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3  Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2020
From 2015
From 2016
From 2017
From 2018
From 2019
Total of lines 3a through 3e
Applied to underdistributions of prior years
Applied to 2020 distributable amount
Carryover from 2015 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.
4 Distributions for 2020 from Section D,
line 7: $

a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2020 distributable amount

c_Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

TKre|™jo a0 ||

-

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2020, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from ling 23For'fésult greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. Seenstructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for2020. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greéaterthan zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions,

7 Excess distributions earryover to 2021. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

o | |0 |T |®

Excess from 2020

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Pages

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

032028 01-25-21 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990, 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
990-PF . . .
g:panmem of)the Treasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. 2020
Internal Revenue Service
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0 00oano

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received,durifg the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. Sé&instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

|:| For an organization described in section 501(C)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from

any one contributor, during the year, totakeontributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;

or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | ahd II.

\:| For an organization descriked infsection 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes,‘or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
"N/A" in column/p) instead,of the contributor name and address), I, and Ill.

\:| For an organization‘described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don’t complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year > $

Caution: An organization that isn’t covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part 1V, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn’t meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC.

Employer identification number

52-0591684

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

1

$ 1,268,515.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 423,519.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 320,043.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address,and ZIP'%+ 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 77,660.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 58,652.

Person
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 50,794.

Person
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20

13410506 769024 SPHS
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC.

Employer identification number

52-0591684

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

7

$ 50,556.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 43,200.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 18,460.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address,and ZIP'%+ 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

10

$ 18,310.

Person
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

11

$ 17,300.

Person
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

12

$ 12,966.

Person
Payroll \:|
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20

13410506 769024 SPHS
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)

Page 2

Name of organization

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC.

Employer identification number

52-0591684

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

13

Person

Payroll |:|
$ 9,910. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:|

Payroll |:|
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:|

Payroll |:|
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address,and ZIP'%+ 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person |:|

Payroll |:|
$ Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person \:|

Payroll \:|
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) (d)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person \:|

Payroll \:|
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

023452 11-25-20

13410506 769024 SPHS
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 3
Name of organization Employer identification number

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

) (c)
No.

- (b) - FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a) ©
No.

o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instruction8) Date received
Part | .

@) (c)
No.

I (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a) ©
No.

L (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

(a) ©
No.

o (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

” (c)
No.

I (b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
Part | .

023453 11-25-20

13410506 769024 SPHS
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020) Page 4
Name of organization Employer identification number

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684
Part lll  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) > $
Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
;FOTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s‘hame, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
'f;‘OTI (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
023454 11-25-20 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2020)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
Depértment of the Treasury P Complete if the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to P_ublic
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I|-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and C below. Do not complete Part |-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (See separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢c (Proxy
Tax) (See separate instructions), then
® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part III.
Name of organization Employer identification number
SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684
| Part I-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part 1V
2 Political campaign activity expenditures
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities

[Part1-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(8).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 »$

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section'4955 > $

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?
4a Was acorrectionmade? e

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.
| Part I-C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for s€€tion527 exempt function activities > $
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed tolether organizations for section 527

exempt function activities e L > $
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 ands2y Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

line 17b
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? |:| Yes |:| No
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organizatiomlisted, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptlyaanédirectly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additienalspace is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization’s contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
LHA
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM,

INC.

52-0591684 Page2

Part II-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

section 501(h)).

A Check P |:| if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,

expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check P |:| if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a) Filing
organization’s
totals

(b) Affiliated group
totals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying) . ...
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) ...
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines icand1d)
f _Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000s O
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-
j [f there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organizationile Ferm 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year? .. |:| Yes |:| No
4-Year Averaging Period UndersSection 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election déwmotshave to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instrdctions for lines 2a through 2f.)
Lobbying ExpendituressDuring 4-Year Averaging Period
for ﬁscgf‘)i';ffegs;mg ) (a) 2017 (b)2018 (c) 2019 (d) 2020 (e) Total
2a_Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount v
(150% of line 2a, column(e)) * r )
c_Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling afount
(150% of line 2d, colum# (e))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
032042 12-02-20
30

13370506 769024 SPHS

2020.05093 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYS SPHS 1



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Page3
Part II-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes" response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) (b)
of the lobbying activity.

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?

>

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)? X
Media advertisements?

o
C
g
s
=
o
=1
»
o
S
o
c
=2
=
=
@
a
o
Q
o
g
o
QO
Q
Q
Q
@
—
[2]
@
QO
5]
@
3
@
3
2
[2]
<
el el bal b

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? X 112 , 5 00.

Q@ -0 o0 T
<
L.
=
@
(7]
-
5]
3
o)
3
o
(0]
z
o
)
Q
[Z)
8
o
=
o
o
=
—
oy
(0]
ko)
C
=2
=
-~

uy)
o
5
]
Q.
[]
3
o
=]
7]
—
5
8
o
=]
@
1]
[0]
2
=]
o
=
»
Q
o
=]
<
[0]
=]
=
o
=]
@
7]
i)
@
[0]
Q
=
]
»
)
Q
Q
c
=
[0]
@
o
=
o
=]
<
@.
3
o
=
3
[0]
o
=]
7]
-~
>

i Other activities? X 126,112.

j Total. Add lines 1cthrough1i (L Y[ 238,612.

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)? ... [ .. X
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 . 7

c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912_

d _If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for thisyear? L £ 4. ...
Part llI-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4);.section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).

Yes No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by membiers? 1

2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000°0kless? . . 2
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign, activity expenditures from the prior year? 3

Part lll-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under'section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part IlI-A,lline§ 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is

answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members . 1

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a CUITeNtYear e 2a
b Carryover from last Year 2b
c Total 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported inygsegtion 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount onl line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to €arryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure NeXt YEAI? 1) M. ... e 4

5 Taxable amount of febbying and political expenditures (See instructions) . ... . 5

[Part IV |  Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (See

instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES:

SHEPPARD PRATT RETAINED TWO LAW FIRMS AS REGISTERED LOBBYISTS TO KEEP

THE ORGANIZATION INFORMED AS TO ANY NEW LEGISLATION THAT MAY IMPACT THE

OPERATIONS OF THE HOSPITAL (TOTAL EXPENSE IN FY21: $112,500). SHEPPARD

PRATT EMPLOYS A CHIEF OF GOVERNMENT RELATIONS WHOSE SALARY IS INCLUDED

IN LOBBYING ACTIVITY (TOTAL SALARY AND BENEFITS $105,240). SHEPPARD
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Page4
[Part IV | Supplemental Information ntinued)

PRATT ALSO PAYS DUES TO AMERICAN HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, MARYLAND

HOSPITAL ASSOCIATION, NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE,

MARYLAND HEALTH ASSOCIATION, MARYLAND BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCOALITION, AND

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PSYCHIATRIC HEALTH SYSTEMS. A PORTION OF THE

DUES PAID ARE USED TO FUND LOBBYING ACTIVITIES (FY21: $20,872).

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
032044 12-02-20
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- - OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements >

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2020
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. o .

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. pen t‘! Public

Internal Revenue Service PpGo to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end ofyear . .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control?
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... e N |:| Yes |:| No
| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Pastal\, [ihe<7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
|:| Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) |:| Preservation of ahistorically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution infthe form of a conservation easement on the last

G A ON =

|:| Yes |:| No

day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements WM N 2a 1
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b 0.00
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included ing(@) 2c 1
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06,"andiét on a historic structure
listed in the National Register L 2d 0
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, releasé€dy extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation éasement is located P> 1
5 Does the organization have a written policy regardinggthelperiedic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservationfeasements it holds? \:| Yes No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, ispecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> 1
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> $ 0.

8 Does each conservation easementffeported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170N () B) 1) ? o e
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and ificlude, ifyapplicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the

organization’s accountiflg for conservation easements.
Part lll [ Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xlll the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X 708,752.
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 N
b _Assets included in Form 990, Part X » $
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 page?2
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (ontinueq)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange program
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... ... |:| Yes No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

BegiNNINg DalaNCe 1c
Additions during the year . 1d
Distributions during the year e
Ending balance ey N 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial ac¢ount liability”? |:| Yes |:| No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided onlRart X4 ... ... |:|
| Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- 0 Q 0

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance .. ... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balanee (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P> %

b Permanent endowment p> %

¢ Term endowment P> %

The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in thépossession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

® Q O T

-

by: Yes | No
() Unrelated organizations g g e 3a(i)
(1) Related organizations o o 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related‘organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xllldhe intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the'organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 15,527,252, 15,527,252,
b Buildings 374,276,868.(175,606,713.(198,670,155.
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 74,736,011.| 55,088,424.| 19,647,587.
e Other .. .. 43,912,238.| 10,576,258.| 33,335,980.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X. column (B). line 10C.) ..ooooveovvveieiiiiiiiiiiiee » 1267,180,974.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 page3
Part VllI| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives .
(2) Closely held equity interests

(3) Other
A INVESTMENTS LIMITED OR
B8) RESTRICTED AS TO USE 19,654,253. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(¢ INTEREST IN NET ASSETS OF
(o) FOUNDATION 13,655,960. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE

E INVESTMENTS IN
() PARTNERSHIPS/HEDGE FUNDS 21,476,526. END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(©)
(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p» 54,786,739. \
Part Vlll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, ling 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuatiengCost.er end-of-year market value
(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) > /

Part IX | Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990%ParlV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) DUE FROM AFFILIATES 18,248,899.
(29 OTHER ASSETS 4,184,601.
3) THIRD PARTY PAYOR SETTLEMENT RECEIVABLE 4,906,992.
(49 NET RECEIVABLES/(PAYABLES) 747,311.
(5)
(6)
@
(8)
(9)
28,087,803.
Complete if the grganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a),Description of liability (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
(?9) SELF-INSURANCE LIABILITY 9,189,852,
@) CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS 3,859,828.
4 ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY 517,508.
5) DUE TO AFFILIATES 2,346,046.
6 DEFERRED FINANCING COSTS -453,831.
@)
()]
©
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, Ol (B) iN€ 25.) . wwwume oo > 15,459,403.

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl ... \:l
Schedule D (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 page4

Part XI | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities .. 2b

c Recoveries of prioryear grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtractline 2e from line 1 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... .. ... 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [ liN€ 12.)  ..iiiiimiiiii et

Part Xll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... ... . ... % 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

C OtNer l0SSeS 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d . &N 2e
3 Subtractline 2e fromline 1 N 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b .. (L ™. 4a

b Other (DescribeinPartXIIl.) . . . . .. AN 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 93 Paft lliglines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xll, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this partfto provide any additional information.

PART II, LINE 9:

CONSERVATION EASEMENTS, ARE#/REPORTED ON THE BALANCE SHEET AND ARE INCLUDED

IN PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT ON THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.

PART III, LINEW:

THE ART COLLECTION OF SHEPPARD PRATT EXEMPLIFIES THE HEALING ASPECTS OF

ART, BOTH FOR THE CREATOR AND THE OBSERVER. THIS UNIQUELY THEMED

COLLECTION CELEBRATES THE CAPACITY FOR ARTISTIC ENDEAVOR TO TRANSCEND AND

TRIUMPH OVER MENTAL ILLNESS AND ADDICTION.

032054 12-01-20 Schedule D (Form 990) 2020

36

2020.05093 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYS SPHS

1



Schedule D (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 pages
[Part XIll | Supplemental Information (.ontinueq)
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SCHEDULEH . OMB No. 1545-0047
Hospitals
(Form 990) 2020
P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684
| Part | | Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question6a . ... ... . 1a | X
b I Y ES, " Was it @ W EN POICY 2 L 1 | X

If the organization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes application of the financial assistance policy to its various hospital
2 facilities during the tax year.

Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities |:| Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
|:| Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility criteria that applied to the largest number of the organization's patients during the tax year.

a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care
If "Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: "W 3a | X
[ 1100% [ 1150% [_]200% Other 250 %

b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in determining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes, sifdicateswhich
of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: 3 | X

[_1200% 250% [_1300% [ 1350% [ _1400% [ ] oOther %

c If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the criteria used for determining
eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used an asset test or other
threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or discounted care,

4 Did the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax yeargprovide for/free or discounted care to the
MEdiCally INAIGENt 2 e R e 4 X
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial asSistange policy during the tax year? 5a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization um@ble to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? 47N & 5¢c
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during theitaxyear? 6a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? ™ . eb | X
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit these worksheets with the Schedule H.
7  Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at?Gost
Financial Assistance and (@) g NPk | Chamconmunty | () opeeoteting | (6 oo | O e
Means-Tested Government Programs | Programs (gpfional) (optional) expense
a Financial Assistance at cost (from
Worksheet1) 3100708. 3100708.] 1.47%
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
columna)

¢ Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)

d Total. Financial Assistane and

Means-Tested GovernmentRregrams ......... 3 1 0 0 7 0 8 . 3 1 0 0 7 0 8 . 1 . 4 7 %
Other Benefits
e Community health

improvement services and
community benefit operations

(from Worksheet4) 41,135. 41,135. .02%
f Health professions education

(from Worksheet5) 2741094.| 285,835.| 2455259.| 1.17%
g Subsidized health services

(from Worksheet6) 1488169. 1488169. .71%
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 552,656. 552,656. .26%

i Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from

Worksheet 8) 127,313. 127,313. .06%

j Total. Other Benefits 4950367.| 285,835.| 4664532.| 2.22%

k_Total. Add lines7dand 7] ... 8051075.| 285,835.| 7765240.( 3.69%
032091 12-02-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule H (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Page2
Part Il Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building activities during the
tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health of the communities it serves.

(@) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total (d) Direct (e) Net (f) Percent of
activities or programs served (optional) community offsetting revenue community total expense
(optional) building expense building expense
1 Physical improvements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support
4  Environmental improvements
5 Leadership development and
training for community members
6 Coalition building 302,808. 302,808. .14%
7 Community health improvement
advocacy
8 Workforce development
9 Other
10 Total 302,808. 302,808 . .14%
[Part il | Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial ManagementvAssociation
Statement No. 152 e 1 [ X
2 Enter the amount of the organization’s bad debt expense. Explain in Part VI the
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount . 2 1 r 492 r 368.
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy. Explain in Part Vithe
methodology used by the organization to estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,
for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit W AT . 3 1 r 492 r 368.
4  Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statemefits that describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in theg@ttached/financial statements.
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and \WIE) N, . ... 5 11,237,567.
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments online 59 .. 6 12 ’ 971 ’ 882.
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (or shortfall) 7 -1,734,315.
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfallreported @n’line 7 should be treated as community benefit.
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or soutce Used to determine the amount reported on line 6.
Check the box that describes the method used:
|:| Cost accounting system Cest to charge ratio |:| Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt'€oll€étion policy during the tax year? 9a | X
b If"Yes," did the organization's collectigmmpglicysthat applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe inPart VI ... ... o | X

| Part Iv | Management Companies and JOint ventures (owned 10% or more by officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and physicians - see instructions)

(a) Name of eftity (b) Description of primary (c) Organization’s | (d) Officers, direct- [ (e) Physicians’
activity of entity profit % or stock | Ofs, trustees, or profit % or
ownership % key employees stock
profit % or stock o
ownership % ownership %
032092 12-02-20 Schedule H (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Page3
[PartV | Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities _ s
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest) _ % sl = %
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate *g ? EL % ﬁ g
during the tax year? 2 § 2 g § § E ®
Name, address, primary website address, and state license number 2 é 2 oy @ 5 § 5 Facility
(and if_ a group return, the name and_ EIN of _the subordinate hospital @ g g g S § 3 % reporting
organization that operates the hospital facility) GQJI ;.i E § ::: § Pl-__I Pl-__I Other (describe) group
1 SHEPPARD PRATT HOSPITAL
6501 N CHARLES STREET
TOWSON, MD 21204
WWW.SHEPPARDPRATT .ORG
03-039 X X SEE NARRATIVE
2 SHEPPARD PRATT AT ELLICOTT CITY
4100 COLLEGE AVENUE
ELLICOTT CITY, MD 21041
WWW.SHEPPARDPRATT .ORG
13-002 X SEE NARRATIVE
032093 12-02-20 Schedule H (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Page4
[PartV | Facility Information (ontinueq)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group SHEPPARD PRATT HOSPITAL

Line number of hospital facility, or line numbers of hospital
facilities in a facility reporting group (from Part V, Section A): 1

Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment
1 Was the hospital facility first licensed, registered, or similarly recognized by a state as a hospital facility in the
current tax year or the immediately preceding tax year? 1 X
2 Was the hospital facility acquired or placed into service as a tax-exempt hospital in the current tax year or
the immediately preceding tax year? If "Yes," provide details of the acquisition in SectonC . 2 X

3 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skip to line 12 W 3 | X

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):
A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

Demographics of the community

Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond taithe health needs

of the community

How data was obtained

The significant health needs of the community

Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persens, [owsiicome persons, and minority

groups

The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services'to meet the community health needs

The process for consulting with persons representing the community's.interests
i The impact of any actions taken to address the significant health*néedssidentified in the hospital facility’s prior CHNA(s)
i Other (describe in Section C)

4 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA; 20 18

5 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility takeiinto account input from persons who represent the broad

o
[Ibdbdbd bbb ko

interests of the community served by the hospital facility, inCludiing those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Section C how the hospital fagilityatook into account input from persons who represent the

community, and identify the persons the hospitalfacility Qonsulted 5 X
6a Was the hospital facility’s CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other
hospital facilities IN SeCtioN C 6a | X
b Was the hospital facility’s CHNA conddcted\withfone or more organizations other than hospital facilities? If "Yes,"
list the other organizations in Section'€ W, ™™ 6b X

7 Did the hospital facility make its, CHNA, report widely available to the public?
If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):

Hospital facility’s websitgy(isturl): SEE PART V, SECTION C

\:| Other website (listurl):

\:| Made a paper,copy available for public inspection without charge at the hospital facility

\:| Other (describetin Section C)
8 Did the hospital facility adopt an implementation strategy to meet the significant community health needs

identified through its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," skip to line 11 8 X

o 0 T 9o

9 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last adopted an implementation strategy: 20 18

10 Is the hospital facility’s most recently adopted implementation strategy posted on awebsite? . . ... 10 | X
alf"Yes," (isturl: SEE PART V, SECTION C
b If "No," is the hospital facility’s most recently adopted implementation strategy attached to this return? . . . 10b

11 Describe in Section C how the hospital facility is addressing the significant needs identified in its most
recently conducted CHNA and any such needs that are not being addressed together with the reasons why
such needs are not being addressed.

12a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility’s failure to conduct a

CHNA as required by section501(@? 12a X
b If "Yes" to line 12a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax? 12b
c If "Yes" to line 12b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720
for all of its hospital facilities? $
032094 12-02-20 Schedule H (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Pages
[PartV | Facility Information ontinueq)
Financial Assistance Policy (FAP)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group SHEPPARD PRATT HOSPITAL

Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
13 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance included free or discounted care? . 13 | X
If "Yes," indicate the eligibility criteria explained in the FAP:
a Federal poverty guidelines (FPG), with FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care of 250 %
and FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care of 250 %
b |:| Income level other than FPG (describe in Section C)
c Asset level
d Medical indigency
e |:| Insurance status
f |:| Underinsurance status
g |:| Residency
h |:| Other (describe in Section C)
14 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? ... ‘& W 14 | X
15 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? ... gy . 5 v 15 | X

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility’s FAP or FAP application form (including accompanying| instructions)
explained the method for applying for financial assistance (check all that apply):
Described the information the hospital facility may require an individual to provide as_part of his or her application
Described the supporting documentation the hospital facility may require an individual'te submit as part of his
or her application
Provided the contact information of hospital facility staff who can provide an‘individual with information
about the FAP and FAP application process
Provided the contact information of nonprofit organizations or goverhmeftagencies that may be sources
of assistance with FAP applications
e Other (describe in Section C)
16 Was widely publicized within the community served by the hospita@acility? 16 | X
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
The FAP was widely available on a website (listqurl){{ SEE PART V - SECTION C
The FAP application form was widely available,on‘a web$ite (list url): SEE PART V - SECTION C
A plain language summary of the FAP wéas widelyavailable on a website (list url): SEE PART V - SECTION C
The FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility and by mail)
The FAP application form was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital
facility and by mail)
A plain language summary ofithe FAP*Was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in
the hospital facility andybygmail)
Individuals were notified about the FAP by being offered a paper copy of the plain language summary of the FAP,
by receiving a conspicuous Written notice about the FAP on their billing statements, and via conspicuous public
displays or other measures reasonably calculated to attract patients’ attention

0O Mk

O o 0 T o

b B bbb

Notified members of the community who are most likely to require financial assistance about availability of the FAP
X | The FAP, FAP application form, and plain language summary of the FAP were translated into the primary language(s)
spoken by Limited English Proficiency (LEP) populations

Other (describe in Section C)

S
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Page6
[PartV | Facility Information (ontinueq)

Billing and Collections

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group  SHEPPARD PRATT HOSPITAL

Yes | No

17 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained all of the actions the hospital facility or other authorized party may take upon
NONPAYMEN? e 17 | X

18 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility’s policies during the
tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP:

a |:| Reporting to credit agency(ies)
|:| Selling an individual’s debt to another party
c |:| Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to nonpayment of a
previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility’s FAP
|:| Actions that require a legal or judicial process
e |:| Other similar actions (describe in Section C)
f None of these actions or other similar actions were permitted

19 Did the hospital facility or other authorized party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before making
reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 19 X

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:

Reporting to credit agency(ies)

Selling an individual’s debt to another party

Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to nonpayment of a
previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility’s FAP

O T o

L0 0o

Actions that require a legal or judicial process
Other similar actions (describe in Section C)
20 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility or other authorized party made before initiating’any of the actions listed (whether or
not checked) in line 19 (check all that apply):
Provided a written notice about upcoming ECAs (Extraordinary @ollectien”Action) and a plain language summary of the
FAP at least 30 days before initiating those ECAs (if not, deseribe in Section C)
Made a reasonable effort to orally notify individuals aboutstfie FAP and FAP application process (if not, describe in Section C)
Processed incomplete and complete FAP applications (ifinot, describe in Section C)
Made presumptive eligibility determinations (if not, desefibe in Section C)
Other (describe in Section C)
f None of these efforts were made
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

o Q

a

® o 0 T

LBk [

21 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that required the hospital facility to provide, with@ut discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibilityyunder the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . 21 | X
If "No," indicate why:

The hospital facility did not proyide care for any emergency medical conditions

The hospital facility’s poliey Was not in writing

The hospitalfacility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Section C)

Other (describedn Section C)

100

o 0 T o
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Page7
[PartV | Facility Information (ontinueq)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance Under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group ~_ SHEPPARD PRATT HOSPITAL

Yes | No

22 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-eligible
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.
a |:| The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service during a prior
12-month period
b |:| The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service and all private
health insurers that pay claims to the hospital facility during a prior 12-month period
c |:| The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicaid, either alone or in combination
with Medicare fee-for-service and all private health insurers that pay claims to the hospital facility during a prior
12-month period
d The hospital facility used a prospective Medicare or Medicaid method
23 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided
emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had
insurance Covering SUCh care? AN s 23 X
If "Yes," explain in Section C.
24 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to thesgross charge for any
service provided to that individual? e 24 X
If "Yes," explain in Section C.
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Page4
[PartV | Facility Information (ontinueq)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group SHEPPARD PRATT AT ELLICOTT CITY

Line number of hospital facility, or line numbers of hospital
facilities in a facility reporting group (from Part V, Section A): 2

Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment
1 Was the hospital facility first licensed, registered, or similarly recognized by a state as a hospital facility in the
current tax year or the immediately preceding tax year? 1 X
2 Was the hospital facility acquired or placed into service as a tax-exempt hospital in the current tax year or
the immediately preceding tax year? If "Yes," provide details of the acquisition in SectonC . 2 X

3 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facility conduct a
community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If "No," skip to line 12 W 3 | X

If "Yes," indicate what the CHNA report describes (check all that apply):
A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

Demographics of the community

Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond taithe health needs

of the community

How data was obtained

The significant health needs of the community

Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persens, [owsiicome persons, and minority

groups

The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services'to meet the community health needs

The process for consulting with persons representing the community's.interests
i The impact of any actions taken to address the significant health*néedssidentified in the hospital facility’s prior CHNA(s)
i Other (describe in Section C)

4 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA; 20 18

5 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility takeiinto account input from persons who represent the broad

o
[Ibdbdbd bbb ko

interests of the community served by the hospital facility, inCludiing those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If "Yes," describe in Section C how the hospital fagilityatook into account input from persons who represent the

community, and identify the persons the hospitalfacility Qonsulted 5 X
6a Was the hospital facility’s CHNA conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other
hospital facilities IN SeCtioN C 6a | X
b Was the hospital facility’s CHNA conddcted\withfone or more organizations other than hospital facilities? If "Yes,"
list the other organizations in Section'€ W, ™™ 6b X

7 Did the hospital facility make its, CHNA, report widely available to the public?
If "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available (check all that apply):

Hospital facility’s websitgy(isturl): SEE PART V, SECTION C

\:| Other website (listurl):

\:| Made a paper,copy available for public inspection without charge at the hospital facility

\:| Other (describetin Section C)
8 Did the hospital facility adopt an implementation strategy to meet the significant community health needs

identified through its most recently conducted CHNA? If "No," skip to line 11 8 X

o 0 T 9o

9 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last adopted an implementation strategy: 20 18

10 Is the hospital facility’s most recently adopted implementation strategy posted on awebsite? . . ... 10 | X
alf"Yes," (isturl: SEE PART V, SECTION C
b If "No," is the hospital facility’s most recently adopted implementation strategy attached to this return? . . . 10b

11 Describe in Section C how the hospital facility is addressing the significant needs identified in its most
recently conducted CHNA and any such needs that are not being addressed together with the reasons why
such needs are not being addressed.

12a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility’s failure to conduct a

CHNA as required by section501(@? 12a X
b If "Yes" to line 12a, did the organization file Form 4720 to report the section 4959 excise tax? 12b
c If "Yes" to line 12b, what is the total amount of section 4959 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720
for all of its hospital facilities? $
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[PartV | Facility Information ontinueq)
Financial Assistance Policy (FAP)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group SHEPPARD PRATT AT ELLICOTT CITY

Yes | No
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:
13 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance included free or discounted care? . 13 | X
If "Yes," indicate the eligibility criteria explained in the FAP:
a Federal poverty guidelines (FPG), with FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care of 250 %
and FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care of 250 %
b |:| Income level other than FPG (describe in Section C)
c Asset level
d Medical indigency
e |:| Insurance status
f |:| Underinsurance status
g |:| Residency
h |:| Other (describe in Section C)
14 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? ... ‘& W 14 | X
15 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? ... gy . 5 v 15 | X

If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility’s FAP or FAP application form (including accompanying| instructions)
explained the method for applying for financial assistance (check all that apply):
Described the information the hospital facility may require an individual to provide as_part of his or her application
Described the supporting documentation the hospital facility may require an individual'te submit as part of his
or her application
Provided the contact information of hospital facility staff who can provide an‘individual with information
about the FAP and FAP application process
Provided the contact information of nonprofit organizations or goverhmeftagencies that may be sources
of assistance with FAP applications
e Other (describe in Section C)
16 Was widely publicized within the community served by the hospita@acility? 16 | X
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
The FAP was widely available on a website (listqurl){{ SEE PART V - SECTION C
The FAP application form was widely available,on‘a web$ite (list url): SEE PART V - SECTION C
A plain language summary of the FAP wéas widelyavailable on a website (list url): SEE PART V - SECTION C
The FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility and by mail)
The FAP application form was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital
facility and by mail)
A plain language summary ofithe FAP*Was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in
the hospital facility andybygmail)
Individuals were notified about the FAP by being offered a paper copy of the plain language summary of the FAP,
by receiving a conspicuous Written notice about the FAP on their billing statements, and via conspicuous public
displays or other measures reasonably calculated to attract patients’ attention

0O Mk

O o 0 T o

b B bbb

Notified members of the community who are most likely to require financial assistance about availability of the FAP
X | The FAP, FAP application form, and plain language summary of the FAP were translated into the primary language(s)
spoken by Limited English Proficiency (LEP) populations

Other (describe in Section C)

S
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[PartV | Facility Information (ontinueq)

Billing and Collections

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group ~ SHEPPARD PRATT AT ELLICOTT CITY

Yes | No

17 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained all of the actions the hospital facility or other authorized party may take upon
NONPAYMEN? e 17 | X

18 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility’s policies during the
tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP:

a |:| Reporting to credit agency(ies)
|:| Selling an individual’s debt to another party
c |:| Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to nonpayment of a
previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility’s FAP
|:| Actions that require a legal or judicial process
e |:| Other similar actions (describe in Section C)
f None of these actions or other similar actions were permitted

19 Did the hospital facility or other authorized party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before making
reasonable efforts to determine the individual’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 19 X

If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:

Reporting to credit agency(ies)

Selling an individual’s debt to another party

Deferring, denying, or requiring a payment before providing medically necessary care due to nonpayment of a
previous bill for care covered under the hospital facility’s FAP

O T o

L0 0o

Actions that require a legal or judicial process
Other similar actions (describe in Section C)
20 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility or other authorized party made before initiating’any of the actions listed (whether or
not checked) in line 19 (check all that apply):
Provided a written notice about upcoming ECAs (Extraordinary @ollectien”Action) and a plain language summary of the
FAP at least 30 days before initiating those ECAs (if not, deseribe in Section C)
Made a reasonable effort to orally notify individuals aboutstfie FAP and FAP application process (if not, describe in Section C)
Processed incomplete and complete FAP applications (ifinot, describe in Section C)
Made presumptive eligibility determinations (if not, desefibe in Section C)
Other (describe in Section C)
f None of these efforts were made
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

o Q

a

® o 0 T

LBk [

21 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that required the hospital facility to provide, with@ut discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibilityyunder the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . 21 | X
If "No," indicate why:

The hospital facility did not proyide care for any emergency medical conditions

The hospital facility’s poliey Was not in writing

The hospitalfacility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Section C)

Other (describedn Section C)

100

o 0 T o
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[PartV | Facility Information (ontinueq)

Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance Under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals)
Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group ~ SHEPPARD PRATT AT ELLICOTT CITY

Yes | No

22 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-eligible
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.
a |:| The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service during a prior
12-month period
b |:| The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicare fee-for-service and all private
health insurers that pay claims to the hospital facility during a prior 12-month period
c |:| The hospital facility used a look-back method based on claims allowed by Medicaid, either alone or in combination
with Medicare fee-for-service and all private health insurers that pay claims to the hospital facility during a prior
12-month period
d The hospital facility used a prospective Medicare or Medicaid method
23 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided
emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had
insurance Covering SUCh care? AN s 23 X
If "Yes," explain in Section C.
24 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to thesgross charge for any
service provided to that individual? e 24 X
If "Yes," explain in Section C.
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[PartV | Facility Information (ontinueq)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 203, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter

and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

SHEPPARD PRATT HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 5: SHEPPARD PRATT ENGAGED THE SERVICES OF

CRESCENDO CONSULTING GROUP, A RECOGNIZED FIRM WITH EXPERTISE IN CONDUCTING

COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENTS, TO DEVELOP ITS F/Y 2019 CHNAS. A

MULTI-MODAL APPROACH WAS USED TO CONDUCT THE RESEARCH FOR THEwE/Y 2019

CHNAS, WHICH INCLUDED THE FOLLOWING:

-DEMOGRAPHIC AND OTHER SECONDARY RESEARCH

-FOCUS GROUP DISCUSSIONS WITH KEY STAKEHOLDERS! REPRESENTING PUBLIC

HEALTH, MEDICAL SERVICES, NON-PROFIT AND SOGIAI* ORGANIZATIONS, AND

CHILDREN AND YOUTH AGENCIES

—-ONE-ON-ONE TELEPHONE INTERVIEWS WITH KEY STAKEHOLDERS

-DISCUSSIONS WITH HOSPITAL LEADERS

-NEEDS PRIORITIZATION ACTIVAITIES

KEY STAKEHOLDERS FOR BOTH™CHNAS INCLUDED THE FOLLOWING:

GREGORY WM. BRANCH, /MD, MBA, CPE, FACP, DIRECTOR, HEALTH AND HUMAN

SERVICES/HEALTH, OFFICER, BALTIMORE COUNTY DEPT OF HEALTH

MS. BILLIE PENLEY, MBA, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY DEPT

OF HEALTH

LT. MICHELLE DENTON, CAC DIRECTOR, HOWARD COUNTY CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER,

THE LISTENING PLACE

MS. JANE GEHRING, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, FAMILY SERVICES, BALTIMORE COUNTY

DSS, CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES

ANN MAHLING GEDDES, PHD, DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC POLICY, MARYLAND COALITION OF
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[PartV | Facility Information (ontinueq)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 203, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter

and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

FAMILIES

BARBARA J. BAZRON, PHD, DIRECTOR, DEPT OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

SUSAN B. HANSELL, DIRECTOR, MARYLAND CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

MS. ADRIENNE MICKLER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY MENTAL

HEALTH AGENCY

MS. REBECCA RIENZI, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, PATHFINDERS FOR AUTISM

MR. ADAM ROSENBERG, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, BALTIMORE CHILD _ ABUSE CENTER

DR. JOSHUA SHARFSTEIN, VICE DEAN FOR PUBLIC HEALTH PRACTICE & COMMUNITY

ENGAGEMENT, JOHNS HOPKINS BLOOMBERG SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH

DR. LETITIA DZLRASA, COMMISSIONER OF HEALTH, BALTEIMORE CITY HEALTH DEPT

MS. CRISTA TAYLOR, PRESIDENT & CEO, BEHAVIORALHEALTH SYSTEM BALTIMORE

MALLORY CANAMI, POPULATION HEALTH & QUABRRTYSTIMPROVEMENT, HARFORD COUNTY

HEALTH DEPT

BERNARD GYEBI-FOSTER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, TUERK HOUSE

SHEPPARD PRATT AT ELLICOTT CITY:

PART V, SECTION B, LINEWS®'SHEPPARD PRATT ENGAGED THE SERVICES OF

CRESCENDO CONSULTING, GROUP, A RECOGNIZED FIRM WITH EXPERTISE IN CONDUCTING

COMMUNITY HEAKTH NEEDS ASSESSMENTS, TO DEVELOP ITS F/Y 2019 CHNAS. A

MULTI-MODAL APPROACH WAS USED TO CONDUCT THE RESEARCH FOR THE F/Y 2019

CHNAS, WHICH INCLUDED THE FOLLOWING:

- DEMOGRAPHIC AND OTHER SECONDARY RESEARCH

- FOCUS GROUP DISCUSSIONS WITH KEY STAKEHOLDERS REPRESENTING PUBLIC

HEALTH, MEDICAL SERVICES, NON-PROFIT AND SOCIAL ORGANIZATIONS, AND

CHILDREN AND YOUTH AGENCIES

- ONE-ON-ONE TELEPHONE INTERVIEWS WITH KEY STAKEHOLDERS
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[PartV | Facility Information (ontinueq)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 203, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter

and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

- DISCUSSIONS WITH HOSPITAL LEADERS

- NEEDS PRIORITIZATION ACTIVITIES

KEY STAKEHOLDERS FOR BOTH CHNAS INCLUDED THE FOLLOWING:

DR. GREGORY W. BRANCH, MD, MBA, CPE, FACP, DIRECTOR, HEALTH AND HUMAN

SERVICES/HEALTH OFFICER, BALTIMORE COUNTY DEPT OF HEALTH

MS. BILLIE PENLEY, MBA, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER, ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY DEPT

OF HEALTH

LT. MICHELLE DENTON, CAC DIRECTOR, HOWARD COUNTY CHILD ADVOCACY CENTER,

THE LISTENING PLACE

MS. JANE GEHRING, ASSISTANT DIRECTOR, FAMILY, SERVICES, BALTIMORE COUNTY

DSS, CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES

ANN MAHLING GEDDES, PHD, DIRECTOR OF«PUBLIC POLICY, MARYLAND COALITION OF

FAMILIES

BARBARA J. BAZRON, PHD, DIRECTOR,®DEPT OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

SUSAN B. HANSELL, DIRECTOR, MARYLAND CHILDREN'S ALLIANCE

MS. ADRIENNE MICKLER,\EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY MENTAL

HEALTH AGENCY

MS. REBECCA RJIENZTY, /EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, PATHFINDERS FOR AUTISM

MR. ADAM ROSENBERG, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, BALTIMORE CHILD ABUSE CENTER

DR. JOSHUA SHARFSTEIN, VICE DEAN FOR PUBLIC HEALTH PRACTICE & COMMUNITY

ENGAGEMENT, JOHNS HOPKINS BLOOMBERG SCHOOL OF PUBLIC HEALTH

DR. LETITIA DZLRASA, COMMISSIONER OF HEALTH, BALTIMORE CITY HEALTH DEPT

MS. CRISTA TAYLOR, PRESIDENT & CEO, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SYSTEM BALTIMORE

MALLORY CANAMI, POPULATION HEALTH & QUALITY IMPROVEMENT, HARFORD COUNTY

HEALTH DEPT

BERNARD GYEBI-FOSTER, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, TUERK HOUSE
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[PartV | Facility Information (ontinueq)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 203, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter

and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

SHEPPARD PRATT HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 6A: THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT WAS A

COLLABORATION LED BY SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC., WITH THE

ASSISTANCE OF CRESCENDO CONSULTING GROUP, A CONSULTING FIRM WLITH EXPERTISE

IN CONDUCTING COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENTS. THE ASSESSMENT INCLUDED

RELATED HOSPITAL FACILITIES, SHEPPARD PRATT HOSPITAL AND SHEPPARD PRATT AT

ELLICOTT CITY.

SHEPPARD PRATT AT ELLICOTT CITY:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 6A: THE COMMUNLTY, HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT WAS A

COLLABORATION LED BY SHEPPARD PRATTHEALTH SYSTEM, INC., WITH THE

ASSISTANCE OF CRESCENDO CONSULTING#GROUP, A CONSULTING FIRM WITH EXPERTISE

IN CONDUCTING COMMUNITY HEALTH WEEDS ASSESSMENTS. THE ASSESSMENT INCLUDED

RELATED HOSPITAL FACILITIES, SHEPPARD PRATT HOSPITAL AND SHEPPARD PRATT AT

ELLICOTT CITY.

SHEPPARD PRATZT HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION,B, LINE 7A: HTTPS://WWW.SHEPPARDPRATT.ORG/ABOUT/CHNA

SHEPPARD PRATT AT ELLICOTT CITY:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 7A: HTTPS://WWW.SHEPPARDPRATT.ORG/ABOUT/CHNA

SHEPPARD PRATT HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 10A: HTTPS://WWW.SHEPPARDPRATT.ORG/ABOUT/CHNA
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[PartV | Facility Information (ontinueq)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 203, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter

and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

SHEPPARD PRATT AT ELLICOTT CITY:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 10A: HTTPS://WWW.SHEPPARDPRATT.ORG/ABOUT/CHNA

SHEPPARD PRATT HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 11: EACH HOSPITAL IS REQUIRED TO CONDUCT AND

PUBLISH ITS OWN CHNA AND IMPLEMENTATION PLAN, YET HOSPITALSWARE ENCOURAGED

TO COLLABORATE ON THE CHNAS ESPECIALLY WHERE SERVICE LINES AND/OR SERVICE

AREAS OVERLAP. FOR EACH SHEPPARD PRATT HOSPITAL, CHNA AND IMPLEMENTATION

PLAN ACTIVITIES WERE JOINTLY CONDUCTED IN ORDER TOfMAXTMIZE THE EFFICIENCY

OF THE RESEARCH AND THE EFFECTIVENESS OF EMERGENG STRATEGIES. THE

STRATEGIC APPROACH ESTABLISHES THE BASILSWFOR SHARED OPERATIONAL PLANS TO

ADDRESS NEEDS. DURING THE JOINT CHNA»RESEARCH FOR THE TWO HOSPITALS,

PARTICULAR ATTENTION WAS GIVEN, TO FDENTIFY DIFFERENCES THAT MAY OR MAY NOT

EXIST BETWEEN THE TWO OVERLAPPING® SERVICE AREAS. THE RESULTS OF THE CHNAS

IDENTIFIED AN IDENTICAL SET OF APPROXIMATELY 35 COMMUNITY NEEDS WITH VERY

LITTLE VARIATION IN THEWRANKED PRIORITY BASED ON LOCATION. AS A RESULT,

EACH HOSPITAL HAS ITS OWN CHNA AND IMPLEMENTATION PLAN; HOWEVER, THEY ARE

IDENTICAL FOR¢#BOTH, HOSPITALS. THIS METHODOLOGY EFFECTIVELY SUPPORTS

OPERATIONAL PLANS TO ADDRESS IDENTIFIED NEEDS IN EACH MARKET AND EVEN THE

ADMINISTRATION OF SERVICES, IN SOME CASES THAT WILL BE CENTRALLY MANAGED,

MAXIMIZE PATIENT CARE, IMPROVE OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY, AND BETTER FOCUS

SHEPPARD PRATT'S EFFORTS TO MEET THE HIGHEST PRIORITY SERVICE AREA NEEDS.

NEEDS FOR WHICH SPHS WILL ENHANCE EXISTING PROGRAMS OR ESTABLISH NEW ONES:

THE HOSPITAL HAS CURRENT ACTIVITIES THAT MAY BE ABLE TO BE MODIFIED OR

EXPANDED TO ADDRESS THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEED; OR, NEWLY CREATED
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[PartV | Facility Information (ontinueq)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3], 5, 63, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19e, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

ACTIVITIES OR INITIATIVES MAY BE REQUIRED TO DO SO.

NEEDS SPHS IS ADDRESSING THROUGH EXISTING PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES: THE

HOSPITAL IS ALREADY ACTIVELY PROVIDING SERVICES TO ADDRESS THE COMMUNITY

HEALTH NEED AND MAY FOCUS EFFORTS ON BUILDING AWARENESS OF EXISTING

PROGRAMS AND SERVICES.

NEEDS THAT SPHS WILL NOT ADDRESS: THE NEED IS EITHER NOT=WIEHIN THE SPHS

PURVIEW OR BEYOND ITS ABILITY TO READILY IMPACT.

IN DEVELOPING THE IMPLEMENTATION PLANS, SPHS RROJECT LEADERSHIP TEAM

MEMBERS REVIEWED EACH OF THE 35 NEEDS IDENTIFIED IN THE CHNAS, TO

DETERMINE THOSE FOR WHICH SPHS HAS, OR MAYFESTABLISH, PROGRAMS TO ADDRESS.

THIS WAS DONE ON TWO SCALES:

THE DEGREE OF LOCAL CONTROL (I4E{,»THE AMOUNT OF INFLUENCE SPHS MAY

POSSESS TO AFFECT NEEDS).

TIMELINE (I.E., THE EXPECITED AMOUNT OF TIME IT WOULD TAKE TO IMPACT THE

NEED)

BASED ON THE ANALYSTS,)SPHS CREATED A LIST OF PROGRAM FOCUS AREAS THAT

DOES THE FOLLOWING,:

1. ADDRESSES THE HIGHEST PRIORITY NEEDS,

2. EXISTS WITHIN SPHS'S ABILITY TO CONTROL, AND,

3. PROVIDES POSITIVE IMPACT IN THE "ONE-YEAR," "TWO-TO THREE-YEAR," AND

"FOUR YEARS OR LONGER" TIME FRAMES.

THE NEEDS FOR WHICH SPHS WILL ENHANCE EXISTING PROGRAMS OR ESTABLISH NEW

ONES WITHIN A ONE-YEAR TIMELINE ARE AS FOLLOWS:
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[PartV | Facility Information (ontinueq)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 203, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter

and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

-INCREASE MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID TRAINING TO FIRST RESPONDERS, SCHOOLS,

PUBLIC SAFETY, AND OTHERS

EXPAND CAPACITY AT THE CRISIS WALK-IN CLINIC

DECREASE STIGMA AROUND MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS (E.G.,

MANY OF THE SPHS PROGRAMS AND EDUCATIONAL OUTREACH ACTIVITIES ARE DESIGNED

TO EXPLICITLY OR IMPLICITLY FIGHT STIGMA)

INCREASE THE NUMBER OF PROVIDERS WHO ACCEPT MEDICAID CLILENTS<(E.G., WHERE

POSSIBLE, SPHS WILL CONTINUE TO EXPAND MEDICAID ACCESS I0O" CARE)

THE NEEDS FOR WHICH SPHS WILL ENHANCE EXISTING!PROGRAMS OR ESTABLISH NEW

ONES WITHIN A TWO-TO THREE-YEAR TIMELINE ARE, AS FOLLOWS:

IMPROVE CARE COORDINATION BETWEEN INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT PROVIDERS

CREATE A PARENT SUPPORT GROUP FOR_PARENTS WITH CHILDREN WITH SEVERE MENTAL

ILLNESS (E.G., BY ENGAGING LOTENTIAL PARTICIPANTS, LEARNING THEIR INSIGHTS

REGARDING IMPORTANT NEEDS./ GROUP CONTENT INFORMATION, AND OFFERING

ADDITIONAL GROUP MEETING, TIMES / DAYS)

INCREASE ACCESS TO, FAMILY THERAPY, (E.G., BY OFFERING ADDITIONAL GROUP

MEETING TIMES#/\DAYS / LOCATIONS)

INCREASE APPROVEED PATIENT DATA SHARING ACROSS ALL PROVIDERS

INCREASE CONSISTENCY AND THOROUGHNESS OF INPATIENT DISCHARGE FOLLOW-UP

(E.G., THROUGH ELECTRONIC, TELEPHONIC, CARE COORDINATION, OR OTHER MEANS)

INCREASE ACCESS TO OUTPATIENT DIALECTICAL BEHAVIORAL THERAPY (DBT) FOR

CHILDREN AND ADOLESCENTS

INCREASE SERVICES FOR NEW MOMS WITH SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS

THE NEEDS FOR WHICH SPHS WILL ENHANCE EXISTING PROGRAMS OR ESTABLISH NEW
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[PartV | Facility Information (ontinueq)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 203, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter

and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

ONES WITHIN A FOUR YEARS OR LONGER TIMELINE ARE AS FOLLOWS:

PROVIDE NARCAN AND EVZIO TRAINING TO KEY COMMUNITY MEMBERS (I.E., POLICE,

FIRE, SCHOOLS)

ENGAGE IN SYSTEM-LEVEL / REGULATORY / POLICY CHANGE ADVOCACY [NOTE THAT

ALTHOUGH THIS NEED HAS BEEN AN ONGOING FOCUS FOR SPHS, AND ITwIS LIKELY

THAT SOME POSITIVE EFFECTS WILL BE SEEN WITHIN ONE YEAR _ ~CONTINUING WORK

AND ADDITIONAL PROGRESS WILL BE REQUIRED OVER A LONGER IIME FRAME. ]

REVIEW OR INCREASE THE NUMBER OF PEER SUPPORT SPECIALISTS IN HOSPITAL AND

OUTPATIENT SETTINGS

IDENTIFIED NEEDS ALREADY BEING ADDRESSEDWBYsSPHS

THE SPHS PROJECT LEADERSHIP ALSO(DETERMINED THAT SPHS IS CURRENTLY

ADDRESSING 16 OF THE IDENTIFIED),NEEDS THROUGH EXISTING PROGRAMS. FOR THESE

NEEDS, EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO" INCREASE AWARENESS OF SPHS' EXISTING

PROGRAMS IN THE COMMUNITY®THESE 16 NEEDS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

-~IMPROVE REGUIATION,/AROUND ADDICTION COUNSELING

—~INCREASE RESIDENTIAL OPTIONS FOR TEENS WITH CO-OCCURRING MENTAL HEALTH

AND BEHAVIORAL ISSUES

-INCREASE AWARENESS OF SERVICES OFFERED AT SPHS LOCATIONS

-PROVIDE GREATER SUPPORT FOR COMMUNITY EFFORTS TO INCREASE GENERAL

AWARENESS OF SERVICES AVAILABLE IN THE COMMUNITY

-~PROVIDE ADVOCACY AROUND MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS (I.E.,

OPIOID EPIDEMIC)

-~INCREASE ACCESS TO OUTPATIENT SERVICES FOR PEOPLE IN RURAL AREAS
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[PartV | Facility Information (ontinueq)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 203, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter

and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

—-EXPAND WRAP-AROUND SERVICES FOR THE CHRONICALLY MENTALLY TILL

—-INCREASE THE NUMBER OF THERAPISTS TRAINED IN TRAUMA-INFORMED CARE

—-INCREASE THE NUMBER OF MENTAL HEALTH-TRAINED PROVIDERS IN HOSPITAL

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENTS ACROSS THE STATE

-WORK WITH COMMUNITY SERVICE PROVIDERS AND SPHS SITES TO INCREASE

AWARENESS OF SERVICES AVAILABLE AT COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENTS

-CREATE A MOBILE CRISIS RESPONSE TEAM

—-PROVIDE EXPANDED DETOX CENTER CAPACITY IN BALTIMORE AND BALTIMORE COUNTY

—~INCREASE COORDINATION BETWEEN SPHS AND DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

(DSS)

—~INCREASE ACCESSIBILITY TO WAY STATION PROGRAMS

-PROVIDE ADDITIONAL PARENT EDUCATION CLASSES AT NON-TRADITIONAL HOURS FOR

WORKING FAMILIES

-CREATE SERVICES TO REDUCE SENJOR_&SOLATION

IDENTIFIED COMMUNITY NEEDS THAT WILL NOT BE ADDRESSED

WHILE SPHS HAS EXISTING PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES THAT ADDRESS A MAJORITY OF

THE NEEDS IDENTIFIED IN THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT, THE

FOLLOWING FIVEWNEEDS ARE NOT CURRENTLY BEING ADDRESSED BY PROGRAMS AND

ACTIVITIES AT SPHS. ALTHOUGH, SPHS IS OPEN TO SUPPORTING INITIATIVES THAT

ADDRESS THESE NEEDS, THE FOLLOWING LIST REPRESENTS PRIORITIZED COMMUNITY

NEEDS THAT ARE EITHER NOT WITHIN THE SPHS PURVIEW OR ARE BEYOND THE

ORGANIZATION'S ABILITY TO READILY IMPACT.

-~-IMPROVE INFORMATION ON PROVIDER NETWORK DIRECTORY LISTS (E.G., LISTS OF

OTHER SPHS SERVICES OR NON-AFFILIATED COMMUNITY SERVICE PROVIDERS THAT MAY
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Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 203, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter

and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

BE HELPFUL TO THE PATIENT).

-DEVELOP A TRAUMA-INFORMED CARE TRAINING PROGRAM FOR PROVIDERS IN MARYLAND

-PROVIDE SAFE TRANSPORTATION TO TOWSON FACILITY FOR CHILDREN IN CRISIS

-IMPROVE MEDICATION MANAGEMENT EDUCATION FOR OLDER ADULTS

—-INCREASE THE NUMBER OF PROVIDERS WHO ACCEPT PRIVATE INSURANCE CLIENTS

SHEPPARD PRATT AT ELLICOTT CITY:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 11: EACH HOSPITAL IS REQUIRED T@ "CONDUCT AND

PUBLISH ITS OWN CHNA AND IMPLEMENTATION PLAN, YET HOSPITALS ARE ENCOURAGED

TO COLLABORATE ON THE CHNAS ESPECIALLY WHERE SERVGECE LINES AND/OR SERVICE

AREAS OVERLAP. FOR EACH SHEPPARD PRATT HOSPITAI», CHNA AND IMPLEMENTATION

PLAN ACTIVITIES WERE JOINTLY CONDUCTED 4~IN, ORDER TO MAXTMIZE THE EFFICIENCY

OF THE RESEARCH AND THE EFFECTIVENESS ‘QF EMERGING STRATEGIES. THE

STRATEGIC APPROACH ESTABLISHESe THE#BASIS FOR SHARED OPERATIONAL PLANS TO

ADDRESS NEEDS. DURING THE JOINT)CHNA RESEARCH FOR THE TWO HOSPITALS,

PARTICULAR ATTENTION WAS GIVEN TO IDENTIFY DIFFERENCES THAT MAY OR MAY NOT

EXIST BETWEEN THE TWONOVEREAPPING SERVICE AREAS. THE RESULTS OF THE CHNAS

IDENTIFIED AN IDENTICAL SET OF APPROXIMATELY 35 COMMUNITY NEEDS WITH VERY

LITTLE VARIATZON IN/THE RANKED PRIORITY BASED ON LOCATION. AS A RESULT,

EACH HOSPITAL HAS ITS OWN CHNA AND IMPLEMENTATION PLAN; HOWEVER, THEY ARE

IDENTICAL FOR BOTH HOSPITALS. THIS METHODOLOGY EFFECTIVELY SUPPORTS

OPERATIONAL PLANS TO ADDRESS IDENTIFIED NEEDS IN EACH MARKET AND EVEN THE

ADMINISTRATION OF SERVICES, IN SOME CASES THAT WILL BE CENTRALLY MANAGED,

MAXIMIZE PATIENT CARE, IMPROVE OPERATIONAL EFFICIENCY, AND BETTER FOCUS

SHEPPARD PRATT'S EFFORTS TO MEET THE HIGHEST PRIORITY SERVICE AREA NEEDS.

NEEDS FOR WHICH SPHS WILL ENHANCE EXISTING PROGRAMS OR ESTABLISH NEW ONES:
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Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3], 5, 63, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19e, 20a, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter
and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

THE HOSPITAL HAS CURRENT ACTIVITIES THAT MAY BE ABLE TO BE MODIFIED OR

EXPANDED TO ADDRESS THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEED; OR, NEWLY CREATED

ACTIVITIES OR INITIATIVES MAY BE REQUIRED TO DO SO.

NEEDS SPHS IS ADDRESSING THROUGH EXISTING PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES: THE

HOSPITAL IS ALREADY ACTIVELY PROVIDING SERVICES TO ADDRESS THE,COMMUNITY

HEALTH NEED AND MAY FOCUS EFFORTS ON BUILDING AWARENESS (OF “EXISTING

PROGRAMS AND SERVICES.

NEEDS THAT SPHS WILL NOT ADDRESS: THE NEED IS EITHER NOT WITHIN THE SPHS

PURVIEW OR BEYOND ITS ABILITY TO READILY IMPACT.

IN DEVELOPING THE IMPLEMENTATION PLANSY, SPHS PROJECT LEADERSHIP TEAM

MEMBERS REVIEWED EACH OF THE 35 NEEDS IDENTIFIED IN THE CHNAS, TO

DETERMINE THOSE FOR WHICH SPHS 'HAS, OR MAY ESTABLISH, PROGRAMS TO ADDRESS.

THIS WAS DONE ON TWO SCALES:

- THE DEGREE OF LOCALNCONTROL (I.E., THE AMOUNT OF INFLUENCE SPHS MAY

POSSESS TO AFFECT NEEDS) .

- TIMELINE (IJEW,N\THE EXPECTED AMOUNT OF TIME IT WOULD TAKE TO IMPACT THE

NEED)

BASED ON THE ANALYSIS, SPHS CREATED A LIST OF PROGRAM FOCUS AREAS THAT

DOES THE FOLLOWING:

1. ADDRESSES THE HIGHEST PRIORITY NEEDS

2. EXISTS WITHIN SPHS'S ABILITY TO CONTROL, AND

3. PROVIDES POSITIVE IMPACT IN THE "ONE-YEAR," "TWO-TO-THREE-YEAR," AND

"FOUR YEARS OR LONGER" TIME FRAMES.
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Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 203, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter

and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

THE NEEDS FOR WHICH SPHS WILL ENHANCE EXTISTING PROGRAMS OR ESTABLISH NEW

ONES WITHIN A ONE-YEAR TIMELINE ARE AS FOLLOWS:

- INCREASE MENTAL HEALTH FIRST AID TRAINING TO FIRST RESPONDERS, SCHOOLS,

PUBLIC SAFETY, AND OTHERS

- EXPAND CAPACITY AT THE CRISIS WALK-IN CLINIC

- DECREASE STIGMA AROUND MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS (E.G.,

MANY OF THE SPHS PROGRAMS AND EDUCATIONAL OUTREACH ACTIVATIES ARE DESIGNED

TO EXPLICITLY OR IMPLICITLY FIGHT STIGMA)

- INCREASE THE NUMBER OF PROVIDERS WHO ACCEPT MEDICAID CLIENTS (E.G.,

WHERE POSSIBLE, SPHS WILL CONTINUE TO EXPAND MEDICAID ACCESS TO CARE)

THE NEEDS FOR WHICH SPHS WILL ENHANCE EXZSTING PROGRAMS OR ESTABLISH NEW

ONES WITHIN A TWO-TO-THREE-YEAR TIMELINE ARE AS FOLLOWS:

- IMPROVE CARE COORDINATION BETWEEN, INPATIENT AND OUTPATIENT PROVIDERS

- CREATE A PARENT SUPPORT GROUP)FOR PARENTS WITH CHILDREN WITH SEVERE

MENTAL ILLNESS (E.G., BY ENGAGING POTENTIAL PARTICIPANTS, LEARNING THEIR

INSIGHTS REGARDING IMRORTANT NEEDS / GROUP CONTENT INFORMATION, AND

OFFERING ADDITIONALYGRQUP MEETING TIMES / DAYS)

- INCREASE ACE@ESSN\IQ FAMILY THERAPY, (E.G., BY OFFERING ADDITIONAL GROUP

MEETING TIMES A DAYS / LOCATIONS)

- INCREASE APPROVED PATIENT DATA SHARING ACROSS ALL PROVIDERS

- INCREASE CONSISTENCY AND THOROUGHNESS OF INPATIENT DISCHARGE FOLLOW-UP

(E.G., THROUGH ELECTRONIC, TELEPHONIC, CARE COORDINATION, OR OTHER MEANS)

- INCREASE ACCESS TO OUTPATIENT DIALECTICAL BEHAVIORAL THERAPY (DBT) FOR

CHILDREN AND ADOLESCENTS

- INCREASE SERVICES FOR NEW MOMS WITH SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS
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Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 203, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter

and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

THE NEEDS FOR WHICH SPHS WILL ENHANCE EXTISTING PROGRAMS OR ESTABLISH NEW

ONES WITHIN A FOUR YEARS OR LONGER TIMELINE ARE AS FOLLOWS:

- PROVIDE NARCAN AND EVZIO TRAINING TO KEY COMMUNITY MEMBERS (I.E.,

POLICE, FIRE, SCHOOLS)

- ENGAGE IN SYSTEM-LEVEL / REGULATORY / POLICY CHANGE ADVOCACY [NOTE THAT

ALTHOUGH THIS NEED HAS BEEN AN ONGOING FOCUS FOR SPHS, AND ITwIS LIKELY

THAT SOME POSITIVE EFFECTS WILL BE SEEN WITHIN ONE YEAR _ ~CONTINUING WORK

AND ADDITIONAL PROGRESS WILL BE REQUIRED OVER A LONGER IIME FRAME. ]

- REVIEW OR INCREASE THE NUMBER OF PEER SUPPORT SPECIALISTS IN HOSPITAL

AND OUTPATIENT SETTINGS

IDENTIFIED NEEDS ALREADY BEING ADDRESSEDWBYsSPHS

THE SPHS PROJECT LEADERSHIP ALSO DERERMINED THAT SPHS IS CURRENTLY

ADDRESSING 16 OF THE IDENTIFIED NEEDS THROUGH EXISTING PROGRAMS. FOR THESE

NEEDS, EFFORTS WILL BE MADE{TO INCREASE AWARENESS OF SPHS' EXISTING

PROGRAMS IN THE COMMUNITY. THESE 16 NEEDS ARE AS FOLLOWS:

- IMPROVE REGULATION AROQUND ADDICTION COUNSELING

- INCREASE RESIDENTIAL)OPTIONS FOR TEENS WITH CO-OCCURRING MENTAL HEALTH

AND BEHAVIORAI TSSUES

- INCREASE AWARENESS OF SERVICES OFFERED AT SPHS LOCATIONS

- PROVIDE GREATER SUPPORT FOR COMMUNITY EFFORTS TO INCREASE GENERAL

AWARENESS OF SERVICES AVAILABLE IN THE COMMUNITY

- PROVIDE ADVOCACY AROUND MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE USE DISORDERS (I.E.,

OPIOID EPIDEMIC)

- INCREASE ACCESS TO OUTPATIENT SERVICES FOR PEOPLE IN RURAL AREAS

- EXPAND WRAP-AROUND SERVICES FOR THE CHRONICALLY MENTALLY ILL

- INCREASE THE NUMBER OF THERAPISTS TRAINED IN TRAUMA-INFORMED CARE
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Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 203, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter

and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

- INCREASE THE NUMBER OF MENTAL HEALTH-TRAINED PROVIDERS IN HOSPITAL

EMERGENCY DEPARTMENTS ACROSS THE STATE

- WORK WITH COMMUNITY SERVICE PROVIDERS AND SPHS SITES TO INCREASE

AWARENESS OF SERVICES AVAILABLE AT COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENTS

- CREATE A MOBILE CRISIS RESPONSE TEAM

- PROVIDE EXPANDED DETOX CENTER CAPACITY IN BALTIMORE AND BALTIMORE COUNTY

- INCREASE COORDINATION BETWEEN SPHS AND DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

(DSS)

- INCREASE ACCESSIBILITY TO WAY STATION PROGRAMS

- PROVIDE ADDITIONAL PARENT EDUCATION CLASSES ATWNON-TRADITIONAL HOURS FOR

WORKING FAMILIES

- CREATE SERVICES TO REDUCE SENIOR ISOLATION

IDENTIFIED COMMUNITY NEEDS THAT WIkL NOT BE ADDRESSED

WHILE SPHS HAS EXISTING PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES THAT ADDRESS A MAJORITY OF

THE NEEDS IDENTIFIED IN THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT, THE

FOLLOWING FIVE NEEDS ARE, NOT CURRENTLY BEING ADDRESSED BY PROGRAMS AND

ACTIVITIES AT SPHS.VWALTHOUGH, SPHS IS OPEN TO SUPPORTING INITIATIVES THAT

ADDRESS THESE¢/NEEDS, THE FOLLOWING LIST REPRESENTS PRIORITIZED COMMUNITY

NEEDS THAT AREWEITHER NOT WITHIN THE SPHS PURVIEW OR ARE BEYOND THE

ORGANIZATION'S ABILITY TO READILY IMPACT.

- IMPROVE INFORMATION ON PROVIDER NETWORK DIRECTORY LISTS (E.G., LISTS OF

OTHER SPHS SERVICES OR NON-AFFILIATED COMMUNITY SERVICE PROVIDERS THAT MAY

BE HELPFUL TQO THE PATIENT).

- DEVELOP A TRAUMA-INFORMED CARE TRAINING PROGRAM FOR PROVIDERS IN

MARYLAND
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Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 203, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter

and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

- PROVIDE SAFE TRANSPORTATION TO TOWSON FACILITY FOR CHILDREN IN CRISIS

- IMPROVE MEDICATION MANAGEMENT EDUCATION FOR OLDER ADULTS

- INCREASE THE NUMBER OF PROVIDERS WHO ACCEPT PRIVATE INSURANCE CLIENTS

SHEPPARD PRATT HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINES 16A-C:

FAP:

HTTPS://WWW.SHEPPARDPRATT.ORG/FILES/RESOURCES/FINANCIAL-ASSISTANCE-POLICY-2

. PDF

APPLICATION:

HTTPS://WWW.SHEPPARDPRATT.ORG/FILES/RESOURCES/SHEPPARD-PRATT-FINANCIAL-ASSI

STANCE-APPLICATION.PDF

PLAIN LANGUAGE SUMMARY:

HTTPS://WWW.SHEPPARDPRATT.QRG/FINANCIAL-ASSISTANCE-POLICY/

SHEPPARD PRATT AT ELLECOTTCITY:

PART V, SECTION B, K LINES 16A-C:

FAP:

HTTPS://WWW.SHEPPARDPRATT.ORG/FILES/RESOURCES/FINANCIAL-ASSISTANCE-POLICY-2

. PDF

APPLICATION:

HTTPS://WWW.SHEPPARDPRATT.ORG/FILES/RESOURCES/SHEPPARD-PRATT-FINANCIAL-ASSI

STANCE-APPLICATION.PDF

PLAIN LANGUAGE SUMMARY':

HTTPS://WWW.SHEPPARDPRATT.ORG/FINANCIAL-ASSISTANCE-POLICY/
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Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines

2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b, 13h, 15¢, 16j, 18e, 19¢, 203, 20b, 20c, 20d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide

separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting group, designated by facility reporting group letter

and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1," "A, 4," "B, 2," "B, 3," etc.) and name of hospital facility.

SHEPPARD PRATT HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 16J: FINANCIAL CASE MANAGERS ALSO PROVIDE

INFORMATION ON FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES WHOM

THEY BELIEVE MAY BENEFIT FROM ASSISTANCE.

SHEPPARD PRATT AT ELLICOTT CITY:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 16J: FINANCIAL CASE MANAGERS ALSO” PROVIDE

INFORMATION ON FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE TO PATIENTS AND THEIR FAMILIES WHOM

THEY BELIEVE MAY BENEFIT FROM ASSISTANCE.

SHEPPARD PRATT HOSPITAL:

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 22D: WITH THE EXCEPTION OF MEDICARE AND

MEDICAID, THE MARYLAND HEALTH SERVICES COST REVIEW COMMISSION SETS

HOSPITAL RATES IN THE STATE OF MARYLAND FOR ALL PAYERS.

SHEPPARD PRATT ELLICOTT CITY:

PART V, SECTI@N\B) LINE 22D: WITH THE EXCEPTION OF MEDICARE AND

MEDICAID, THE MARYLAND HEALTH SERVICES COST REVIEW COMMISSION SETS

HOSPITAL RATES IN THE STATE OF MARYLAND FOR ALL PAYERS.
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Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 17

Name and address Type of Facility (describe)

1 SHEPPARD PRATT SCHOOL AND RTC - TOWSO
6501 NORTH CHARLES STREET LICENSED RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT
BALTIMORE, MD 21204 CENTER/SP. ED. SCHOOL

2 THE RETREAT AT SHEPPARD PRATT
6501 NORTH CHARLES STREET 16-BED LIMITED PRIVATE
BALTIMORE, MD 21204 INPATIENT FACILITY

3 SHEPPARD PRATT SCHOOL AND RTC-JEFFERS
2940 POINT OF ROCKS ROAD, P.O. BOX 9 LICENSED RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT
JEFFERSON, MD 21755 CENTER/SP. Ebw ‘SEHOOL

4 SHEPPARD PRATT SCHOOL - GLYNDON 12-MTH SPECIAL)ED. DAY SCH FOR
407 CENTRAL AVENUE STUDENTS WITH"BEHAVIORAL &
REISTERSTOWN, MD 21136 EMOTIONAL DISABILI

5 SHEPPARD PRATT SCHOOL - REISTERSTOWN 12-MTH SPECIAL ED. DAY SCHOOL
12039 REISTERSTOWN ROAD FOR ([STUDENT WITH BEHAVIORAL &
BALTIMORE, MD 21136 EMOTIONAL DISABI

6 SHEPPARD PRATT SCHOOL - ROCKVILLE 12-MTH SPECIAL ED. DAY SCHOOL
4915 ASPEN HILL ROAD FOR» STUDENT WITH BEHAVIORAL &
ROCKVILLE, MD 20853 EMOTIONAL DISABI

7 SHEPPARD PRATT SCHOOL - HUNT VALLEY 12-MONTH SPECIAL EDUCATION DAY
11201 PEPPER ROAD SCHOOL FOR STUDENTS WITH
HUNT VALLEY, MD 21031 AUTISM

8 SHEPPARD PRATT SCHOOL - LANHAM 12-MONTH SPECIAL EDUCATION DAY
4819 WALDEN LANE SCHOOL FOR STUDENTS WITH
LANHAM, MD 20706 AUTISM

9 SHEPPARD PRATT SCHOOL - LUMBERLAND 12-MTH SPECIAL ED. DAY SCH FOR
10100 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD STUDENTS WITH BEHAVIORAL &
SOUTHEAST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 EMOTIONAL DISABILI

10 SHEPPARD PRATT SCHOOL( - GAITHERSBURG 12-MONTH SPECIAL EDUCATION DAY
610 EAST DIAMOND “AVENUE SCHOOL FOR STUDENTS WITH
GAITHERSBURG, MD 20897 AUTISM
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Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 17

52-0591684 Page9

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

11

RUXTON HOUSE

1506 LABELLE AVENUE

BALTIMORE, MD 21204

8-BED LICENSED GROUP HOME

12

SHEPPARD PRATT SCHOOL - MILLERSVILLE

648 OLD MILL ROAD

MILLERSVILLE, MD 21108

11-MONTH DAY SCHOOL FOR
SPECIAL ED. & RELATED SERVICES
IN A PUBLIC SCHOOL

13

SHEPPARD PRATT SCHOOL - FREDERICK

1285 HILLCREST DRIVE

FREDERICK, MD 21703

10-MTH DAY SCHOOIFOR SPECIAL
ED. & RELATED SERVICES IN A
PUBLIC SCHOQImnSET

14

SHEPPARD PRATT SCH- M-VILLE ELEM. SCH

1601 MILLERSVILLE ROAD

MILLERSVILLE, MD 21108

10-MONTHsBDAY, SCHOOL FOR
SPECIAL[ED.¢& RELATED SERVICES
IN A PUBLIC/SCHOOL

15

SHEPPARD PRATT SCH-SEVERN RIVER MID.

241 PENINSULA FARM ROAD

ARNOLD, MD 21012

10-MONTH DAY SCHOOL FOR
SPECIAL, ED. & RELATED SERVICES
INyASRUBLIC SCHOOL

16

SHEPPARD PRATT SCH-SEVERNA PARK HIGH

60 ROBINSON ROAD

SEVERNA PARK, MD 21146

10, MONTH DAY SCHOOL FOR
SPECIAL ED. & RELATED SERVICES
IN A PUBLIC SCHOOL

17

FORBUSH SCHOOL AT ANNE ARUNDEL SOUTH

140 STEPNEY LANE

EDGEWATER, MD 21037

11-MTH DAY SCHOOL FOR SPECIAL
ED. & RELATED SERVICES IN A
PUBLIC SCHOOL SET

032099 12-02-20
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[ Part VI | Supplemental Information

Provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part |l and Part Ill, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and
9b.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any
CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed
for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization’s financial
assistance policy.

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other health
care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use of surplus
funds, etc.).

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respectivefeles of the organization
and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, og@¥elated‘organization, files a
community benefit report.

PART I, LINE 3C:

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM USES AN ASSET TEST IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE

250% FPG FACTOR TO DETERMINE ELIGIBILIT¥SFOR FREE OR DISCOUNTED CARE.

INDIVIDUALS WITH ASSETS LESS THAN $20,900, AND FAMILIES WITH ASSETS LESS

THAN $25,000 ARE ELIGIBLE FOR FREE#OR DISCOUNTED CARE. THE EQUITY VALUE OF

AN APPLICANT'S PRINCIPAL RESIDENCE IS EXCLUDED FROM THE ASSET TEST.

PART I, LINE 7:

RATIO OF COST TO CHARGES, AS CALCULATED FROM THE FILED MEDICARE COST

REPORT, WAS THEYWMETHODOLOGY USED IN CALCULATING ITEMS LISTED IN PART I,

LINE 7.

PART I, LINE 7A COL(D):

MARYLAND'S REGULATORY SYSTEM CREATES A UNIQUE PROCESS FOR HOSPITAL PAYMENT

THAT DIFFERS FROM THE REST OF THE NATION. THE HEALTH SERVICES COST REVIEW

COMMISSION (HSCRC) DETERMINES PAYMENT THROUGH A RATESETTING PROCESS AND

ALL PAYORS PAY THE SAME AMOUNT FOR THE SAME SERVICES DELIVERED AT THE SAME

HOSPITAL, EXCEPT FOR THE GOVERNMENTAL CARVEOUT FOR PSYCHIATRIC HOSPITALS.
032100 12-02-20 Schedule H (Form 990) 2020
67
13370506 769024 SPHS 2020.05093 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYS SPHS 1




Schedule H (Form 990) SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 page 10
[Part VI | Supplemental Information (continuation)

MARYLAND'S UNIQUE ALLPAYOR SYSTEM INCLUDES A METHOD FOR REFERENCING

UNCOMPENSATED CARE IN EACH PAYORS' RATES, WHICH DOES NOT ENABLE MARYLAND

HOSPITALS TO BREAKOUT ANY OFFSETTING REVENUE RELATED TO UNCOMPENSATED

CARE.

PART I, LINE 7G:

TELEPSYCHIATRY PROVIDED TO RURAL REGIONS OF MARYLAND: SHEPPARD, PRATT'S

TELEBEHAVIORAL SERVICES PROGRAM PROVIDES BOTH TELEHEALTH (DISTANCE

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION) AND TELEPSYCHIATRY (REALTIME=PSYCHIATRIC

SERVICES). SHEPPARD PRATT MAINTAINS ISDN AND IP LINE, CONNECTIVITY AND A

BRIDGING UNIT TO ENSURE CONNECTIVITY THROUGH ALIL €LRCUMSTANCES. UTILIZING

VIDEOCONFERENCING EQUIPMENT, SHEPPARD PRATT PROVIDES PSYCHIATRIC TREATMENT

SERVICES TO CHILDREN, ADOLESCENT, AND ADULTaPATIENTS IN HEALTH DEPARTMENTS

AND CLINICS LOCATED IN FEDERALLY DESTGNATED MEDICALLY UNDERSERVED AREAS

AND MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDER SHORTAGE,AREAS. IN FY21, THERE WERE 583 ACTIVE

CLIENTS AT 4 LOCATIONS. THEREL,WERE39 NEW CLIENTS SEEN AND 496.75 HOURS OF

SERVICE WERE PROVIDED, INCLUBRING 544 FOLLOW UPS. PREVIQOUS TO THE

TELEPSYCHIATRY SERVICE), MANY CLIENTS WERE FORCED TO USE AREA EMERGENCY

ROOMS AFTER THEIR SYMRTOMS BECAME OVERWHELMING; IT WAS ALSO NOT UNCOMMON

FOR CLIENTS TO BE JAILED FOR SOME OF THEIR BEHAVIORS.

IN THE AREA OF HEALTH PROFESSIONS EDUCATION, SHEPPARD PRATT OFFERED 53

COMPLIMENTARY CME LECTURE SESSIONS, THAT WERE ACCESSIBLE TO A VARIETY OF

RURAL LOCATIONS UTILIZING A VIDEOCONFERENCING BRIDGE. IN FY21, THERE WERE

3,420 NON-SHEPPARD PRATT CLINICAL PROFESSIONALS WHO ATTENDED THESE FREE

CME SESSIONS, WHICH WERE ACCESSED ENTIRELY VIA VIDEOCONFERENCING.

PART II, COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES:

Schedule H (Form 990)
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SHEPPARD PRATT STRIVES TO MEET THE MENTAL HEALTH NEEDS OF A DIVERSE

COMMUNITY THROUGH THE FLEXIBILITY OF TRADITIONAL TREATMENT MODALITIES

COMBINED WITH COMMUNITY BENEFIT PROGRAMMING SO THAT THE MOST VULNERABLE OF

OUR SOCIETY HAVE ACCESS TO INFORMATION, ACTIVITIES AND/OR TREATMENT. DUE

TO THE SENSITIVITY OF THE SUBJECT MATTER, AND WITH AN UNDERSTANDING OF THE

BURDEN SOME PEOPLE LABOR UNDER IN ASKING FOR INFORMATION, SHEPPARD PRATT

HAS WORKED DILIGENTLY TO PROVIDE ACCESS THROUGH MANY LEVELS FROM FREELY

AVATLABLE INFORMATION ON THE INTERNET, TO PUBLIC MEETINGS AND PROFESSTIONAL

SERVICES.

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM ATTENDS LOCAL, REGIONAL AND NATIONAL

CONFERENCES IN ORDER TO REACH A BROAD SPECTRUM QF THE COMMUNITY WITH

GENERAL PSYCHIATRIC EDUCATION LITERATURE.( IN, FY21, SHEPPARD PRATT HOSTED

ELEVEN COMMUNITY TALKS. TOPICS PRESENTED INCLUDE: PARENTING DURING A

PANDEMIC, SUICIDE RISK & PREVENTION,DURING COVID-19, THE COVID-19 -MADE,OC

& WOMEN, MINORITIES & MENTAL_HEALTH/, AND MEN'S MENTAL HEALTH.

TRANSPORTATION SERVICES WERE PROVIDED TO 3,342 PERSONS WHO REQUIRED

TRANSPORTATION TO GE#sTQ@ DOCTOR APPOINTMENTS OR OTHER MEDICAL SERVICES,

AND TO RECEIVE CARE\WAT SHEPPARD PRATT. THIS TOTAL INCLUDES PATIENTS

TRANSPORTED TQ AND FROM OUR DAY HOSPITAL PROGRAMS, PATIENTS WHO WERE

PROVIDED AMBULANCE TRANSPORTATION, AS WELL AS PATIENTS TRANSPORTED TO

APPOINTMENTS FOR VARIOUS MEDICAL SERVICES OUTSIDE OF THE HOSPITAL. THE

FY21 COST FOR THESE SERVICES WAS $1,097,633.67.

SHEPPARD PRATT ALSO ADDRESSES THE HEALTH OF THE COMMUNITY BY ATTENDING

PUBLIC EVENTS AND DISTRIBUTING FREE INFORMATION ON WELLNESS, GOOD

NUTRITION, BODY IMAGE, AS WELL AS MEDIA LITERACY AS IT IMPACTS THE DIET
Schedule H (Form 990)
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AND HEALTH OF TODAY'S YOUTH.

IN FY21, SHEPPARD PRATT'S WEB SITE RESOURCE PAGE RECEIVED 33,630 PAGE

VIEWS TO ACCESS INFORMATION ON PARENTING AND CHANGING YOUR CHILD'S

BEHAVIOR, SCHOOL TRANSITIONS, A PARENT'S INSTRUCTIONAL VIDEO SERIES AS

WELL AS INFORMATION ON DIALECTICAL BEHAVIOR THERAPY (DBT), LINKS TO MENTAL

HEALTH RESOURCES, INFORMATIVE BLOGS, AND OTHER USEFUL TREATMENT

INFORMATION.

PART III, LINE 2:

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM'S POLICY IS TO WRITE/QFF ALL ACCOUNTS THAT

HAVE BEEN IDENTIFIED AS UNCOLLECTIBLE. AN ALLOQWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE IS RECORDED FOR ACCOUNTS, NOT YET WRITTEN OFF THAT ARE

ANTICIPATED TO BECOME UNCOLLECTIBLE TN(FUTURE PERIODS. INSURANCE COVERAGE

AND CREDIT INFORMATION ARE OBTAINED), FROM PATIENTS WHEN AVATILABLE. NO

COLLATERAL IS OBTAINED FOR ACCOUNTS' RECEIVABLE. A COST-TO-CHARGE RATIO IS

USED BASED ON FILED MEDICARENCOST REPORTS TO DETERMINE AMOUNTS REPORTED AS

BAD DEBT EXPENSE.

PART III, LINE 3:

PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ARE REDUCED BY ALLOWANCES FOR BAD DEBTS. IN

EVALUATING THE COLLECTABILITY OF ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, HEALTH SYSTEM

ANALYZES HISTORICAL COLLECTIONS AND WRITE OFFS AND IDENTIFIES TRENDS FOR

EACH OF ITS MAJOR PAYOR SOURCES OF REVENUE TO ESTIMATE THE APPROPRIATE

ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS AND PROVISION FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS.

MANAGEMENT REGULARLY REVIEWS ITS ESTIMATE AND EVALUATES THE SUFFICIENCY OF

THE ALLOWANCE FOR BAD DEBTS. FOR PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE ASSOCIATED

WITH SELF-PAY PATIENTS, WHICH INCLUDES THOSE PATIENTS WITHOUT EXISTING
Schedule H (Form 990)
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INSURANCE COVERAGE FOR A PORTION OF THE BILL, THE HEALTH SYSTEM RECORDS A

SIGNIFICANT PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS FOR PATIENTS THAT ARE UNABLE OR

UNWILLING TO PAY FOR THE PORTION OF THE BILL REPRESENTING THEIR FINANCIAL

RESPONSIBILITY. ACCOUNT BALANCES ARE CHARGED OFF AGAINST THE ALLOWANCE FOR

DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS AFTER ALL MEANS OF COLLECTION HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTED.

PART III, LINE 4:

SEE FOOTNOTE #1(K) OF AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - PAGEJ1

PART III, LINE 8:

UNLIKE ACUTE CARE HOSPITALS, SHEPPARD PRATT AS ANS/INSTITUTION FOR MENTAL

DISEASE (IMD) IS REIMBURSED UNDER THE MEDICARE RBROSPECTIVE PAYMENT SYSTEM.

MEDICARE PAYS SHEPPARD PRATT LESS THAN ITS€0STS AS SUPPORTED BY THE FINAL

FILED FISCAL YEAR 2017 COST REPORT FILED WITH THE CENTERS FOR MEDICARE AND

MEDICAID SERVICES. SHEPPARD PRATT TREATS ALL MEDICALLY APPROPRIATE

MEDICARE PATIENTS AS REQUIRED.,BY, THE CONDITIONS OF PARTICIPATION AND

EMTALA.

PART III, LINE 9B:

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH¥SYSTEM'S BAD DEBT AND CHARITABLE WRITE OFF POLICY

OUTLINES THE “RROCESS BY WHICH THE SYSTEM COLLECTS AND ACTS UPON PATIENT'S

FINANCIAL HARDSHIP INFORMATION INCLUDING ACCESS TO SHEPPARD PRATT'S

FINANCIAL AID PROCESS. THE HEALTH SYSTEM DOES NOT CHARGE INTEREST, LATE

FEES, OR PENALTIES ON ANY ACCOUNTS AND DOES NOT PERMIT COLLECTION AGENCIES

TO REPORT ACCOUNTS TO CREDIT REPORTING AGENCIES.

PART VI, LINE 2:

IN ADDITION TO THE COMPLETION OF OUR CHNA, SHEPPARD PRATT ALSO COLLECTS
Schedule H (Form 990)
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AND UTILIZES SERVICE GAP INFORMATION GATHERED THROUGH PATIENT AND FAMILY

REQUESTS FOR SERVICE AS RECEIVED THROUGH ITS WEB SITE, CRISIS WALK IN

CLINIC, AND THERAPY REFERRAL SERVICE PROGRAMS.

DURING THIS YEAR, SHEPPARD PRATT'S POPULATION HEALTH EFFORTS HAVE EVOLVED;

MUCH OF THE EFFORT IN FY21 WAS FOCUSED ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF A

COLLABORATIVE CARE PROJECT WITH THE GREATER BALTIMORE MEDICAL CENTER

(GBMC), TO INCREASE ACCESS TO BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES IN BALTIMORE

COUNTY. WE CONTINUED TO PROVIDE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES) IN 15 PRIMARY

CARE MEDICAL HOMES (PCMHS) OPERATED BY GBMC PRIMARY\CARE ASSOCIATES. THIS

COLLABORATIVE CARE MODEL IS DESIGNED TO HELP CREATE MORE CAPACITY FOR

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES IN ALLIANCE WITH SOMATECNCARE PROVIDERS, TO REDUCE

THE STIGMA THAT IS OFTEN ASSOCIATED WITH (SEEKING MENTAL HEALTH TREATMENT,

AND TO HELP REDUCE VISITS RELATED TOWMENTAL HEALTH CONDITIONS. SHEPPARD

PRATT CLINICIANS PROVIDED TREATMENT\,FOR 1,031 PATIENTS ACROSS THESE SITES

IN FY21.

PART VI, LINE 3:

EACH PATIENT IS PROVIEREDR WITH A PATIENT HANDBOOK UPON ADMISSION. THE

PATIENT HANDBOOK_ OUTLINES POLICIES, RULES, AND BASIC INFORMATION ABOUT THE

HOSPITAL INCLUDING INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW TO ACCESS FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE/CHARITY CARE. SIGNAGE IS POSTED IN THE ADMISSION SUIT IN BOTH

PATIENT AND FAMILY WAITING AREAS INFORMING INTERESTED PARTIES THAT

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE IS AVAILABLE. BECAUSE NO TWO PATIENTS HAVE IDENTICAL

TREATMENT NEEDS, ALL PATIENTS ARE URGED TO SPEAK WITH THEIR THERAPIST OR

OTHER HOSPITAL STAFF TO LEARN MORE ABOUT THE HOSPITAL'S FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE PROGRAM. ADDITIONALLY, AS PART OF THE PAYMENT POLICY AND ACTION

ON PAST DUE ACCOUNTS, SHEPPARD PRATT'S FINANCIAL OFFICE PERSONNEL ACT AS
Schedule H (Form 990)
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PATIENT FINANCIAL ADVOCATES AND MAY FORWARD THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

PAPERWORK FOR COMPLETION BY ALL RESPONSIBLE PARTIES. FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

INFORMATION IS ALSO INCLUDED IN THE PATIENT'S BILLING STATEMENT. FINALLY,

PRIOR TO TRANSFER TO A COLLECTION AGENCY, ACCOUNTS ARE REVIEWED AGAIN FOR

POSSIBLE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE.

PART VI, LINE 4:

SHEPPARD PRATT'S SERVICE COMMUNITY CONSISTS OF ANNE ARUNDEL, W\BALTIMORE,

HARFORD, AND HOWARD COUNTIES AND BALTIMORE CITY.

THE TOWSON SERVICE AREA IS DIVERSE IN RESPECT TQ RACE, INCOME, LIFESTYLE

FACTORS, AND OTHERS. THE OVERALL POPULATION OE BHE SERVICE AREA IS STABLE,

YET THE BALTIMORE CITY POPULATION IS CONTRAGIING WHILE BALTIMORE COUNTY

AND HARFORD COUNTY IS INCREASING. HOWEVER, THE CHALLENGING CHARACTERISTICS

OF BALTIMORE CITY ARE REFLECTED IN COMMUNITY NEEDS. THE ELLICOTT CITY

SERVICE AREA IS CHARACTERIZED.,BY, LNCREASING POPULATION, HIGHER INCOME AND

EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT, AND HEALTHIER LIFESTYLES COMPARED TO THE TOWSON

SERVICE AREA.

THERE ARE OVER 1,44, MILLION PEOPLE IN BALTIMORE COUNTY AND BALTIMORE CITY

AND APPROXIMATELY 1.7 MILLION PEOPLE IN THE PRIMARY SHEPPARD PRATT SERVICE

AREA.

FROM 2000 TO 2015, THERE WAS A SHIFT IN POPULATION OUT OF THE MOST URBAN

AREA (BALTIMORE CITY) TO OTHER AREAS. POPULATION GROWTH WAS ESPECIALLY

STRONG IN HOWARD AND HARFORD COUNTIES WHERE THE POPULATION GREW OVER

15.83% AND 12.0%, RESPECTIVELY. THE POPULATION IN EACH FACILITY'S SERVICE

AREA INCLUDES SLIGHTLY MORE FEMALES THAN MALES. HOWEVER, FOR THE TOWSON
Schedule H (Form 990)
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LOCATION SERVICE AREA, THE DIFFERENCE IS MORE PRONOUNCED. MEN AND WOMEN

MAY HAVE DIFFERENT DISEASE PREVALENCE AND HEALTHCARE NEEDS. THE POPULATION

IN BALTIMORE COUNTY AND BALTIMORE CITY IS NEARLY 53% FEMALE. THE ELLICOTT

CITY SERVICE AREA AND HARFORD COUNTY SPLIT IS MORE EVEN 51% FEMALE; 49%

MALE. ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY HAS THE HIGHEST PERCENTAGE OF MALES.

THE TOWSON SERVICE AREA IS HIGHLY DIVERSE. NEARLY TWO OF THREE) (62.80%)

BALTIMORE CITY RESIDENTS ARE AFRICAN AMERICAN WHILE ABOUT . THREE)OF TEN

(30.29%) ARE WHITE, YET BALTIMORE COUNTY HAS THE OPPOSITE RACIAL MAKEUP.

THE ELLICOTT CITY SERVICE AREA IS LARGELY WHITE WITH, POCKETS OF DIVERSITY.

HOWEVER, MORE THAN ONE IN FIVE (22.9%) HOWARD CQUNTY RESIDENTS SPEAK A

PRIMARY LANGUAGE OTHER THAN ENGLISH. (AMERICAN GOMMUNITY SURVEY 2010).

HARFORD COUNTY IS THE LEAST RACIALLY DIVERSE,, WITH APPROXIMATELY 80% OF

THE POPULATION IDENTIFYING AS WHITE.

BALTIMORE COUNTY, ANNE ARUNDEL, COUNTY, AND HOWARD COUNTY EACH HAVE A

MEDIAN AGE SIMILAR TO THE MARYLAND AVERAGE WHILE THE MEDIAN AGE IS LOWER

(35.0 YEARS) IN BALTIMORE CITY. HARFORD COUNTY HAS THE OLDEST MEDIAN AGE

AT 40.6 YEARS. ABQUTSONE' IN THREE PEOPLE IN BOTH SERVICE AREAS ARE AGE 25

OR YOUNGER. BALTIMORE¥COUNTY (16.10%) AND HARFORD COUNTY (14.94%) HAVE THE

HIGHEST PERCENTAGE OF INDIVIDUALS 65 YEARS AND OLD. SENIORS OFTEN HAVE

DIFFERENT NEEDS THAN CHILDREN AND YOUNGER ADULTS.

THE HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATION RATES ARE SIMILAR IN EACH FACILITY'S SERVICE

AREA. HOWEVER, THE PERCENTAGE OF THOSE WITH COLLEGE DEGREES IS

SUBSTANTIALLY HIGHER IN THE ELLICOTT CITY SERVICE AREA. NEARLY TWO OF FIVE

(39.92%) BALTIMORE CITY ADULTS HAVE ONLY A HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA (24.54%) OR

LESS (15.38%). ABOUT FIVE OF SEVEN PEOPLE (68%) IN THE ELLICOTT CITY
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SERVICE AREA HAVE AT LEAST SOME COLLEGE (INCLUDING THOSE WITH A DEGREE).

HOWARD COUNTY IS THE MOST EDUCATED COUNTY WITH OVER 62% OF THE POPULATION

HAVING AT LEAST A BACHELOR'S DEGREE. APPROXIMATELY 50% OF THE POPULATION

IN BALTIMORE CITY HAS AT LEAST SOME COLLEGE OR A DEGREE WHILE OVER 57% OF

THE POPULATION IN HARFORD COUNTY HAS AT LEAST SOME COLLEGE OR A DEGREE.

THE ELLICOTT CITY SERVICE AREA HAS A SUBSTANTIALLY HIGHER HOUSEHOLD INCOME

THAN THE TOWSON LOCATION AND IS HIGHER THAN THE STATE MEDIAN. IN THE

RESPECTIVE SERVICE AREAS, THERE IS ALSO A DRAMATIC DIFFERENCE IN THE

PERCENTAGE OF CHILDREN AGED 0-17 WHO ARE LIVING IN HQUSEHOLDS WITH INCOME

BELOW THE FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL (FPL). NEARLY ONE#THIRD (32.90%) OF

CHILDREN IN BALTIMORE CITY LIVE UNDER 100% OF\THE FPL. MORE THAN 34% OF

BALTIMORE COUNTY HOUSEHOLDS EARN ANNUAL INCOME OF OVER $100,000 NEARLY

DOUBLE THE RATE OF BALTIMORE CITY. OVER 40% OF HARFORD COUNTY RESIDENTS

EARN A HOUSEHOLD INCOME OVER $100,000,) WHICH IS THE HIGHEST IN THE TOWSON

SERVICE AREA AND OVER TWICE THEWRATE OF BALTIMORE CITY. MORE THAN HALF

(58%) OF HOWARD COUNTY HOUSEHOLDS EARN OVER $100,000.

DATA ON HEALTH CARE PROVIDERS PER 100,000 POPULATION SHOW THAT THE RATIOS

IN HARFORD COUNTY ANDVFANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY ARE LOWER (WORSE) THAN THE STATE

AVERAGE. BALTIMORE CITY HAS THE HIGHEST RATIO OF MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDERS

PER 100,000 POPULATION IN THE COMBINED SERVICE AREAS, MEANING THERE ARE AN

ABOVE AVERAGE NUMBER OF MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDERS IN THE CITY. BALTIMORE

CITY HAS MORE MENTAL HEALTH PROVIDERS THAN BOTH THE STATE AND NATIONAL

AVERAGE. HARFORD COUNTY HAS THE LOWEST RATIO OF PRIMARY CARE, MENTAL

HEALTH, AND DENTAL PROVIDERS THAN ANY OF THE OTHER COUNTIES IN BOTH

SERVICE AREAS. HARFORD COUNTY HAS NEARLY HALF THE PRIMARY CARE PROVIDERS

THAN THE STATE AVERAGE. ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY HAS SLIGHTLY MORE PROVIDERS
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THAN HARFORD COUNTY BUT HAS THE LOWEST RATIO OF PROVIDERS IN THE ELLICOTT

CITY SERVICE AREA. BOTH ANNE ARUNDEL AND HARFORD COUNTIES ARE

GEOGRAPHICALLY MORE RURAL, AND THE UNITED STATES IS CURRENTLY FACING A

PHYSICIAN SHORTAGE IN RURAL AREAS.

ACCORDING TO THE 2015 MARYLAND BEHAVIORAL RISK FACTOR SURVEILLANCE SYSTEM,

THERE IS A GREATER CONCENTRATION OF ADULT (AGES 18+) RESIDENTS) IN

BALTIMORE COUNTY DIAGNOSED WITH DEPRESSIVE DISORDERS THANIN\BALTIMORE

CITY, ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY, HOWARD COUNTY, OR MARYLANDsAS A WHOLE. AT 16.7%

EACH, BALTIMORE COUNTY AND HOWARD COUNTY HAVE THE HIGHEST PREVALENCE OF

ANXTETY DISORDER WITHIN THE HOSPITAL'S COMBINED (SERVICE AREAS. BOTH ARE

ALSO HIGHER THAN THE STATEWIDE PREVALENCE RATE @QF 13.5 PERCENT.

THERE ARE NO OTHER MENTAL HEALTH HOSRITALS IN THIS GEOGRAPHIC REGION TO

SERVE THE AFOREMENTIONED DEMOGRAPHICS.

PART VI, LINE 5:

SHEPPARD PRATT HAS EVOLVED $SERVICES BEYOND THE TRADITIONAL INPATIENT OR

OUTPATIENT BOUNDARIESs,AS IT CONTINUES ITS COMMITMENT TO THE FOUNDERS'

CHARTER TO "CARRY FORWARD, IMPROVE, THE AMELIORATED SYSTEM OF TREATMENT OF

THE INSANE WITH/ THOUGHTFUL, PROACTIVE SERVICES". THE SYSTEM PROVIDES A

POSITIVE IMPACT ON THOUSANDS OF INDIVIDUALS, THEIR FAMILIES, AND

COMMUNITIES BY PROVIDING ACCESS TO A CREATIVE MIX OF COMMUNITY

BENEFIT-DRIVEN BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES WHEN, WHERE AND IN WHATEVER FORM

IS BEST SUITED TO THOSE IN NEED. IN FY 2021, SHEPPARD PRATT WAS AGAIN

RECOGNIZED BY U.S. NEWS AND WORLD REPORT AS ONE OF THE NATION'S TOP TEN

HOSPITALS FOR PSYCHIATRIC CARE.
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IN FY21, SHEPPARD PRATT PROVIDED SERVICE FOR 6,689 INPATIENT ADMISSIONS

RESULTING IN SERVICE TO 103,108 INPATIENT DAYS; 38,800 OUTPATIENT AND DAY

HOSPITAL VISITS; 28,218 RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT CENTER DAYS; AND132,343

STUDENT DAYS. MORE THAN HALF OF THE INPATIENT SERVICES WERE PROVIDED TO

MEDICARE OR MEDICAID RECIPIENTS. SHEPPARD PRATT'S PSYCHIATRIC URGENT CARE

(PUC) CONTINUES TO RESPOND TO THE NEED FOR WALKIN PSYCHIATRIC ASSESSMENTS.

PUC PROVIDES AN EVALUATION OUTSIDE THE RIGORS OF A MEDICAL EMERGENCY ROOM

SETTING. THE PROGRAM OPERATES MONDAYS THROUGH FRIDAYS FROM 10:00 AM TO

9:00 PM; AND SATURDAY 11:00 A.M. TO 3:00 P.M. PUC PROVIDES) APSYCHIATRIST

TO EVALUATE COMMUNITY MEMBERS IN NEED OF CRISIS ASSESSMENT AND TRIAGE. IN

FY21, 6,048 COMMUNITY MEMBERS PRESENTED TO THE CLZINIC FOR EVALUATION.

SHEPPARD PRATT'S FLAGSHIP CAMPUS IS LOCATEDWAT 6501 NORTH CHARLES STREET,

BALTIMORE, MD AND IS THE FOUNDING LOCATION OF THE SYSTEM WITH A MAJORITY

OF SERVICES PROVIDED FROM THIS CAMPUS. SERVICES INCLUDE INPATIENT, PARTIAL

DAY HOSPITALIZATION, INTENSIVE, OQUTRATIENT, ELECTRO-CONVULSIVE THERAPY

(ECT), CRISIS EVALUATION, TELEPSYCHIATRY, RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT, AND

PHYSICIAN OUTPATIENT APPOINTMENTS. A SECOND INPATIENT CAMPUS, SHEPPARD

PRATT AT ELLICOTT CI®Y WAS LOCATED AT 4100 COLLEGE AVENUE, IN ELLICOTT

CITY, MARYLAND AND “RROVIDED BOTH INPATIENT AND PARTIAL DAY HOSPITALIZATION

SERVICES. ATTHE END OF JUNE 2021, SHEPPARD PRATT TRANSFERRED OPERATIONS

FROM THE ELLICOTT CITY LOCATION TO A NEW CAMPUS LOCATED AT 6500 KANE WAY,

ELKRIDGE, MARYLAND. THE NEW CAMPUS PROVIDES A SIMILAR SUITE OF SERVICES AS

THE ONE IT REPLACED, INCLUDING INPATIENT AND DAY TREATMENT. THE TWO

INPATIENT HOSPITAL PROGRAMS ARE LICENSED TO OPERATE A TOTAL OF 414

LICENSED BEDS. INPATIENT SERVICES PROVIDE A WIDE ARRAY OF PSYCHIATRY

DIAGNOSTIC CATEGORIES INCLUDING UNITS SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED FOR CHILDREN,

ADOLESCENTS, YOUNGSTERS WITH CO-OCCURRING MENTAL ILLNESS AND DEVELOPMENTAL
Schedule H (Form 990)
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Schedule H (Form 990) SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 page 10
[Part VI | Supplemental Information (continuation)

DISABILITIES, YOUNG ADULTS, GERIATRICS, ADULTS, AS WELL AS SUBSPECIALTY

ADULT PROGRAMS FOR CO-OCCURRING SUBSTANCE ABUSE AND MENTAL ILLNESS,

PSYCHOTIC DISORDERS, DEVELOPMENTAL DISORDERS, TRAUMA DISORDERS AND EATING

DISORDERS (FOR ADULTS AND ADOLESCENTS).

THERAPY REFERRAL SERVICES PROGRAMMING (TRS): TRS IS A FREE, CONFIDENTIAL

TELEPHONE SERVICE THAT PROVIDES THE PUBLIC WITH REFERRALS TO MENTAL HEALTH

RESOURCES FOR THE BALTIMORE METROPOLITAN AREA INCLUDING SHEPRPARD PRATT

PROGRAMS. IN FY21, THIS PROGRAM PROVIDED THE PUBLIC WITH REFERRAL

INFORMATION FOR EXTERNAL PROGRAMS 2,400 TIMES. ADDITIONAL SHEPPARD PRATT

PROGRAMMING ACCESSED THROUGH THIS SERVICE INCLUDE/URGENT ASSESSMENTS FOR

INDIVIDUALS WHO NEED TO BE EVALUATED ON A CRITIGAL BASIS WITHIN 48 HRS.;

AND THE SCHEDULED CRISIS INTERVENTION PROGRAM WHICH PROVIDES APPOINTMENTS

SCHEDULED WITHIN THE SAME DAY AS THEWNCALL)IS RECEIVED.

PART VI, LINE 6:

THE SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM ALSO INCLUDES SEVERAL HEALTH AND SOCIAL

SERVICES AGENCIES THAT™ FOCUS THEIR SERVICES AT THE COMMUNITY LEVEL. THEIR

COLLECTIVE PRIMARY,MESSION IS TO PROVIDE REHABILITATIVE TREATMENT, HOUSING

AND VOCATIONAL SUPPORT TO INDIVIDUALS WITH CHRONIC MENTAL ILLNESS.

COLLECTIVELY "THEY PROVIDE SERVICES IN BALTIMORE, CARROLL, HOWARD,

FREDERICK, MONTGOMERY, PRINCE GEORGE'S AND WASHINGTON COUNTIES AS WELL AS

BALTIMORE CITY. THEY WORK COLLABORATIVELY IN SPECIAL PROJECTS DESIGNED TO

ENHANCE EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITIES FOR RETURNING VETERANS. IN ADDITION TO

THE TRADITIONAL MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES, THEY PROVIDE SUBSTANCE ABUSE

TREATMENT, CASE MANAGEMENT, SCREENING FOR DEPARTMENTS OF SOCIAL SERVICES,

EARLY HEAD START AND DAY CARE.

Schedule H (Form 990)
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PART VI, LINE 7, LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COMMUNITY BENEFIT REPORT:

MD

Schedule H (Form 990)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMEB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to P_Ub“c
Internal Revenue Service D> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684
[Part]l | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
|:| First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|:| Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
|:| Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part [l to explain . ... . .. 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directorsy
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked online1a?2e . 0 % 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the'@rganijzation’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.
Compensation committee Written employment centract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation‘survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval byithe board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, life%a,awith respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? g™ . 4a | X
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4 | X
c Participate in or receive payment from an equity-based«ompensation arrangement? 4c X

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and proyide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, describetin Part IlI.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, RartVIl, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the netfearnings,ofi
a The organization? 6a X

b Any related organization® 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part llI.
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part Il 7 X

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Partt ... 8 X

9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations seCtion 53.4058-0(C) 2 . i iiiiiiiiiiiiii i eiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii.s 9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Page 2

| Part Il | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren’t listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (BJ)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns | (F) Compensation
- — other deferred bengfits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B)
(A) Name and Title con(wlg):xlaB:sS;ion ("i)n::agrr:tlilvse& r((:go?t?ti; compensation reop:qogsgralzso?rifzggd
compensation compensation

(1) HARSH K. TRIVEDI, M.D. (| _934,754. 0. 3,345. 52,800¢ 687. 991,586. 0.
PRESIDENT & CEO (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(2) TODD E. PETERS i) 491,896. 0. 3,416. 27,8007% 24,965. 548,077. 0.
VP, CHIEF MED OFFICER, MED DIRECTOR | ji) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(3) CHRISTINE M, LISZEWSKI i) 430,003. 0. 4,689. 2,800. 31,030. 468,522. 0.
PHYCHIATRIST (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(4) JEFFREY W, RICHARDSON (| _398,425. 0. 4,519. 43,037. 18,614. 464,595. 0.
VP & COO COMMUNITY BASED PROGRAMS (ii) 0. 0. Q. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(5) JENNIFER WEISS-WILKERSON (| 364,473. 0. 3,123, 27,800. 24,137. 419,533. 0.
SR VP STRATEGY & BUSINESS DVLPMT (ii) 0. 0. ) 0. 0. 0. 0.
(6) GREGORY B GATTMAN M| 311,140. 0. 3,374. 27,050. 24,166. 365,730. 0.
VP OF HOSPITALS (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(7) SCOTT P, ROSE | 324,401. 0. 6,215. 2,800. 28,210. 361,626. 0.
CHIEF OF REHAB & RECOVERY (ii) 0. 0= 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(8) DONNA L, RICHARDSON (i) 306,571. 0. 4,165. 20,000. 8,505. 339,241. 0.
VP & CDO (ii) 0. Q. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(9) KELLY SAVOCA M| 277,541. 0. 2,089. 27,464. 689. 307,783. 0.
VP, CFO (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(10) CHARLES K, MAUST (i) 251,180. 0. 2,450. 2,490. 1,868. 257,988. 0.
CHIEF OF SCHOOLS (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(11) LAURA L, WEBB (i) 224,488. 0. 2,751. 2,392. 24,625. 254,256. 0.
VP & CNO (ii) 073 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(12) GERALD A, NOLL i) 224 M 16 . 0. 3,042, 0. 23,987. 251,445. 0.
TREASURER (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(13) THOMAS D. HESS 0] 21, 244. 0. 5,395. 18,691. 943. 242,273. 0.
CHIEF OF STAFF (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(14) PRASANNA K. MENTA ()| »225,143. 0. 2,256. 0. 13,601. 241,000. 0.
CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(15) KAREN ROBERTSON-KECK (i) 217,596. 0. 2,870. 2,261. 13,533. 236,260. 0.
VP OF HR (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(16) RODNEY L. KORNRUMPF | 213,535, 0. 3,307. 0. 12,880. 229,722. 0.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF BEHAVIORAL HEA | (ji) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2020

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM,

INC.

52-0591684

Page 2

| Part Il | Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that aren’t listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note: The sum of columns (BJ)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

5 other deferred bengfits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B)

) (i) Base (i) Bonus & (iii) Other compensation reported as deferred

(A) Name and Title compensation incentive reportable P Oﬁ: prior Form 990
compensation compensation

(17) DIANE MAISTROS @Ml 190,513. 0. 1,930. 04 8,936. 201,379. 0.

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.

U]
(i)

U]
(i)

(ii)

U]
(i)

U]
(i)

(i)

U]
(i)

U]
(i)

(ii)

U]
(i)

U]
(i)

(i)

U]
(i)

U]
(i)

(ii)
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SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM,

INC.

52-0591684 Page 3

| Part Ill | Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 63, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.

PART I, LINES 4A-B:

DURING CALENDAR YEAR 2020,

THE FOLLOWING PARTICIPATED IN SHEPPARD PRATT'S

457(F) PLAN:

HARSH K. TRIVEDI $ 50,000
KELLY SAVOCA $ 25,000
TODD E. PETERS $ 25,000
GREGORY B GATTMAN $ 25,000
JENNIFER W. WILKERSON $ 25,000
DONNA RICHARDSON $ 20,000

032113 12-07-20
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE K Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions, 2020
Department of the Treasury explanations, and any additional information in Part VI. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684
Partl Bond Issues SEE PART VI FOR COLUMN (F) CONTINUATIONS
(a) Issuer name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date issued (e) Issue price (f) Description of purpose (g) Defeased|(h) On behalf| (i) Pooled
of issuer | financing
Yes | No [ Yes | No | Yes | No
MD HEALTH & HIGHER CONSTRUCT
A EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES 52-0936091| NONE 12/20/17 [100000127.HOSPITAL, OTHER C X X X
MD HEALTH & HIGHER CURRENT REFUND
B EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES 52-0936091| NONE 12/20/17 | 787478%3.[2012A/2012B BONDS X X X
C
D
Partll Proceeds
A B C D
1 Amountof bonds retired il 2,480,000- 11,228,000-
2 Amount of bonds legally defeased ...
3 Total proceeds Of ISSUE ..ottt 104,561,149- 78,747,872-
4  Gross proceeds inreserve fUNdS ...
5 Capitalized interest fromproceeds ... AT 5,446,871.
6 Proceeds in refunding @SCrOWS ..o
7 Issuance costs from proceeds ...
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds ... W
9  Working capital expenditures from proceeds ...
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds ... M 97 ’ 570 ’ 367.
11 Otherspentproceeds ... o W Wl 78 ’ 747 ’ 872.
12 Other unspent proceeds ... . 1,543,911.
13 Year of substantial completion 2010
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding_issue of tax:exempt bonds (or,
if issued prior to 2018, a current refunding4dSsue)? ... X X
15 Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding‘i§sue of taxable bonds (or, if
issued prior to 2018, an advance refunding issUe)? ... X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? ... X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the
final allocation of ProCeeds Y X X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Schedule K (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

Page 2

Part lll Private Business Use

1 Was the organization a partner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC, Yes No Yes No

Yes No Yes No

which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds? ... X X

2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed property? X

3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private
business use of bond-financed property? .. X

b If "Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed property?

c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of
bond-financed PropertY? X

d If "Yes" to line 3c, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other

Lol B Lo R Lo B e B

outside counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?

4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501(c)(3) organization or a state or local government ... > % %

% %

5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a
result of unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization,
another section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government ... > % %

% %

6 Total Of INES 4 anNd 5 i e % %

% %

7 Does the bond issue meet the private security or paymenttest? ... X X

8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to a non-
governmental person other than a 501(c)(3) organization since the bonds were issugd? X X

b If "Yes" to line 8a, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or
disposed Of el % %

% %

c If "Yes" to line 8a, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations
sections 1.141-12 and 1.145-27 i

9 Has the organization established written procedures to ensure thatfall
nonqualified bonds of the issue are remediated in accordanege with'the
requirements under Regulations sections 1.141-12and 1.145-22 " ... X X

Part IV Arbitrage

1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate,¥ield|Reduction and Yes No Yes No

Yes No Yes No

Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate? . € . 4 X X

2 If "No" to line 1, did the following apply?

a Rebatenotdueyet? X X

b Exception to rebate? . .. X X

c Norebate dUS? . X X

If "Yes" to line 2¢, provide in Part VI the date the rebate computation was
P O Med il

3 Is the bond issue a variable rate iSSU€? ... . X | X |

032122 12-01-20
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Schedule K (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Page 3
Part IV Arbitrage (continued)
A B D
4a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered into a qualified Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
hedge with respect to the bond issue? . X X
b NaME Of PIrOVIAE ..ot
C Term Of NEAGE .o et
d Was the hedge superintegrated? ..
e Was the hedge terminated? .
5a_Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? ... . X X
b NaME Of PIrOVIAEY ..ot
C Term of GlC il
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?
6 Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? ... . X X
7 Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the
requirements of SeCHON 1482 X X
PartV  Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action
A B D
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
of federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the
voluntary closing agreement program if self-remediation isn’t available under
applicable regulations? X X

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions op Schedule K. See instructions.

SCHEDULE K, PART I, BOND ISSUES:

(A) ISSUER NAME: MD HEALTH & HIGHER EDUCATIQNAL )FACILITIES

(F) DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE: CONSTRUCT HQSPITAL, OTHER CAPITAL PROJECTS

PART I, LINE A & B:

THE BONDS DESCRIBED IN LINES A AND B/WERE ISSUED AS A SINGLE ISSUE (THE

"BONDS" ). PURSUANT TO REGULATION SECTIONS 1.141-13(D), 1.148-9(H) AND

1.150-1(C)(3) OF THE INCOME TAX REGULATIONS, THE ISSUER ELECTED TO

TREAT THE BONDS AS TWO SEPARATE/ISSUES. ONE OF THE MULTIPURPOSE ISSUES,

REFLECTING THE PORTION OF THE BONDS USED TO FINANCE A NEW PSYCHIATRIC

HOSPITAL, CERTAIN CAPITAL EXPENDITURES, AND RENOVATIONS TO THE

ORGANIZATION'S HEALTHCAREf FACINITIES, CORRELATES TO COLUMN A THROUGHOUT

THIS SCHEDULE K. THE OTHERYMULTIPURPOSE ISSUE, REFLECTING THE PORTION

OF THE BONDS USED FOR THE CURRENT REFUNDING OF THE ISSUER'S REVENUE

BONDS SHEPPARD PRATT ISSUE SERIES 2012A AND SERIES 2012B (THE "2012

BONDS"), CORRELATES TO COLUMN B THROUGHOUT THIS SCHEDULE K.

PART I, LINE A, COLUMN (F):

OTHER CAPITAL PROJECTS

032123 12-01-20
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Schedule K (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

Page 4

Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K. See instructions. (continued)

PART I, LINE B, COLUMN (F):

SERIES 2012A AND 2012B BONDS- 3/1/2012

PART II, COLUMN A, LINE 3:

PROCEEDS OF $104,561,149 INCLUDE CUMULATIVE EARNINGS OF $4,561,022.

PART II, LINE 10:

THE LENDER REQUIRED THAT THE BORROWER CONTRIBUTE $15,000,000 OF EQUITY

BEFORE ANY DRAWS WERE MADE FROM THE CONSTRUCTION FUND. DURING THE

FISCAL YEAR ENDED 6/30/2020, THIS THRESHOLD WAS ATTAINED, AND TQTAL

DRAWS FOR CONSTRUCTION COSTS AND CAPITALIZED INTEREST TOTALED

$78,747,872 THROUGH 6/30/2021.

PART III, COLUMN B, LINES 4 & 5:

THE BONDS DESCRIBED IN LINE B REFUNDED THE 2012 BONDS. THE“\2012 BONDS

REFUNDED OTHER PRIOR BONDS, SOME OF WHICH FINANCED CAPITALWPROJECTS AND

OTHERS OF WHICH WERE THEMSELVES REFUNDING BONDS. NO PRIVAERE USE EXISTS

OF ANY PROPERTY FIRST FINANCED BY BONDS ISSUED AFTER JANUARY 1, 2003.

ANY PRIVATE USE OF PROPERTY FIRST FINANCED PRIOR,TQ@ JANUARY 1, 2003 IS

WITHIN PERMITTED LIMITS.

032124 12-01-20
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= OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ -

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2020

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

RESIDENTIAL CARE FOR CHILDREN/ADOLESCENTS. SPONSOR RESIDENCY TRAINING

PROGRAMS .

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6:

SHEPPARD & ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC. IS THE SOLE MEMBER! OF THE

ORGANIZATION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:

SHEPPARD & ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION HOLDS RESERVED RIGHTS WHICH INCLUDE THE

POWERS TO APPOINT BOARD MEMBERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE {B:

SHEPPARD & ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION .HOLDS RESERVED RIGHTS WHICH INCLUDE THE

POWERS TO APPOINT AND REMOVERZBOARD MEMBERS. THE FOUNDATION ALSO HOLDS THE

RIGHT TO APPROVE CERTAIN(SELECT TRANSACTIONS OF ITS SUBSIDIARIES.

FORM 990, PART VI, "SECTION B, LINE 10A:

THE POLICIES"DESCRIBED IN PART VI, SECTION B, LINES 10A-16B APPLY TO

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. AND ITS SUBSIDIARY AS LISTED BELOW:

SHEPPARD PRATT NON-CONTRACTED SERVICES, LLC

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE FINANCE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT

FOUNDATION, INC. REVIEWS THE FORM 990 AT THE APRIL MEETING. FOLLOWING

FINANCE COMMITTEE REVIEW OF THE FORM 990, THE FORM 990 IS POSTED TO THE

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
032211 11-20-20
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

SHEPPARD PRATT WEBSITE PORTAL FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS REVIEW PRIOR TO

FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION REQUIRES ALL TRUSTEES AND KEY EXECUTIVE PERSONNEL TO

COMPLETE A CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE ANNUALLY. THE COMPLETED

QUESTIONNAIRES ARE REVIEWED BY THE CFO WHO SUMMARIZES THE REPORTED

CONFLICTS. THIS INFORMATION IS THEN PRESENTED TO THE CEQ=AND<THE CHAIRMAN

OF THE BOARD FOR REVIEW. IF IN THE NORMAL COURSE OF[ CONDUCTING A BOARD

MEETING, AN AGENDA TOPIC IS DETERMINED TO PRESENT A CONFLICT OF INTEREST,

THE INTERESTED BOARD MEMBER IS REQUIRED TO DISQUALZFY HIM OR HERSELF FROM

ANY FURTHER DISCUSSION ON THE MATTER. THE CHAIRPERSON WILL SELECT A

DISINTERESTED PERSON TO INVESTIGATE ALTERNATIVES TO THE TRANSACTION THAT

POSES THE POTENTIAL CONFLICT. IF AFJFERWEXERCISING DUE DILIGENCE THE BOARD

DETERMINES THAT ITS UNABLE TO SECURE A MORE ADVANTAGEQUS TRANSACTION WITH

AN ENTITY THAT WOULD NOT GIVE RISE TO A CONFLICT OF INTEREST, THE BOARD

WILL DETERMINE WHETHER OR,NOTYTO ENTER INTO THE TRANSACTION, IF IT IS IN

THE BEST INTEREST OF 'THE, ORGANIZATION.

FORM 990, PART ViI) SECTION B, LINE 15:

SALARIES OF THE, CEO AND TOP MANAGEMENT ARE REVIEWED BY THE EMPLOYEE

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT

FOUNDATION, INC. THIS COMMITTEE IS COMPRISED OF INDEPENDENT TRUSTEES. THE

TRUSTEES REVIEW COMPENSATION FOR REASONABLENESS. THEY USE COMPARATIVE

INDUSTRY DATA AND FORM 990S OF OTHER ORGANIZATIONS IN THEIR REVIEW PROCESS.

THE PROCESS FOR EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION INCLUDES DEVELOPMENT OF COMPENSATION

RECOMMENDATIONS BASED ON MARKET SURVEYS AND OTHER COMPARATIVE INDUSTRY DATA

AS WELL AS WRITTEN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS. THE SALARY INFORMATION FOR THIS
032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

GROUP IS OBTAINED BY A CONSULTANT THAT IS ENGAGED BY THE EXECUTIVE

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE. THIS CONSULTANT USES CURRENT MARKET COMPENSATION

SURVEYS AND OTHER COMPARATIVE INDUSTRY DATA TO MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS. THE

RECOMMENDATIONS ARE THEN PRESENTED TO THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE

FOR APPROVAL. THE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE REPORTS THAT

COMPENSATION WAS APPROVED TO THE FULL BOARD. THERE IS CONTEMPORANEOUS

DOCUMENTATION AND RECORDKEEPING FOR DELIBERATIONS AND DECISIONS, REGARDING

THE COMPENSATION ARRANGEMENTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, ANDIOTHER POLICIES INCLUDING THE

CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY ARE AVAILABLE URON/'REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES ZN NET ASSETS:

TRANSFER FROM SHEPPARD PRATT INVESTMENT, INC. 2,383,430.
CHANGES IN PENSION LIABILITY 20,785,318.
INTEREST IN ASSETS OF FOUNDATION -8,900,471.

ASSETS RELEASED FROM RESTRICTION-SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT

FOUNDATION, INC. 17,532,488.
TRANSFER TO SHERPARD PRATT PHYSICIANS PA, INC. -10,328,702.
OTHER PERIODICWBENEFIT COST 391, 441.
IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS -100,017.
TRANSFER FROM BHP 2,018,726.
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 23,782,213.

FORM 990, PART XII, 2C

THE PARENT ENTITY, SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC., HAS A

FINANCE COMMITTEE THAT ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED

032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS. THIS PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM THE

PRIOR YEAR.

032212 11-20-20 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2020
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.
P> Attach to Form 990.

P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2020

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM,

INC.

Employer identification number

52-0591684

Part |

Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.

Name, address, and EIN (if applicable)
of disregarded entity

(a)

(b)

Primary activity

(c)

Legal domicile (state or

foreign country)

(d)

Total ip€ome

(e)

End-of-year assets

(f

Direct controlling

entity

SHEPPARD PRATT NON-CONTRACTED SERVICES, LLC

- 85-0669566, 6501 N, CHARLES STREET,

BALTIMORE, MD

21204

[PSYCHIATRIC SERVICES

MARYLAND

65,755,753,

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH

9,506,532, [SYSTEM, INC,

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organiZationtanswered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt

Part i organizations during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) f )
Name, address, and EIN Primarysactivity; Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling Seciiﬂj;ﬁg(m
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
501(c)@3) Yes No
SHEPPARD & ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION - ICONDUCT, FUNDRAISING
52-1357109, PO BOX 6815, BALTIMORE, MD ACTIVITIES TO SUPPORT
21285 ARFILDATED ORGANIZATIONS MARYLAND 501(C)(3) 7 N/A X
SHEPPARD PRATT PHYSICIANS PA - 52-1392214 PROVIDE HEALTHCARE TO
PO BOX 6815 [PARIENTS & RESIDENCY SHEPPARD & ENOCH
BALTIMORE, MD 21285 MRAINING TO MEDICAL PROF, MARYLAND 501(C)(3) 10 [PRATT FOUNDATION X
SHEPPARD PRATT INVESTMENT, INC, - 52-1388935 HOLD AND MANAGE ENDOWMENT
PO BOX 6815 [FUNDS OF RELATED NONPROFIT SHEPPARD & ENOCH
BALTIMORE, MD 21285 [ENTITIES MARYLAND 501(C)(3) 12A [PRATT FOUNDATION X
MOSAIC COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC, - 52-1388141 [PROVIDES THERAPEUTIC
1925 GREENSPRING DRIVE RESIDENTIAL REHAB & SHEPPARD & ENOCH
TIMONIUM, MD 21093 SUPPORT SERVICES MARYLAND 501(C)(3) 7 [PRATT FOUNDATION X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

032161 10-28-20 LHA

92

Schedule R (Form 990) 2020



Schedule R (Form 990) SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

Continuation of Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) f Section(5?1)2(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling controlled
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity organization?
501(c)3) Yes No
WAY STATION, INC. - 52-1162749
PO BOX 3826 [PROVIDES REHABILITATIVE SHEPPARD & ENOCH
FREDERICK, MD 21705 AND TREATMENT SERVICES MARYLAND 501(C)(3) 7 [PRATT FOUNDATION X
FAMILY SERVICES, INC, - 52-0730225 [FOSTER HEALTHY FAMILIES
610 EAST DIAMOND AVE THROUGH EDUCATION, SHEPPARD & ENOCH
GAITHERSBURG, MD 20877 BEHAVIORAL HEALTH SERVICES [MARYLAND 5071 (C) (3 7 [PRATT FOUNDATION X
REVISIONS COMMUNITY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT [PROVIDE AFFORDABLE HOUSING
ORGANIZATION, INC. - 52-1849336, 1925 TO CHRONICALLY MENTALLY [MOSAIC COMMUNITY
GREENSPRING DRIVE, TIMONIUM, MD 21093 DISABLED INDIVIDUALS MARYLAND 501(C)(3) 10 SERVICES, INC. X
DULANEY STATION COMMUNITY HOUSING CREATES AFFORDABLE HOUSING
DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATION, INC, - 02-065028, [FOR LOW-INCOME ADULTS W/ MOSAIC COMMUNITY
1925 GREENSPRING DRIVE, TIMONIUM, MD 21093 [PSYCHIATRIC DISABILITIES MARYLAND 501(C)(3) 10 SERVICES, INC. X
ALLIANCE INC - 52-1277262 [EDUC., VOC., & RESID,
8003 CORPORATE DRIVE SERVICES FOR INDIVIDUALS MOSAIC COMMUNITY
NOTTINGHAM, MD 21236 WITH DISABILITIES MARYLAND 501(C)(3) 7 SERVICES, INC. X
WAY STATION FOUNDATION, INC., - 52-1857765 SOLICIT AND ACCEPT FUNDS
230 W, PATRICK ST. PO BOX 3826 AND PROPERTY TO SUPPORT
FREDERICK, MD 21705 AFFILIATED ORGANIZATION MARYLAND 501(C)(3) 7 WAY STATION, INC, X
BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PARTNERS OF FREDERICK,
INC., - 52-2125435, P.O, BOX 6815, BALTIMORE, [OUTPATIENT PSYEHTATRIE AND MOSAIC COMMUNITY
MD 21285 BEHAVIORAL MEDICINE MARYLAND 501(C)(3) 3 SERVICES, INC. X
032222
04-01-20
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52-0591684 Page 2

Schedule R (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC.
Part Il Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) (h) (i) (i (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity d(';ri?;'le Direct controlling | Predominant income Share of total Share of Disproportionate Code V-UBI  [General orfPercentage
of related organization (state or entity (]related, unrelated, income end-of-year dlocations? | @mount in box | managing| ownership
foreign excluded from tax under assets | 20 of Schedule [Rartner?

country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) [yed No

Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete,ifthe organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) () (9) (h) Segt)ion
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile [ Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| 512(b)(13)
of related organization (state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year ownership | controlled
foreign or trust) assets entity?
country) Yes | No
SHEPPARD PRATT PREFERRED RESOURCES, INC, -
52-1757742, 6501 N, CHARLES STREET, TOWSON,
MD 21285 INACTIVE MD N/A Ic CORP N/A N/A N/A X
Schedule R (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 Page 3

PartV  Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes [ No

1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribUtion to related OrgaN ZatioN(S) 1b X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related Organization(S) e 1c X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 1d X
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(S) 1e X
f Dividends from related Organization(S) N 1f X
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) . . e 1k X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in | X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(S) e 10 | X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) 1r X
s _Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s | X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for informatioh,gn who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(a) o (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

(1) BEHAVIORAL HEALTH PARTNERS, &NGC. L 2,018,728.|COST

(20 SHEPPARD PRATT PHYSICIANS /PA R 10,328,702.[COST

(3) SHEPPARD PRATT INVESTMENT®INC S 2,383,430./CcoST

(4)

(5)

(6)

032163 10-28-20
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52—0591684 Page 4

SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC.

Schedule R (Form 990) 2020
Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a) (b) (c) (d) A(reezH (f) (9) (h) (i) (i (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile Pre(liom(ijnant irllcor(?e par(t)q?ri ge):c Share of Share of D\;gfﬂ%ﬁ;gr Code V-éJBI 2 General or|Percentage
i ; related, unrelated, 501(c of e [amount in box 20|managing ;
of entity (state or foreign exc(luded from tax under |_o" s_% . total end-oftyear allocations?|* of Schedule K-1 |partner? ownership
country) sections 512-514)  |yes| No income assefs Yes|No| (Form 1065) |yes|No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2020
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2020 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684 pages
Part VIl | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

SCHEDULE R, PART TII:

WAY STATION, INC., MOSAIC COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND FAMILY SERVICES,

INC. WORK WITH NUMEROUS HUD ENTITIES TO CARRY OUT THEIR EXEMPT

PURPOSES. WHILE THERE IS BOARD OVERLAP THE ULTIMATE CONTROL RESIDES

WITH HUD. AS SUCH THE HUD ENTITIES ARE NOT LISTED ON SHEPPARD PRATT

HEALTH SYSTEM, INC.'S SCHEDULE R. HUD ENTITIES ARE REFLECTED ON THE

SCHEDULE R OF WAY STATION, INC., MOSAIC COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC. AND

FAMILY SERVICES, INC.

032165 10-28-20 Schedule R (Form 990) 2020
97
13370506 769024 SPHS 2020.05093 SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYS SPHS 1



rom 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return OMB No. 1545-0047
(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))

For calendar year 2020 or other tax year begimning JUL 1, 2020  angensing JUN 30, 2021 . 2020

P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.

Department of the Treasury Open to Public Inspection for

Internal Revenue Service P> Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3). 501(c)(3) Organizations Only
A [__] Check box if Name of organization ( [__] Check box if name changed and see instructions.) DEmployer identification number
address changed.

B Exempt under section | Print | SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

501c)(3 ) Or | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0. box, see instructions. B o number

[ J408(e) [ ]220(e) | "P® |6501 N. CHARLES STREET

|:| 408A |:|530(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code

[ ]529(a) [_]529s BALTIMORE, MD 21204 F [__] Check box if

C Book value of all assets at end of year ... > 437 , 7 81 , 7 22. an amended return.

G Check organization type P> 501(c) corporation |:| 501(c) trust |:| 401(a) trust |:| Other trust |:| Applicable reinsurance entity
H Check if filing only to P> |:| Claim credit from Form 8941 |:| Claim a refund shown on Form 2439

I Check if a 501(c)(3) organization filing a consolidated return with a 501(c)(2) titleholding corporation ... ..o | |:|
J  Enter the number of attached Schedules A (FOrm 990-T) .. > 1

K

During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? > Yes |:| No
If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. p THE SHEPPARD AND, ‘ENOC 52-1357109

L The books are in care of > KELLY SAVOCA Telephone number % (410) 938-5401
[Part| | Total Unrelated Business Taxable Income

1 Total of unrelated business taxable income computed from all unrelated trades or businesses (se€
INStUCtONS) 1 -625.
2 Reserved 2
3 Addlines1and?2 3 -625.
4  Charitable contributions (see instructions for limitation rules) O e 4 0.
5  Total unrelated business taxable income before net operating losses. Subtract ling,4 from line 3 5 -625.
6  Deduction for net operating loss. See instructions @ 6
7  Total of unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction and Sectieft 199A deduction.
Subtract line 6 from line5 W N4 7 -625.
Specific deduction (generally $1,000, but see instructions for exg€ptions) 8 1 ) 000.
9  Trusts. Section 199A deduction. See instructions 9
10  Total deductions. Add lines 8 and 9 10 1,000.
1 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract linest0 from lin€'7. If line 10 is greater than line 7,
eNEEr ZON0 i e i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis 11 0.
[Part Il | Tax Computation
1 Organizations taxable as corporations. Multiply Part |, line 11 by 21% (0.21) .. . | 2 0.
2  Trusts taxable at trust rates. See in§tructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on
Part I, line 11 from: |:| Tax ratelschedule®or |:| Schedule D (Form 1041) 2
3 Proxy tax. See instruCtions g ™ . 3
4  Other tax amounts. See instructions 4
5  Alternative minimum tax (trusts‘enly) 5
6 Tax on noncompliant fagility.income. See instructions 6
7 Total. Add lines 3 through 6 to line 1 or 2, whichever applies i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii. 7 0.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2020)

023701 02-02-21
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Form 990-T (2020) Page 2
[Part lll | Tax and Payments
1a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) o |11a
b Other credits (see instructions) .. 1b
¢ General business credit. Attach Form 3800 (see instructions) 1c
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827) 1d
e Total credits. Add lines 1athrough 1d 1e
2  Subtractline 1e from Part I, line 7 2 0.
3 Other taxes. Check if from: [ lForma2s5 [ ] Formsstt [ ] Formseo7 [__| Form 8866
|:| Other (attach statement) 3
4 Total tax. Add lines 2 and 3 (see instructions). |:| Check if includes tax previously deferred under
section 1294. Enter tax amounthere > 4 0.
5 2020 net 965 tax liability paid from Form 965-A or Form 965-B, Part Il, column (k), line4 5 0.
6a Payments: A 2019 overpayment credited to 2020 6a
b 2020 estimated tax payments. Check if section 643(g) election applies . | 2 |:| 6b
¢ Taxdeposited with Form 8868 6¢c
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) 6d
e Backup withholding (see instructions) ... 6e
f  Credit for small employer health insurance premiums (attach Form 8941) 6f
g Other credits, adjustments, and payments: |:| Form 2439
[ Form 4136 ] other 69
7  Total payments. Add lines 6athrough 6 N A 7
8  Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached . . > |:| 8
9 Taxdue. If line 7 is smaller than the total of lines 4, 5, and 8, enter amountowed (& @ ... > 9
10  Overpayment. If line 7 is larger than the total of lines 4, 5, and 8, enter amount overpaidw® p | 10
11 Enter the amount of line 10 you want: Credited to 2021 estimated tax P> Refunded p> [ 11
[ Part IV | Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
1 At any time during the 2020 calendar year, did the organization have an interestin or a signature or other authority Yes [ No
over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign countrf?f," Yes," the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. [f\!Yes," enter the name of the foreign country
here P X
2 During the tax year, did the organization receive a distributionifrom, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a
foreign trust? e N X
If "Yes," see instructions for other forms the organization may’have to file.
3 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest receiged or accrued during the tax year p $
4a Did the organization change its method of accounting? (see instructions) X
b If4ais "Yes," has the organization described the change on Form 990, 990-EZ, 990-PF, or Form 11287 If "No,"
explain in Part Vo i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis
[PartV | Supplemental Information
Provide the explanation required bydfa®Vg line 4b. Also, provide any other additional information. See instructions.
Under penalties of pérjuryy | deelare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
Slgn correct, and complete. Declaratiofifof preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Hore ), cFo
Signature of officer Date Title instructions)? Yes [ | No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |: if | PTIN
Paid self- employed
Preparer [LORI S. BURGHAUSER [LORI S. BURGHAUSER|05/06/22 P00370694
Use Only Firm's name p» SC&H TAX & ADVISORY SERVICES, LLC Firm's EIN P> 41-2069731
910 RIDGEBROOK ROAD
Firm's address pp SPARKS, MD 21152 Phoneno. 410-403-1500

023711 02-02-21
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SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

FORM 990-T PARENT CORPORATION'S NAME AND IDENTIFYING NUMBER STATEMENT 1
CORPORATION'S NAME IDENTIFYING NO
THE SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC. 52-1357109

QOQ\\

100 STATEMENT(S) 1
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ENTITY 1

OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE A .
(Form 990-T) Unrelated Business Taxable Income

From an Unrelated Trade or Business 2020

P> Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3). Os%:?c;(%)l:’ gfgacnli;:’:ix:"o";s

A Name of the organization B Employer identification number
SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

C_Unrelated business activity code (see instructions) P> 900002 D Sequence: 1 of 1

E Describe the unrelated trade or business }RENTAL OF PERSONAL PROPERTY AND FOOD SERVICE

Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances c Balance p| 1c \
2 Cost of goods sold (Part lll, line 8) 2
38  Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1c 3
4a Capital gain net income (attach Sch D (Form 1041 or Form
1120)) (see instructions) . 4a Q
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797) (attach Form 4797) (see instructions) 4b
c Capital loss deduction for trusts 4c d
5 Income (loss) from a partnership or an S corporation (attach
statement) . . 5
6 Rentincome (Part IV) 6 375. 375.
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (PartV) .. ... ... 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from a controlled
organization (Part V1) 8
9 Investment income of section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17)
organizations (Part VII) . 9
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Part VIII) 10
11 Advertising income (Part IX) . N N
12  Other income (see instructions; attach statement) n | 12
13 Total. Combine lines 3 through 12 ... .. . _cmm .  af 13 375. 375.

Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere, (See instructions for limitations on deductions) Deductions must be
directly connected with the unrelated,business income

1 Compensation of officers, directors, dnd trustees (Part X) 1

2 Salaries and wages 2

3 Repairs and maintenance 3

4 Baddebts 4

5 Interest (attach statement)(see‘instructions) 5

6 Taxes and ICeNSES gl ) Ml oo 6

7 Depreciation (attachyfofm 4562) (see instructions) . 7

8 Less depreciation claimed in Part lll and elsewhere on return 8a 8b

O DIt ON 9
10 Contributions to deferred compensation plans 10
11 Employee benefit programs 11
12  Excess exempt expenses (Part VIII) 12
13  Excess readership costs (Part IX) 13
14  Other deductions (attach statement) 14 1,000.
15 Total deductions. Add lines 1 through 14 15 1,000.
16  Unrelated business income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 15 from Part |, line 13,

column (C) 16 -625.

17  Deduction for net operating loss (see instructions) 17 0.
18 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 17 fromline 16 ... ... 18 -625.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020

023741 12-23-20
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ENTITY 1

Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020 Page 2
Part Il Cost of Goods Sold Enter method of inventory valuation P>
1 Inventory at beginning of year

Purchases

Additional section 263A costs (attach statement)
Other costs (attach statement)
Total. Add lines 1 through 5
Inventory at end of year
Cost of goods sold. Subtract line 7 from line 6. Enter here and in Part I, line2 ...

9 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to property produced or acquired for resale) apply to the organization? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No
Part IV Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased with Real Property)

1 Description of property (property street address, city, state, ZIP code). Check if a dual-use (see instructions)

A [ CONFERENCE CENTER 6501 N. CHARLES STREET, BALTIMORE, MD 21204
B[ ]
c[ ]
p[ ]

0O NG hA~ON
®© N (o |0 |~ |WN (=

2 Rent received or accrued
a From personal property (if the percentage of
rent for personal property is more than 10%
but not more than 50%) 0.

b From real and personal property (if the
percentage of rent for personal property exceeds

50% or if the rent is based on profit or income) 375.
c Total rents received or accrued by property.
Add lines 2a and 2b, columns AthroughD 375.
3 Total rents received or accrued. Add line 2c columns A through D. Enfertheresdnd on Part |, line 6, column (A) | 3 375.
Deductions directly connected with the income
4  inlines 2(a) and 2(b) (attach statement) .. 0.
5 Total deductions. Add line 4 columns A through D4Entér hefe.and on Part |, line6,column (B) .......................... > 0.

PartV Unrelated Debt-Financed Income,, (see instfuctions)
1 Description of debt-financed property (street dddress, gity, state, ZIP code). Check if a dual-use (see instructions)

Al]
B[]
c[]
p[ ]

A B Cc D
2 Gross income from or allocableito debt-financed
property e W
3 Deductions directly connected with or allocable
to debt-financed property
a Straight line depreciation (attach statement)
b Other deductions (attach statement)
Total deductions (add lines 3a and 3b,
columns A throughD) .
4  Amount of average acquisition debt on or allocable
to debt-financed property (attach statement)
5  Average adjusted basis of or allocable to debt-
financed property (attach statement)
6 Divide line4 by line5 %) %) % %
7 Gross income reportable. Multiply line 2 by line 6
8 Total gross income (add line 7, columns A through D). Enter here and on Part |, line 7, column (A) ... ... | 2 0.
9  Allocable deductions. Multiply line 3¢ by line 6 | | |
10 Total allocable deductions. Add line 9, columns A through D. Enter here and on Part |, line 7, column (B) . . | 4 0.
11  Total dividends-received deductions includedinline 10 . . .. ... > 0.
023721 12-23-20 Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020
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Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020

ENTITY 1
Page 3

Part Vi

Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents from Controlled Organizations

(see instructions)

Exempt Controlled Organizations
1. Name of controlled 2. Employer 3. Net unrelated 4. Total of specified | 5. Part of column 4 | 6. Deductions directly
organization identification income (loss) payments made [that is included in the connected with
. ) controlling organiza- | . .
number (see instructions) tion’s gross income | iNcome in column 5
(1)
(2
(3)
(4)
Nonexempt Controlled Organizations
7. Taxable Income 8. Net unrelated 9. Total of specified 10. Part of column 9 11. Deductions directly
income (loss) payments made that is included in the connected with
(see instructions) controlling organization’s income in column 10
gross income
(1
(2
(3)
4
Add columns 5 afdy] Ot Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here,and on Part |, Enter here and on Part |,
line 8, colummyA) line 8, column (B)
TOtAlS > 0. 0.
Part VIl Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization (see instructions)
1. Description of income 2. Amount of 3. Déductions 4. Set-asides  [b. Total deductions
income direétly.connected | (attach statement) [ and set-asides
(attach statement) (add cols 3 and 4)
(1
(2)
(3)
(4)
Add amounts in Add amounts in
celumn 2. Enter column 5. Enter
here and on Part |, here and on Part |,
line 9, column (A) line 9, column (B)
Totals . e O > 0. 0.
Part VIl Exploited Exempt Activity Ingbme, Qther Than Advertising Income (sce instructions)
1 Description of exploited activity:
2 Gross unrelated business income from trade or business. Enter here and on Part |, line 10, column (A) 2
3 Expenses directly connected with productionof unrelated business income. Enter here and on Part |,
line 10, column (B) e e 3
4 Net income (loss) from unrelatedstradejor business. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If a gain, complete
lines S througn 7 4
5 Gross income from activity that is‘'hot unrelated business income 5
6 Expenses attributable o in€omie entered on lINe 5 6
7 Excess exempt eXpenses. Subtract line 5 from line 6, but do not enter more than the amount on line
4. Enter here and on Rart I, 1INe 12 i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 7

023731 12-23-20
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ENTITY 1

Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020 Page 4
Part IX Advertising Income

1 Name(s) of periodical(s). Check box if reporting two or more periodicals on a consolidated basis.

Al ]

B[ |

c[]

p[]

Enter amounts for each periodical listed above in the corresponding column.

A B C D
2 Gross advertising income
Add columns A through D. Enter here and on Part I, line 11, column (A) > 0.
a
3 Direct advertising costs by periodical = | |
a Add columns A through D. Enter here and on Part |, line 11, column (B) .. > 0.

4  Advertising gain (loss). Subtract line 3 from line
2. For any column in line 4 showing a gain,
complete lines 5 through 8. For any column in
line 4 showing a loss or zero, do not complete
lines 5 through 7, and enter zero on line 8

5 Readership costs

Circulation income

7 Excess readership costs. If line 6 is less than
line 5, subtract line 6 from line 5. If line 5 is less
thanline 6, enterzero . .
8 Excess readership costs allowed as a
deduction. For each column showing a gain on
line 4, enter the lesser of line4 orline7
a Addline 8, columns A through D. Enter the greater of the line 8a, colymns, tetal or zero here and on
Partllline13 ... oo b > 0.
Part X Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)

)]

3. Percentage 4. Compensation
1. Name 2. Title of time devoted attributable to
to business unrelated business

(1) %
(2) %
(3) %
(4) %
Total. Enter here and on Part ||, lINe 1 a0 | 2 0.
Part XI Supplemental Information (see instructions)
023732 12-23-20 Schedule A (Form 990-T) 2020
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SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

FORM 990-T (A) OTHER DEDUCTIONS STATEMENT 2
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
TAX PREPARATION FEES 1,000.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE A, PART II, LINE 14 1,000.

105 STATEMENT(S) 2
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SCHEDULE O Consent Plan and Apportionment Schedule

(Form 1120) for a Controlled Group OMIB No. 1545-0123

ot of tho Tremsury B Attach to Form 1120, 1120-C, 1120-F, 1120-FSC, 1120-L, 1120-PC, 1120-REIT, or 1120-RIC.

Internal Revenue Service D> Go to www.irs.gov/Form1120 for instructions and the latest information.

Name Employer identification number
SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

Partl Apportionment Plan Information

1 Type of controlled group:

a Parent-subsidiary group
b |:| Brother-sister group
c
d

|:| Combined group
|:| Life insurance companies only

2 This corporation has been a member of this group:
a For the entire year.
b |:| From , until

3 This corporation consents and represents to:
a |:| Adopt an apportionment plan. All the other members of this group are adopting an apportionment plan effective for

the current tax year which ends on , and for all succeeding tax yeats.

b |:| Amend the current apportionment plan. All the other members of this group are currently amending a previously,
adopted plan, which was in effect for the tax year ending , and for all succeeding tax
years.

c |:| Terminate the current apportionment plan and not adopt a new plan. All the other members«f thiS'gretip are not
adopting an apportionment plan.

d |:| Terminate the current apportionment plan and adopt a new plan. All the other membersief this*group are adopting
an apportionment plan effective for the current tax year which ends on , and for all
succeeding tax years.

4 If you checked box 3c or 3d above, check the applicable box below to indicat€vif the termination of the current apportionment
plan was:
a |:| Elected by the component members of the group.
b |:| Required for the component members of the group,

5 If you did not check a box on line 3 above, check the applicable box below concerning the status of the group's
apportionment plan (see instructions).
a |:| No apportionment plan is in effect andnong.is beihg adopted.
b An apportionment plan is already in effectylt Was adopted for the tax year ending JUNE 30, 2018 ,and
for all succeeding tax years.

6 If all the members of this group are adoptinga plan or amending the current plan for a tax year after the due date
(including extensions) of the taxyretugn for this corporation, is there at least one year remaining on the statute of limitations
from the date this corporationsfiled its amended return for such tax year for assessing any resulting deficiency? See
instructions.

a \:| Yes.
(i) \:| The statute of limitations for this year will expire on .
(ii) \:| On , this corporation entered into an agreement with the
Internal Revenue Service to extend the statute of limitations for purposes of assessment until

b \:| No. The members may not adopt or amend an apportionment plan.

7 \:| If the corporation has a short tax year that does not include December 31, check the box. See instructions.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions for Form 1120. Schedule O (Form 1120) (Rev. 12-2018)

013335 04-01-20 LHA
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Schedule O (Form 1120) (Rev. 12-2018) SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM,

INC,

52-0591684  Page 2

Part Il Apportionment (See instructions)

(a)

(b)

Apportionment

Group member’s name and Tax year (c) (d)
employer identification number end Accumulated earnings Penalty for failure to O(tﬁ’er
(Yr-Mo) credit pay estimated tax
1
SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC,. 52-0591684 21-06
2
SHEPPARD PRATT INVESTMENT,K INC, 52-1388935 21-06
3 SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT
FOUNDATION, INC, 52-1357109 21-06
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
Total

013336
04-01-20 LHA
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13370506 769024 SPHS

Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2020) Exempt Organization Return

P> File a separate application for each return.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print
— SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

ile by the

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

fingyow | 6501 N. CHARLES STREET

return. See
instructions. |~ City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BALTIMORE, MD 21204

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each retu@ o | 0 | 1 |
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIs For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (cerporatiohn) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720\(other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 522% 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form, 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 EForm 8870 12
KELLY SAVOCA

® Thebooksareinthecareof p» 6501 N. CHARLES STREET - TOWSON, MD 21204

Telephone No.p» (410) 938-5401 Fax No. P
® |f the organization does not have an office or place ofsbusiness imthe United States, check thisbox .~~~ | 2 |:|
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organizationi§ four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box P |:| . If it is for part of the group, check this box, p»> I:| and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 6-month extensionof tinie until MAY 16 r 2022 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extensionis for the organization’s return for:
» [ | calendar year o,
» [X] tax year beginning . JUL 4, 2020 ,andending JUN 30, 2021

2  If the tax year entered in'line™, is‘for less than 12 months, check reason: \:| Initial return \:| Final return

\:| Change in acgeunting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less

any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0.

c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)

023841 04-01-20
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13370506 769024 SPHS

Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2020) Exempt Organization Return

P> File a separate application for each return.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print
— SHEPPARD PRATT HEALTH SYSTEM, INC. 52-0591684

ile by the

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

fingyow | 6501 N. CHARLES STREET

return. See
instructions. |~ City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

BALTIMORE, MD 21204

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each retu@ o | 0 | 7 |
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIs For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (cerporatiohn) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720\(other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 522% 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form, 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 EForm 8870 12
KELLY SAVOCA

® Thebooksareinthecareof p» 6501 N. CHARLES STREET - TOWSON, MD 21204

Telephone No.p» (410) 938-5401 Fax No. P
® |f the organization does not have an office or place ofsbusiness imthe United States, check thisbox .~~~ | 2 |:|
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organizationi§ four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box P |:| . If it is for part of the group, check this box, p»> I:| and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 6-month extensionof tinie until MAY 16 r 2022 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extensionis for the organization’s return for:
» [ | calendar year o,
» [X] tax year beginning . JUL 4, 2020 ,andending JUN 30, 2021

2  If the tax year entered in'line™, is‘for less than 12 months, check reason: \:| Initial return \:| Final return

\:| Change in acgeunting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less

any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0.

c Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)

023841 04-01-20
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Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Trustees
Sheppard and Enoch Pratt Foundation, Inc.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Sheppard and ERoch Pratt
Foundation, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the Company), which comprise the consolidated, balance sheets as of
June 30, 2021 and 2020, and the related consolidated statements of operations, changes‘in net assets and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidatéd financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of thiese consolidated financial statements
in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this ineludes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and faifpreésentation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether,dte tafraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these censelidated financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing&tandards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perfermithe audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free*fromsmaterial misstatement.

An audit involves performing proceddres to'obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The'praoecedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of materjabmisstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk’assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation,of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in¢hg"Ciscuimstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal eontrol//Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness_of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by managemefit, as well'as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Sheppard and Enoch Pratt Foundation, Inc. and its subsidiaries as of June 30, 2021

and 2020, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.



Other Matter

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements as a whole.
The accompanying supplementary information in Schedules 1 through 4 is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the infermation is fairly
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

KPMe LIP

Baltimore, Maryland
October 27, 2021



SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Balance Sheets

June 30, 2021 and 2020

Assets 2021 2020

Current assets:

Cash 86,535,923 54,943,272
Investments limited or restricted as to use 4,390,038 3,727,665
Accounts receivable, net 30,635,691 28,466,550
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 15,819,929 16,657,809
Total current assets 137,381,581 103,795,296
Investments limited or restricted as to use, less current portion 235,432,280 225,929,118
Notes receivable 1,449,399 1,482,340
Third-party payor settlements receivable 4,906,992 10,041,567
Property and equipment, net 334,911,194 299,294,081
Other assets 3,305,174 3,020,932
Total assets 717,386,620 643,563,334
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 6,122,339 5,887,157
Current portion of obligations under capital leases 828,406 753,500
Accounts payable 18,600,194 18,962,222
Accrued salaries, wages, and employee benéfits 31,517,818 23,910,513
Self-insurance liabilities 4,193,665 3,531,347
Other accrued expenses 16,510,991 6,074,275
Total current liabilities 77,773,413 59,119,014
Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt, less\¢urrent’portion 173,569,687 177,236,997
Obligations under Capitalized leases, less current portion 3,031,422 3,859,828
Self-insuranceyliabilities 7,039,273 6,778,732
Accrued pensijon liabilities 9,637,781 33,657,108
Other long-term liabilities 3,860,617 3,849,732
Total liabilities 274,912,193 284,501,411
Net assets:
Without donor restrictions 415,283,577 323,129,196
With donor restrictions 27,190,850 35,932,727
Total net assets 442 474,427 359,061,923
Total liabilities and net assets $ 717,386,620 643,563,334

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.



SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Operations

Years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Revenues, gains, and other support:
Patient service revenue $
Residential and educational service revenue

Net service revenue

Net assets released from restrictions used for operations
Other revenue

Total revenues, gains, and other support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Expendable supplies
Purchased services
Interest
Repairs and maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Impairment of assets

Total expenses

Operating loss

Other income (expense):
Investment income
Realized gains on investments, net
Unrealized gains (losses)@n ipvestments, net
Other

Totalotheg,income (expense)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses

Other changes in'net assets:
Net assets released from restrictions used for purchases of
property and equipment
Pension liability adjustment
Capital grants and other

Increase (decrease) in net assets without donor
restrictions $

2021 2020

142,471,677 146,350,461
164,364,831 162,699,081
306,836,508 309,049,542
6054165 458,299
57,339,051 64,737,396
364,780,724 374,245 237
216,038,150 223,979,170
44,155,748 43,954,950
17,155,334 18,953,306
53,532,555 55,917,403
3,269,100 3,210,043
10,436,980 10,840,194
20,378,934 20,450,548
100,017 3,531,583
365,066,818 380,837,197
(286,094) (6,591,960)
1,339,187 1,885,258
11,302,264 126,903
40,265,395 (3,061,519)
1,395,156 (471,072)
54,302,002 (1,520,430)
54,015,908 (8,112,390)
16,944,042 995,232
20,785,318 (4,269,717)
409,113 188,886
92,154,381 (11,197,989)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.




SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Net assets without donor restrictions:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses $
Other changes in net assets:
Net assets released from restrictions used for purchases of
property and equipment
Pension liability adjustment
Capital grants and other

Increase (decrease) in net assets without donor
restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions:
Gifts and grants
Investment income
Net realized gains on investments
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Net assets released from restrictions for operations
Net assets released from restrictions for purchases,of\property
and equipment
Net assets with donor restrictions from acquisition

(Decrease) increase in petassetsswith donor
restrictions

Increase (decrease) in netiassets

Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year $

2021 2020
54,015,908 (8,112,390)
16,944,047 995,232
20,785,318 (4,269,717)

409,113 188,886
927154,381 (11,197,989)
7,132,319 9,760,656
99,108 56,643
345,314 4,128
1,305,121 (179,414)
(605,165) (458,299)
(16,944,042) (995,232)
(74,532) 50,000
(8,741,877) 8,238,482
83,412,504 (2,959,507)
359,061,923 362,021,430
442 474,427 359,061,923

See accompanying netes to consolidated financial statements.




SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARIES
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase in net assets $
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Pension liability adjustment
Gifts and grants, net
Net realized (gain) on investments
Net unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Restricted investment income on restricted net assets
Capital grant and impairment of assets
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses and other assets
Decrease (increase) in third-party payor settlements receivable
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable, accrued expenses andiother
Increase (decrease) in self-insurance liabilities
Decrease in accrued pension liability

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment
Increase in other assets and notes receivable
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Purchases of alternative investments
Sales of alternative investments
Decrease in investments limited or restricted as to use, net
Cash acquired from acquisitions

Net cash used imyinvesting activities

Cash flows from financingiactivities:
Proceeds from debt iSsuahee
Payment of lopgstetm debt principal
Payment onlcapital lease obligations
Capital grantsi@nd advances
Gifts and grantsjnet

Net cash provided by financing activities
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash, beginning of year
Cash, end of year $

Supplemental disclosure of noncash investing and financing activities:
Noncash purchases of property and equipment $

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

2021 2020
83,412,504 (2,959,507)
20,378,934 20,450,548

(20,7857318) 4,269,717
(6,5274154) (9,302,357)
(14 ,64%,578) (131,031)
(4M570,516) 3,240,933
(99,108) (56,643)

(309,095) 3,342,697

(2,169,141) 6,008,673
837,880 (1,493,839)
5,134,575 (2,431,427)
24,803,497 (814,770)
922,859 (3,247,788)
(3,234,010) (104,820)
49,148,329 16,770,386

(63,337,608)

(61,592,218)

(283,976) —
180,461 72,074
(16,537,659) (23,737,069)
13,870,390 6,021,050
48,048,336 77,793,873
— 142,156
(18,060,056) (1,300,134)
2,000,000 —
(5,448,987) (5,079,866)
(753,500) (683,527)
409,113 188,886
4,297,752 8,714,356
504,378 3,139,849
31,592,651 18,610,101
54,943,272 36,333,171
86,535,923 54,943,272
1,539,861 8,844,221



SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@)

(b)

Organization

Sheppard and Enoch Pratt Foundation, Inc. (Foundation or the Company), a not-for-profit, nonstock
Company, was organized on June 15, 1984 to engage in activities necessary to provide mental health
services to the public through the planning and implementation of programs provided"y its various
subsidiaries. Subsidiary companies, controlled by Foundation, include Sheppard Pratt Health System,
Inc. (Health System), Sheppard Pratt Non-Contracted Services, LLC (NonfContracted Services),
Sheppard Pratt Physicians, P.A. (Physicians), Sheppard Pratt Investment,Jinc/ (Investment Company),
Sheppard Pratt Properties, LLC (Properties), and the community serviceslorganizations (Community
Services), collectively, comprised of Mosaic Community Services, Inéyn(M0saic), Way Station, Inc.
(Way Station), Family Services, Inc. (Family Services), and Behayioral Health Partners of Frederick,
Inc. (Behavioral Health Partners).

Health System is a not-for-profit, nonstock company that operates two inpatient hospitals, day
hospitals, residential and educational services for children and adolescents, and outpatient programs.

Physicians is a not-for-profit professional companyyoflicensed medical professionals organized on
July 1, 1985 exclusively to carry out the chasitable, educational and scientific purposes of Foundation.
The common stock of Physicians is held bysseveral individuals who are employed by a member of
Foundation, Health System, or Physicians,and are subject to the terms of a stock agreement. Under
the terms of the agreement, the stockholders are required to consult with Foundation regarding its
views on any matter with respeet,to'whieh’the stockholder is entitled to vote, and the stockholders may
not transfer shares (by sale @r gift) without the permission of Foundation. The stock agreement does
not allow for the stockholders'te, regeive dividends or any other benefit for having held the stock. If the
stockholders cease to be employed by Foundation, Health System, or Physicians, Physicians shall
require the stockholders to sell and transfer all of the stock such stockholder owns to a person
designated by Foundation®=The purchase price for each share of stock of the Company is $1 per share.

Investment Companyjis a not-for-profit, nonstock company that manages the investments of the
organization.

On March/31, 2020, Foundation formed Sheppard Pratt Non-Contracted Services, LLC. The sole
member.of the company is Sheppard Pratt Health System, Inc., and its established purpose is to
provide non-insured services on behalf of Sheppard Pratt Health System and its affiliates.

Mosaic, Way Station, Family Services and Behavioral Health Partners are not-for-profit, nonstock
Maryland companies that provide residential, rehabilitation, vocational, and outpatient mental health
services across the state of Maryland.

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (U.S. GAAP). All majority-owned and affiliated
member entities are consolidated. All entities where Foundation exercises significant influence but for
which it does not have control are accounted for under the equity method. All other entities are

7 Continued
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SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

accounted for under the cost method. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have
been eliminated.

Net assets, revenues, expenses, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of
donor-imposed restrictions. The net assets of Foundation and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions — Net assets that are not subject to defier-imposed stipulations.
Board-designated funds are included within this category of net asseis?

Net assets with donor restrictions — Net assets whose use by Foundation/as been limited by donors to
a specific time or purpose. Also included in this category are net assets that have been restricted by
donors to be maintained by the Foundation in perpetuity. Gengrally, donors of assets to be held in
perpetuity permit Foundation to use all or part of the income earaed on related investments for general
or specific purposes.

Revenues are reported as increases in net assets witheutdonor restrictions unless use of the related
assets is limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases in net assets
without donor restrictions. Gains and losse$,are reported as increases or decreases in net assets
without donor restrictions unless their use ds,restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law.
Contributions with no donor-imposed restrictions are recognized as revenues in the period received as
increases in net assets without donorfrestrictions.

Unconditional promises to giv€ cash and other assets to Foundation with donor-imposed restrictions
are reported as increases in net assets at fair value at the date the promise is received. Conditional
promises to give and indications\af intentions to give are reported at fair value at the date the gift is
received. When the dong@r restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, net assets are reclassified as net assets without donor restrictions and
reported in the consolidated statements of operations as net assets released from restrictions.
Donor-restricted/contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are reported
as contributions,without donor restrictions in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Net agsets with*donor restrictions are available for the purposes of providing indigent care, health and
educatighal programs and the purchase of property and equipment. The income from net assets with
donor restrictions that are restricted in perpetuity is expendable to provide health and educational
programs.

Charity Care

Foundation provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy without
charge or at amounts less than its established rates. Because Foundation does not pursue collection of
amounts determined to qualify for charity care, such amounts are not reported as revenue.

Cash

Cash balances may exceed amounts insured by federal agencies and, therefore, bear risk of loss.
Foundation has not experienced such losses on these funds.

8 Continued



SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

(e) Investments Limited or Restricted as to Use

(f)

Investments limited or restricted as to use, primarily recorded at fair value, represent assets that have
been designated by the board of trustees for special purposes restricted by donors, and self-insurance
trust arrangements. The principal, income and capital appreciation of the Moses Shéppard and Enoch
Pratt bequests are legally unrestricted but are classified, for financial reporting purpeses, as
board-designated and limited as to use. Assets designated by the board of trustees forjparticular
purposes are controlled by the board of trustees, who at their discretion mayssubsequently use the
assets for other purposes.

Investments of board-designated and funds restricted by donors areymaintained in a combined
investment pool or in a related investment account. Related income an@realized and unrealized gains
and losses on sales of investments are apportioned on the bagis.of the shares held by each of the
respective funds and in accordance with donor restrictions gh the tise of investment earnings.

Foundation classifies its investment portfolio as trading,securities with unrealized gains and losses
included in other income (expense), which is include® in‘the excess of revenues over expenses.
Investment income and realized gains and losses frém all other investments are reported as other
income (expense), unless the income is restricted by donors, which is reported as previously described
above. The investment portfolio is classified as cuefent or noncurrent assets based on management’s
intention as to use.

Alternative investments represent’bothsS§ubscriptions in private equity venture capital funds and
subscriptions in funds-of-funds”ttilized t6 diversify the portfolio of Foundation. Annual audited financial
statements for these funds are submitted to Foundation and reviewed by management. The funds’
financial statements are presented‘at fair value as estimated in an unquoted market. Foundation’s
alternative investments afé accounted for under the equity method of accounting. The investment
balance is equal to,Foundatign’s proportionate interest in the fund’s net equity. Individual investment
holdings within the Inyestment portfolio may, in turn, include investments in both nonmarketable and
market-traded‘seCurities. Valuations of these investments are primarily based on financial data
supplied by the uhderlying investee funds. Values may be based on historical cost, appraisals, or other
estimates, that reguire varying degrees of judgment. Certain of these investments contain additional
capital call requirements, based upon the provisions of the investment agreements.

The investment portfolio includes cash and cash equivalents, which are classified as investments
limited or restricted as to use funds on the consolidated balance sheet and excluded from cash on the
statement of cash flows.

Investment income from unrestricted cash equivalents and the self-insurance trust are reported as
other operating revenue since such income is considered to be a part of Foundation’s ongoing central
operations of providing healthcare services.

Pledges

Pledges, less an allowance for uncollectible amounts, are recorded as receivables in the year the
pledge is made unless the pledge carries conditions that have not been met. Conditional pledges are
recorded as contributions when the conditions of the pledge have been satisfied. Pledges receivable
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SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

are recorded at net realizable value, which is calculated using a discount rate of 3% at June 30, 2021
and 2020.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost (except donated propertypand equipment that
are recorded at their fair market value at the date of receipt). Depreciation is camputedion the
straight-line method and charged to operations over estimated useful lives ranging/from 20 to 40 years
for buildings and improvements and 3 to 10 years for furniture, equipment, information systems
hardware and software and motor vehicles. Property and equipment under eapital lease obligations are
amortized on the straight-line method over the shorter period of the'lease term or the estimated useful
life of the property and equipment. Interest costs incurred on borrowed*ftinds during the period of
construction are capitalized as a component of the cost of acqtiriing those assets.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as other changes in net
assets without donor restrictions, and are excluded from the,excess of revenues over expenses, unless
explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated @Ssetsanust be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with
explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are 16 be used and gifts of cash or other assets that
must be used to acquire long-lived assets are feported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor
stipulations about how long those long-lived assets'must be maintained, expirations of donor
restrictions are reported when the donated or@cquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Costs of Borrowing

Deferred financing costs andéddebtpremiums, which are a direct deduction to long term debt, are
amortized using the effective-interest method and charged to operations as a component of interest
expense over the term of the related debt.

Estimated Self-Insurance Liability Claims

The estimatedgselfsipsured professional liability claims are reflected as a liability and include actuarially
determined estimates of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims incurred but not
reported. Coststunder self-insurance programs for employee health benefits and workers’
compefsationyinclude estimates for both reported claims and claims incurred but not reported, based
on an‘evaluation of pending claims and past experience. These estimates are based on actuarial
analysis'ef historical trends, claims asserted and reported incidents. Receivables for amounts in excess
of self-insurance retention limits are recorded at their net realizable value and are due from highly rated
commercial insurance companies.

Pension Benefits

Pension benefits are recorded in accordance with Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC) Subtopic 715-30, Defined Benefit Plans — Pension, which requires the recognition of the funded
status of pension plans within the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

10 Continued



SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

(k) Net Patient Service Revenue and Net Patient Accounts Receivable

ASC 606 provides a principles-based framework for recognizing revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

Net patient service revenue is recognized, over time, as performance obligatiofis are satisfied.
Performance obligations are determined based on the nature of the services,previded. Revenue for
performance obligations satisfied over time is recognized at the estimated net fealizable amounts from
patients and third-party payors for services rendered.

The Company generates revenues, primarily by providing healthcareSerVices to its customers.
Revenues are recognized when control of the promised good @fService is transferred to our
customers, in an amount that reflects the consideration to whicli the Company expects to be entitled
from patients, third-party payors (including government pgogkams and insurers) and others, in
exchange for those goods and services.

Performance obligations are determined based on thé nature of the services provided. The majority of
the Company’s healthcare services represent d bundle of services that are not capable of being distinct
and as such, are treated as a single performance,obligation satisfied over time as services are
rendered. The Company also provides ceftain,ancillary services which are not included in the bundle of
services, and as such, are treated as separate performance obligations satisfied at a point in time, if
and when those services are rendereds

The Company’s estimate of the transaction price includes estimates of price concessions for such
items as contractual allowances, charity care, potential adjustments that may arise from payment and
other reviews, and uncolleetible amounts, which are determined using a portfolio approach as a
practical expedient t6 aceount for patient contracts as collective groups rather than individually.
Estimates for uncollectible amounts are based on the aging of the accounts receivable, historical
collection experiefice, for similar payors and patients, current market conditions, and other relevant
factors.

Subsequent changes to the estimate of the transaction price are generally recorded as adjustments to
net patient service revenue in the period of the change. Subsequent changes that are determined to be
the resultof an adverse change in the payor’s or patient’s ability to pay are recorded as bad debt
expense. Implicit price concessions and subsequent changes in the estimated transaction prices for the
years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 were not significant to the consolidated financial statements.

The Company has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to Foundation at
amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively determined
rates per day, reimbursed costs, discounted charges, and per diem payments. Net patient service
revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors and
others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement
agreements with certain third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis
in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are
determined. Differences between the estimated amounts and final settlements are reported in
operations in the year of settlement.

11 Continued
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SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

The Company’s revenues may be subject to adjustment as a result of examination by government
agencies or contractors, and as a result of differing interpretation of government regulations, medical
diagnosis, charge coding, medical necessity, or other contract terms. The resolution of these matters, if
any, often is not finalized until subsequent to the period during which the services were rendered

(note 14).

Residential and Educational Service Revenue

Foundation provides educational services to special needs children underarrahgements with the
Maryland State Department of Education (MSDE). On an annual baSis, a prespective rate per student
is set with MSDE based upon an approved operating budget. Subsequently, as services are provided,
invoices are submitted to each student’s local school district for paymeft on a monthly basis.

Foundation also operates residential treatment center servigesgfor adolescent. Substantially all of the
residential treatment centers services are reimbursed by t¢hezState of Maryland Medicaid Program on a
cost basis subject to annual ceilings. Foundation receives an interim per diem rate during the year and
ultimately settles final payment based upon an audit€d cest report filing.

On August 31, 2020, Foundation made the decision to terminate operations at the Jefferson, Maryland
location. The revenues related to these activitiesya‘day school and residential treatment center, totaled
approximately $900 thousand and $10 millionfor the years ended June 30, 2021.

(m) Other Operating Revenue

(n)

Other operating revenue is psimarily cemprised of grant revenue, which is recognized when funds are
released to cover qualified expenses, and business service revenue, which is recognized when earned.

Impairment of Long-Liyed Assets

Management regularlytevaldates whether events or changes in circumstances have occurred that
could indicate anmpairment in the value of long-lived assets. In accordance with the provisions of
ASC Subtopic 360-10, Property, Plant, and Equipment — Overall, if there is an indication that the
carrying amount,ofi@n asset is not recoverable, Foundation estimates the projected undiscounted cash
flows, gxcluding nterest, to determine if an impairment loss should be recognized. The amount of
impairment loss is determined by comparing the historical carrying value of the asset to its estimated
fair value,, Estimated fair value is determined through an evaluation of recent and projected financial
performance using standard industry valuation techniques.

In addition to consideration of impairment upon the events or changes in circumstances described
above, management regularly evaluates the remaining lives of its long-lived assets. If estimates are
changed, the carrying value of affected assets is allocated over the remaining lives.

In estimating the future cash flows for determining whether an asset is impaired and if expected future
cash flows used in measuring assets are impaired, Foundation groups its assets at the lowest level for
which there are identifiable cash flows independent of other groups of assets. The Corporation
recorded impairment charges of $100,017 and $3,531,583 for the years ended June 30, 2021 and
2020, respectively.
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SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Rental Income

Foundation has agreements with various organizations and individual clinicians to rent office space and
land. Foundation recognizes the rent under the leases, using the straight-line method, net of an
allowance for doubtful accounts, where necessary, in other income (expense).

Excess of Revenues over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations include a performance indicator;"the ‘excess of revenues
over expenses. Changes in net assets without donor restrictions thatsare excludedfrom excess of
revenues over expenses, consistent with industry practice, include €hangeés in pension liability
adjustments, contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired/using contributions that by
donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of acquiring such assets) and grants for capital
purposes.

Income Taxes

Foundation and its subsidiaries, except for Resources, have been recognized as tax-exempt
organizations under Section 501(a) as organizationsf@escribed in Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code (IRC) and are not subject tg ingbmeytaxes on related income pursuant to Section 501(a)
of the IRC. The operations of Resources, a for-profit company, are not significant to the consolidated
financial statements. Foundation accounts$ forJRcome taxes under ASC Topic 740, Income Taxes.

Investment Company recognizes taxable unrelated business income from alternative investment funds
held in a combined investmentspegl.inveStment Company will utilize available losses incurred to offset
taxable income as allowed under the related tax regulations.

Leases

Lease arrangements, ncluding assets under construction, are capitalized when such leases convey
substantially all the riskSyand benefits incidental to ownership. Capital leases are amortized over either
the lease termartheylife of the related assets, depending upon available purchase options and lease
renewal features.“Amortization related to capital leases is included in the statements of operations
within depréegiation or amortization expense.

Use of\Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

New Accounting Pronouncements

The FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which will require lessees to recognize most
leases on-balance sheet, increasing their reported assets and liabilities — sometimes very significantly.
This update was developed to provide financial statement users with more information about an entity’s
leasing activities, and will require changes in processes and internal controls. The adoption of
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SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

ASU 2016-02 is effective in fiscal year 2022, and will require application of the new guidance at the
beginning of the earliest comparable period presented. The Company is currently assessing the impact
of the adoption of ASU No. 2016-02 on its consolidated balance sheet.

Management’s Assessment and Plans

ASU 2014-15, Disclosure of Uncertainties about an Entity’s Ability to Continuef@as*a Going Concern,
requires management to evaluate an entity’s ability to continue as a going concern/within one year after
the date that the financial statements are issued (or available to be issued; when‘applicable). Through
the date of this report, management determined that there were no £onditions’or events that raise
substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going,concern and the Company will
continue to meet its obligations through October 28, 2022.

COVID-19 Update

On March 11, 2020, the World Health Organization designated the Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) as a
global pandemic. The pandemic negatively impacted the glebal economy, our clients, the communities
we serve, our employees, and our suppliers. It has(alseycreated significant volatility and disruption of
the financial markets. Patient volumes and the yelateds#evenue for the Company’s health care services
were significantly impacted during the first half'ef 2020 due to state and local policies implemented to
contain the spread of COVID-19 and preserve'personal protective equipment. However, the Company
saw a gradual and steady recovery beginainglin the spring of 2020 through the end of the current of the
fiscal year as states began to re-opent and allow for non-emergency procedures.

In response to COVID-19, the'U.S{gowvernment enacted the Coronavirus Aid, Relief and Economic
Security Act (CARES Act) on"March 27, 2020. Subsequent to the CARES act enactment, the
Consolidated Appropriations Acti2021 (CAA) was signed into law on December 27, 2020. The CAA
extended certain pravisions af the CARES Act and provided additional COVID-19 relief.

During the years ending@une 30, 2021 and 2020 the Company received $2,033,471 and $5,149,184
respectively threughthe CARES Act Provider Relief Fund. Payments from the Fund are intended to
compensate healtheare providers for lost revenue and incremental expenses incurred in response to
the COMIR-29 pandemic and are not required to be repaid provided the recipients attest to and comply
with specific terms and conditions. During the years ending June 30, 2021 and 2020 the Company
recognized $1,268,515 and $5,914,140 as Other Revenue within the Consolidated Statement of
Operations related to such funds.

As a way to increase cash flow to Medicare providers impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic, the
CARES Act expanded the Medicare Accelerated and Advance Payment Program. Health Systems
were provided with the opportunity to request accelerated payments of up to 100% of the Medicare
payment amount for a six-month period. Accelerated payments are interest free for up to 29 months,
and the program currently requires CMS to start recouping the payments beginning 12 months after
receipt by the provider by withholding future Medicare fee for service payments for claims until the full
accelerated payment has been returned. In September 2020, the Company received approximately
$3.8 million of accelerated payments and is currently being held as a liability within Other Accrued
Expenses.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

The CARES Act also provided for deferred payment of the employer portion of social security taxes
between March 27, 2020 and December 31, 2020 with 50% of the deferred amount due December 31,
2021 and the remaining 50% due December 31, 2022. The company began deferring the employer
portion of social security taxes in mid-April 2020. As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, thedeferred amount
was $7,164,484 and $2,760,833 respectively.

(2) Charity Care and Community Services

©)

Foundation maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides. These records
include the amount of charges forgone for services and supplies furnished undewsits charity care policy and
equivalent service statistics. The estimated cost of charity care providedyduring the years ended June 30,
2021 and 2020 was $3,719,835 and $3,838,921, respectively.

Foundation provides the community with other healthcare serviges\@nd/programs, including teaching of
psychiatric residents, providing programs and facilities for teaching other medical health professionals,
providing behavioral health educational programs for the general public, and conducting research to
improve treatment of behavioral health problems.

Investments Limited or Restricted as to Use

Investments limited or restricted as to use, stated at fair value, except for the real estate investment, which
is recorded at cost and investments in partnetships and alternative investments, which are recorded under
the equity method, include the following at June*30:

2021 2020
Board designated, without restrictions#
Portion of pooled investments $ 201,223,960 157,016,203
Other investments 17,090,824 13,383,940
Held by trustees:
Construction funds 1,543,912 30,496,612
Under self-insuraneedrusts 5,472,599 5,497,970
With donorgestrictions:
Portiofl of pooled investments 7,042,565 5,522,556
Restrictéd investments 7,448,458 17,739,501
Total investments limited or restricted as to use 239,822,318 229,656,782
Current portion 4,390,038 3,727,665
Investments limited or restricted as to use, less
current portion $ 235,432,280 225,929,117
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

Foundation manages a significant component of its investments limited or restricted as to use in a
combined investment pool. The combined investment pool has been allocated based on donor restrictions,

where applicable, as follows at June 30:

2021 2020
Board designated, without restrictions $ 201,223,260 157,016,203
With donor restrictions 7,042¢565 5,522,556
Total $ 208,266,525 162,538,759
The combined investment pool is comprised of the following at June=80:
2021 2020
Cash and cash equivalents $ 275,556 355,233
Corporate bonds 14,099,026 13,546,407
Mutual and common trust funds 88,340,247 74,342,965
Other (primarily alternative investments under eguity method) 105,551,696 74,294,154
Total $ 208,266,525 162,538,759
Other board-designated investments éensist of the following at June 30:
2021 2020
Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,607,132 6,517,260
Mutual funds 4,242,222 3,576,397
Real estate held for futurezdevelopment, at cost 3,022,786 3,022,786
Other 218,684 267,497
$ 17,090,824 13,383,940

The funds held by trustees under self-insurance trusts are comprised of the following at June 30:

2021 2020
Equity investments $ 274,514 299,032
Fixed income investments 5,198,085 5,198,938
$ 5,472,599 5,497,970
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The total investment return, net of investment fees, including the return from the combined investment pool,

is summarized as follows for the years ended June 30:

2021 2020
Investment income, net:
Without donor restrictions $ 1,339,187 1,885,258
With donor restrictions 99%.08 56,643
1,438;295 1,941,901
Realized gains (losses) on sales of investments, net:
Without donor restrictions 11,302,264 126,903
With donor restrictions 345,314 4,128
11,647,578 131,031
Unrealized gains on investments, net:
Without donor restrictions 40,265,395 (3,061,519)
With donor restrictions 1,305,121 (179,414)
Total unrealized gains (losses) 41,570,516 (3,240,933)
Total investment gain incopne (105S) 54,656,389 (1,168,001)
Investment income on other unrestfictedyinestments and cash
and cash equivalents 182,151 602,881
Investment income on self-insuranée 4rfust assets — 11,055
Total investment income $ 54,838,540 (554,065)

(4) Disclosures about'kair Yalue of Financial Instruments

Foundation acceuntsyfor its financial assets and liabilities, in accordance with ASC Subtopic 820-10 as
discussedfin note WASC Subtopic 820-10 defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair

value in acegrdance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, and expands disclosures about fair
value measurements. Specifically, the guidance provides for the following:

o Defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, and establishes a framework
for measuring fair value;

e Establishes a three-level hierarchy for fair value measurement;
e Requires consideration of Foundation’s nonperformance risk when valuing liabilities; and

e Expands disclosures about instruments measured at fair value.
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The three-level valuation hierarchy for fair value measurements is based upon observable and
unobservable inputs. Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while
unobservable inputs reflect Foundation’s market assumptions. The three-level valuation hierarchy is
defined as follows:

e Level 1 — Quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets;

e Level 2 — Quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets; quoted priceS\for/identical or similar
investments in markets that are not active; and model-derived valuations whose Significant inputs are
observable; and

e Level 3 — Instruments whose significant inputs are unobservable.

The table below presents Foundation’s investable assets and liabilitieSgas of June 30, 2021, aggregated by
the three-level valuation hierarchy:

Level 1 Léevel 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 16,748,367, — — 16,748,367
Equities:
Common stocks 6,883,015 — — 6,883,015
Mutual funds 60,1217 23 11,540,841 — 71,662,564
Other 2,6337840 4,619,799 — 7,253,639
Fixed income:
Collaterized mortgage
obligations — 253,309 — 253,309
Corporate bonds — 12,647,150 — 12,647,150
Gowvernment issued bonds — 6,396,651 — 6,396,651
U.S. Treasury bonds 509,785 — — 509,785
Other financial instiuments — 34,997 — 34,997
Total“asséts $ 86,896,730 35,492,747 — 122,389,477
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The table below presents Foundation’s investable assets and liabilities as of June 30, 2020, aggregated by
the three-level valuation hierarchy:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 50,920,571 — — 50,920,571
Equities:
Common stocks 7,803,801 — — 7,803,801
Mutual funds 54,782,186 3,086,612 — 57,868,798
Other 1,995,489 4,284,520 — 6,280,009
Fixed income:
Collaterized mortgage
obligations — 323,607 — 323,607
Corporate bonds — 10,982,800 — 10,982,800
Government issued bonds — 7,436,841 — 7,436,841
Other financial instruments — 71,704 — 71,704
Total assets $ 115,502,047 26,186,084 — 141,688,131

Foundation did not have transfers betweensl evels, or Level 3 measurements.

Foundation’s Level 1 securities primagilyaconsist of common stock, exchange traded mutual funds, and
cash. Foundation determines the estimated fair value for its Level 1 securities using quoted (unadjusted)
prices for identical assets or liabilities ip’active markets.

Foundation’s Level 2 seeurities consist of collateralized mortgage obligations, corporate bonds,
government issued bonds,'mutwal funds, and derivative instruments, which are based upon quoted prices
for similar instrumentssin aetive markets, quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that
are not active or model derived valuations whose significant inputs are observable. Valuation models
require a variety of igputs, including contractual terms, market fixed prices, inputs from forward price yield
curves, national quantities, measures of volatility, and correlations of such inputs.

Investmentsiclassified within Level 3 have significant unobservable inputs, as they trade infrequently or not
at all. The classification of a financial instrument within Level 3 is based upon the significance of the
unobservable inputs to the overall fair value measurement.

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, third party payor settlements
receivable or payable, other current assets, accounts payable and accrued expenses approximates fair
value because of the short term maturity of these instruments. The fair value of Foundation’s long term
debt is estimated to approximate the carrying amount because interest rates are variable and determined
frequently based on prevailing market conditions. The estimated fair value of the Series 2017 Bond at
June 30, 2021 and June 30, 2020 was approximately $165,040,000 and $169,261,000, respectively. Due
to the subjective nature of the terms of the Foundation’s notes receivable and capital lease obligations,
their fair values cannot be estimated.
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Donor restricted assets consist of the following at June 30:

2021 2020

Pledges receivable, net of unamortized discount of $319,000 at
June 30, 2021 and $127,000 at June 30, 2020 $ 5,592,202 3,286,821
Less allowance for uncollectible pledges 177,000 102,000
Net pledges receivable 5,445,202 3,184,821
Other investments (primarily property) 127809,799 12,670,670
Portion of pooled investments (note 3) 7,042,565 5,522,556
Restricted cash and investments 1,923,284 14,554,680
$ 27,190,850 35,932,727

The net realizable value of the unconditional pledges recéivable at June 30, 2021 was calculated using an
average discount rate of 3%. The net present valuewf pledges receivable and the expected collection
period at June 30, 2021 are as follows:

2022 $ 3,550,937
2023 584,090
2024 580,129
2025 488,873
2026 388,174

$ 5,592,203

(6) Note Receivable

In conjungtion)withithe land lease described in note 7, Investment Company provided a loan and a line of
credit to thedaryland Economic Development Company (MEDCO) to help finance the development of
university student housing located on the campus of Foundation. The unsecured term loan of $3.75 million
is payable between the initial repayment date of January 2004 and June 30, 2031. MEDCO repaid $32,941
and $131,764 during each of the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, which resulted in an outstanding
principal balance of $1,449,399 and $1,482,340 at June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The loan bears
interest at the rate of 12% per annum. Foundation has included approximately $170,000 and $187,000 of
interest income from the loan in investment income during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020,
respectively.
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(7) Property and Equipment
Property and equipment at June 30 are summarized as follows:

Land

Land improvements

Buildings and building improvements
Furniture and equipment

Vehicles

Construction in progress

Less accumulated depreciation

2021 2020
25,764,24& 25,178,190
37,632,836 20,340,549

460,582,746 344,970,546
88,488,086 76,553,231
9,707,463 9,400,119
114614,424 101,595,829
633,739,796 578,038,464
298,828,602 278,744,383
334,911,194 299,294,081

Assets under capital lease at June 30, 2021 and\2020 of $9,512,732 were included in buildings and
building improvements and furniture and equipmentjin the table above. Accumulated depreciation of assets
under capital leases totaled $7,572,333 and, $%,103,335 at June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Certain land, buildings, improvemenis, andeguipment are pledged as collateral for the debt described in

note 9.

Depreciation and amortization_expense for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020 was $20,378,934 and

$20,450,548, respectively.

In June 2001, the Health"System entered into a 40 year ground lease with MEDCO, whereby MEDCO
leases certain parcels ofland from Foundation. The base year rental income, included in other revenue in
the accompanying‘eonselidated statements of operations is $885,500 and increases by 3.00% per annum
over the lifesofithe lease. MEDCO has constructed student housing on the leased parcels of land

(the MEDEO Jease). Unpaid accrued rent bears interest at 12.65% per annum.

The payment'ef ground rent is subordinate to the payment of debt on the MEDCO loan. Foundation has
recorded a reserve on the unpaid accrued rent. As of June 30, 2021 and 2020, Foundation has recorded
total ground rent receivable in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of $11,724,409 and
$9,069,674, respectively, with a related reserve of $10,551,968 and $8,162,707, respectively.

On June 28, 2021, the organization opened the new 85-bed Baltimore Washington hospital. The new
hospital in Elkridge replaces the previously leased hospital facility in Ellicott City.

Interest expense, net of investment earnings, capitalized for this project totaled $2,647,023 and $1,213,462

for the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.

21

Continued



SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

(8) Other Assets
The other assets balance is composed of the following at June 30:

2021 2020
Workers’ compensation excess insurance receivable $ 215,002 232,181
Intangible assets 1,307,000 1,307,000
Cash surrender value of life insurance and other 2,421,313 2,087,276
3,943,375 3,626,457
Less accumulated amortization (638,201) (605,525)
$ 3,305,174 3,020,932
(9) Long-Term Debt and Note Payable
Long-term debt consists of the following at June 30:
2021 2020
Maryland Health and Higher Educational Facilities Authority
(MHHEFA) Revenue Bonds, Series 2017 $ 165,040,000 169,261,000
MHHEFA Revenue Bond — 2013 3,689,458 4,165,861
MHHEFA Revenue Bond — 2014 3,265,748 3,406,748
MHHEFA Revenue Bond — 2016 2,274,000 2,672,000
Bank notes 1,964,686 2,029,225
Mortgages on real estate 4,088,278 2,336,343
Other debt 241,635 216,282
180,563,805 184,087,459
Less deferred fipancipg costs (871,779) (963,305)
Less cugént portion (6,122,339) (5,887,157)
$ 173,569,687 177,236,997

In December 2017, Health System, Physicians, Foundation and Investment Company (Obligated Group)
acquired new financing to fund a portion of the construction costs of a new hospital in Elkridge, Maryland
and other capital improvements and equipment, to refinance certain outstanding indebtedness and to fund
transaction related costs. The 2017 Series bond was issued by the Maryland Health and Higher
Educational Facilities Authority (MHHEFA) and purchased by a bank in a direct placement loan
arrangement.

The 2017 Series bond is a tax exempt fixed rate bond with an original principal amount of $178,748,000
bearing a fixed interest rate of 2.88% at June 30, 2021 and 2020. The initial term of the credit facility
provided by the direct placement loan arrangement is 15 years, and the final scheduled maturity of the
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bonds is June 1, 2048. The Series 2017 bonds are secured by a trust indenture and Obligated Group has
granted the bank and MHHEFA a security interest in its revenues. The Series 2017 Bonds require
Obligated Group to satisfy certain measures of financial performance as long as the bonds are outstanding.

On May 2, 2013, MHHEFA issued a $7,200,000 bank qualified tax exempt revenue bondi{(MHHEFA
Revenue Bond 2013) for the purpose of reimbursing Way Station for certain capitalexpenditures
associated with the acquisition and development of two properties in Frederick, Marylapd, a property in
Hagerstown, Maryland, and a property in Columbia, Maryland. The bond was purehased by Capital One
Bank, and Way Station was scheduled make payments to Capital One over 15years, at a fixed interest
rate of 2.645%. However, the lowering of the corporate tax rate in the Tax Cufs and Jobs Act of 2017 has
triggered an adjustment to the interest rate. The new interest rate with thesbank is 3.11%. Way Station
owed $3,689,458 and $4,165,861 as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively. The tax exempt loan is
secured by a deed of trust covering six of the Company’s propertiessinfFrederick, Hagerstown, and
Columbia, Maryland. Way Station’s ability to obtain additional boerrowings is limited without the bank’s
consent.

On March 4, 2014, MHHEFA issued a $4,430,000 bank gualified tax exempt revenue bond (MHHEFA
Revenue Bond — 2014) for the purpose of refinancing Ramily Services existing mortgage debt. The bond
was purchased by a bank, and Family Services'is reguired to make payments over 25 years at interest
rates ranging from 2.75 to 3.4%. As part of thg”Same transaction, the same bank loaned Family Services
$1,683,000 in a taxable term bank note that iS\amortized over 25 years; however, it is due in 10 years, at
fixed interest rates that vary from 4.25% iny€ar one to 5.25% in subsequent years. On February 24, 2015,
Family Services received a $676,54@tefim bank loan, bearing an interest rate of 4.7% with a term of nine
years. The tax exempt and taxabile termybank notes are secured by a deed in trust covering the Company’s
properties, which require Family Sexvices to satisfy certain measures of financial performance as long as
the loans are outstanding.

On September 28, 2016, Mesai€ borrowed $4,066,000 variable rate debt (MHHEFA Revenue Bond 2016)
via a tax-exempt nonbank'gualified direct purchase. The bonds accrue interest at a variable rate at 83% of
the 30 Day London Mterbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus 142 basis points and are being amortized over ten
years, which was 0%%vand 1.6% as of June 30, 2021, and 2020, respectively, and have principal
payments deginning/November 2016 and terminating October 2026. The loan is secured by collateral,
including,But/not limited to, gross revenue, fixed assets (excluding buildings), and cash accounts. In
conjunction with the refinance, Mosaic entered into a 10-year interest rate swap agreement with a third
party under which the Company will make monthly payments at a fixed rate of 0.92% in exchange for
payments based on LIBOR. The interest rate swap was recorded as an asset of $33,946 and $69,607 as of
June 30, 2021 and 2020 respectively.

Repayment of long-term debt, including mandatory sinking fund redemptions, in each of the next five fiscal
years is as follows.

Community Services have mortgages on multiple properties with a total outstanding balance of $2,201,627
as of June 30, 2021 and $2,336,343 as of June 30, 2020. The interest rates and years of maturity range
from 0% to 7.45%, and 2021 to 2038, respectively.
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Community Services have other nonmortgage debt, consisting primarily of auto loans, with a total
outstanding balance of $1,057 as of June 30, 2021 and $42,952 as of June 30, 2020.

In November 2019, Health System, Physicians, Foundation and Investment Company (Qbligated Group)
established a $15 million variable rate line of credit. In June 2020, the Obligated Group established an
additional $15 million variable line of credit. As of June 30, 2021, the available amount ofrthe original line
of credit has been reduced by $5.6 million related to letters of credit issued on behalf ofithe’Health System.

Community Services have combined variable rate lines of credit the amount ofi$5 million. As of June 30,
2021 and 2020, there were no outstanding balances on the lines of credit.

2022 $ 6,122,339
2023 5,845,382
2024 5,969,406
2025 6,605,364
2026 6,253,341
2027 and thereafter 149,767,973

$ 180,563,805

Interest payments were $5,674,763 apd $5,/21,662 in 2021 and 2020, respectively.

Other Financial Instruments

During the year ended June 30, 2006, Foundation received a gift annuity from donors. Under the terms of
such agreement, Foundationsagreed 1o pay 6% annually of the contributed amount (approximately

$1 million) on a quarterly*basis oyer the remaining lives of the donors. Accordingly, as of June 30, 2021
and 2020, the net present valug of the estimated remaining payments of approximately $218,682 and
$267,497, respectively;"aave been recorded as an other long-term liability.

Pension Plan, Employees’ Thrift Plan and Life, Accident and Health Plan

Foundatign has a‘mencontributory defined benefit pension plan (the Plan) that covers eligible employees of
Health Systém and Physicians. The benefits are based on the employees’ credited service and average
compensatiorvduring the five consecutive years, taken from the last 10 years of service before retirement,
which produces the highest result. The funding policy is to contribute annually amounts actuarially
determined to provide for benefits attributed to service to date and benefits expected to be earned in the
future. Prior service cost is being amortized on a straight-line basis over the estimated term of employment
of current employees.

During 2013, the Plan was amended to permanently allow certain vested terminated participants to take a
lump-sum payment of Plan benefits not previously available as a lump-sum in lieu of a deferred monthly
benefit. This offer is available to terminating participants with a vested benefit value of less than $25,000. In
2018, the Plan was amended to temporarily allow a one-time opportunity to elect a lump-sum distribution of
vested benefit in lieu of monthly payments for vested benefit payouts not to exceed $250,000. As a result of
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these changes, Foundation made lump-sum payments of approximately $349,324 and $23,612 in 2021

and 2020, respectively.

Effective July 1, 2006, Foundation elected to not allow employees hired on or after July 1, 2006 to

participate in the defined benefit pension plan. Instead, such employees participate in,a new employees’
thrift plan. The new employee’s thrift plan expense was $822,632 and $92,044 in 2021 and, 2020,

respectively. The retirement benefits for employees hired on or prior to June 30, 2006 under the defined
benefit plan remain unchanged through December 31, 2020, when the Foundationhas elected to freeze
the future accrual of benefits relating to the plan. Foundation may provid€ & diseretionary contribution to the
employees’ thrift plan. Foundation contributed $842,586 to the thrift plan in 2021 and there were no

discretionary contributions to the thrift plan in 2020.

ASC Subtopic 715-30, Defined Benefit Plans-Pension, requires FQuiidation to recognize the funded status
(i.e., the difference between the fair value of plan assets and the projected benefit obligations) of its
pension plan in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, With a corresponding adjustment to net
assets without donor restrictions. The Plan’s change in benefit gbligations, the change in plan assets,
current funded status and the components of net periodiespension cost as of and for the years ended

June 30 are as follows:

Accumulated benefit obligation at the end”6f thesyear

Changes in benefit obligations:
Projected benefit obligation dt,the beginning of the year
Senice cost
Interest cost
Actuarial loss
Benefits paid
Curtailment

Projected benefiyobligation at the end of the year

Changesfin plan aSsets:
Fair valte of plan assets at beginning of the year
Actual return on plan assets
Contributions to the plan
Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets at end of the year

Funded status

25

2021 2020
252,701,141 254,290,050
256,111,308 240,953,427

1,555,291 3,808,056
5,705,967 7,734,729
862,572 25,502,967

(11,533,997)

(10,531,693)
(11,356,178)

252,701,141 256,111,308
222,454,200 211,461,216
27,843,157 19,224,676
4,300,000 2,300,000
(11,533,997) (10,531,692)
243,063,360 222,454,200
(9,637,781) (33,657,108)
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Net periodic pension expense includes the following components for the years ended June 30:

2021 2020
Senvice cost $ 1,555,291 3,808,056
Interest cost 5,705,967 7,734,729
Expected return on plan assets (11,101,¢85) (14,089,447)
Amortization of net loss 4,906 67 4,741,843
Net pension expense $ 1,065,990 2,195,181

The components of net benefit income other than the service cost@f$0.5 million and $1.6 million were
recorded in other income in the consolidated statements of operatighs for the year ended June 30, 2021
and June 30, 2020. Service costs is recorded as employee bengfits in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations.

During the year ended June 30, 2021, Foundation adopted the Pri-2012 Mortality Table with generational
improvements using projection scale MP 2020.,During th€"year ended June 30, 2020, Foundation adopted
the Pri-2012 Mortality Table with generational improvemients using projection scale MP 2019. The following
table presents the weighted average assumptions,tsed to determine benefit obligations and net periodic
benefit expense for the Plan:

2021 2020
PBO Discount Rate (EQY) 2.94 % 3.69 %
Senice Cost Discount Rate (BOY) 3.19 3.90
Interest Cost Discount Rate (BQY) 2.70 3.59
Rate of compensation‘increase 3.50 3.50
Expected long-term return,on plan assets 5.10 6.80

The pensioft liability adjustment to net assets without donor restrictions represents the change in net
unrecognizedfactuarial losses and unrecognized prior service costs that have not yet been recognized as
part of excess of revenues over expenses. Those amounts will be subsequently recognized as a
component of net periodic pension cost pursuant to Foundation’s historical accounting policy for amortizing
such amounts.
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The following are deferred pension costs that have not yet been recognized in periodic pension expense
but instead are included as a component of net assets without donor restrictions, as of June 30, 2021 and
2020. Unrecognized actuarial losses represent unexpected changes in the projected benefit obligation and
plan assets over time, primarily due to changes in assumed discount rates and investment experience.
Unrecognized prior service cost is the impact of changes in plan benefits applied retraspectively to
employee service previously rendered. Deferred pension costs are amortized into amnual“pension expense
over the average remaining assumed service period for active employees.

Amountsin

net assets Ampunts Amounts
without donor reeednized in recognized in
restrictions to net assets net assets

recognized swithout donor swithout donor

during¢he restrictions at restrictions at

next fiseal year  June 30, 2021 June 30, 2020

Net actuarial loss $ 14646,254 35,806,140 56,591,458

(a) Determination of Expected Long-TermRate\f Return

In developing the expected long-termgrate ‘efsfeturn on assets assumption, Foundation considered the
current level of expected returns onyisK free investments (primarily government bonds), the historical
level of the risk premium assg€iated with the other asset classes in which the portfolio is invested, and
the expectations for future returns of each asset class. The expected return for each asset class was
then weighted based on the target‘allocation to develop the expected long-term rate of return on assets
assumption for the portfalio.

(b) Investment Policy and¥Objectives

The investment'policy and objectives are established by the trustees of Foundation. The plan
objectives includeachieving and maintaining fully funded status and minimizing volatility with
reasongble and prudent levels of risk. The investment policy is based on a long-term perspective. An
investment advisory firm engaged by Foundation trustees selects investment managers, makes
investment decisions in keeping with the Pension Investment Policy Statement developed by the
trustees, and reviews fund performance and funding status routinely. The percentage allocation to each
asset class may vary depending upon the funded status of the Plan.

Foundation monitors the investment managers’ performance and ensures adequate diversification by
asset class to further mitigate the risks associated with the investment program. Management believes
that its assets are invested in accordance with its overall investment policies at June 30, 2021 and
2020.
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(c) Plan Assets

Foundation’s pension plan weighted average asset allocations at the measurement dates of June 30,
2021 and 2020 by asset category are as follows:

Target
allocation 2021 2020
Equity securities — % % 44 %
Debt securities 100 98 54
Cash and cash equivalents — 2 2
100 % 100 % 100 %

In accordance with ASC Subtopic 715-20, Defined Benefit\Plans-General-Disclosures, nonpublic
entities are required to report the fair value of each majer category of pension plan asset within the fair
value hierarchy. ASC Subtopic 820-10, Fair Value Measurements-Overall, provides guidance for the
fair value hierarchy, which is a valuation technigiéxthat'maximizes the use of relevant observable
inputs and minimizes the use of unobservable puts. Refer to note 4 for descriptions of each of the
three levels within the valuation hierarchyjy

The table below presents Foundation(s pension plan investable assets as of June 30, 2021 aggregated
by the three level valuation hierarchy:

Reported at

Pével 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total NAV:
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 4,355,231 — — 4,355,231 —
Collective trusts #equity: — 4,538 — 4,538 —
Collective trusts <\fixed
income — 238,027,129 — 238,027,129 —
Private equitjyand real
estate’'funds — — — — 676,462
Total assets $  4,355231 238,031,667 — 242,386,398 676,462

! Investments reported at NAV as the practical expedient for fair value

28 Continued



SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2021 and 2020

The table below presents Foundation’s pension plan investable assets as of June 30, 2020 aggregated
by the three level valuation hierarchy:

Reported at

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total NAV:
Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 5,319,757 — — 5,349¢757 —
Collective trusts — equity — 98,894,024 — 98,894,024 —
Collective trusts — fixed
income — 117,567,617 — 117,567,617 —
Private equity and real
estate funds — — — — 672,804
Total assets $ 5,319,757 216,461,641 — 221,781,398 672,804

! Investments reported at NAV as the practical expedient for fairyalue

The majority of the investments held by the,plah are, Level 2 securities. There were no significant
transfers between levels during the years endethdune 30, 2021 and 2020. Foundation has the ability to
liquidate the collective trusts on a daily basis.

Foundation’s pension plan investsin @ltérnative investments, which are primarily hedge funds of funds
and private equity funds. Suchsifivestménts are carried at their estimated fair value using the practical
expedient. Most of the fundsthave not had changes in the redemption policies during the year ended
June 30, 2021, and the policiesyange primarily from 30 to 90 days. Determination of fair value is
performed on a quarterlysbasis by the general partner(s) of the funds. Because of the inherent
uncertainty of valuatiqn,'the determined values may differ significantly from the values that would have
been used had a ready‘market for these investments existed.

(d) Contributions

On Mareh, 18, 2021, the Foundation approved the termination of the defined pension plan, which is
subje€t to,regulatory approval.

The Foundation expects to contribute $13 million to its pension plan during the year ending June 30,
2022 in anticipation of the pension termination, which is expected in 2022.
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(e) Estimated Future Benefit Payments

The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future employee service, as appropriate, are
expected to be paid from the plan in each of the fiscal years as follows:

2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027-2031

$

12,480,000
12,587,000
12,89%,000
13,136,000
13,850,000
674912,000

The expected benefits to be paid are based on the same assumptions used to measure Foundation’s

benefit obligation at June 30, 2021.

Foundation maintains a self-insured life, accident ahdshealth plan for employees of Health System,

Physicians and Way Station, which provides fogmenthly contributions in amounts sufficient to cover the
costs of basic hospital, surgical and diagndstic'benefits and administrative expenses. The life, accident,
and health plan expense was $15,242,8524in 2021 and $15,385,146 in 2020.

Certain of the subsidiaries maintain varioussax sheltered annuity accounts, defined contribution plans
or other retirement benefit plans. TheSe subsidiaries have the option to issue discretionary matching
contributions to the plans. Dufing the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, these subsidiaries

contributed $658,519 and $385,049, respectively, to the plans.

(12) Leases

Foundation leases office,space=tinder long term operating leases, which expire at various dates through
2035, some of whigch seguire thcreasing monthly payments expiring over the next several years. The
following is a schedule ofithe future minimum lease payments under operating leases as of June 30, 2021
that have initial or remaining lease terms in excess of one year for each of the years ending June 30:

2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
Thereafter

$

Total minimum lease payments $

3,751,439
2,534,084
2,233,875
1,955,475
1,386,373
4,503,626

16,364,872

Rent expense was approximately $8,051,666 and $7,197,278 in 2021 and 2020, respectively. Foundation

also leases various equipment under short term leases.
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Foundation has various capital leases for buildings and software the majority of which are related to its

electronic medical records system and the long term rental for one of its school locations.

The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under capital leases as of June 30, 2021:

2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
Thereafter

Total minimum lease payments
Less amount representing interest

Present value of net minimum
lease payments

Less obligations under capital‘leases, current

portion

Obligations tnder capital leases,
le§s current portion

(13) Self-Insurance Programs and Litigation

$

$

1,008,056
1,044%62
7313437
395,166
407,021
851,040

4,437,182
577,354

3,859,828

828,406

3,031,422

Foundation is from time fo.time subject to claims and suits arising in the ordinary course of business. In the
opinion of managementathewltimate resolution of pending legal proceedings will not have a material effect
on the consolidated, fif@nclal statements. In this regard, Foundation maintains a self-insurance program for
professional liability claims, and a related trust fund has been established for the purpose of setting aside
assets based on actuarial funding recommendations. Under the trust agreement, the assets can only be
used for the payment of professional and general liability claims, related expenses, and the cost of
administerigg'the trust. Certain claims-made based professional and occurrence-based general liability
insurance coverages have been purchased to provide protection for claims in excess of the self-insured
amounts. The assets of the trust are classified as investments limited as to use in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets in the amount of approximately $274,514 and $299,032 at June 30, 2021 and
2020, respectively. The related claims liabilities of approximately $2,987,000 and $2,641,000 as of

June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively, are recorded in current and long-term self-insurance liabilities on an
undiscounted basis and represent estimates for asserted claims and unasserted claims arising from
reported incidents and unreported incidents. Management believes that the provision for loss is adequate
at June 30, 2021 and 2020; however, the ultimate liability may differ significantly. Management is aware of
certain asserted and unasserted legal claims, none of which, in the opinion of management, are expected

to result in losses in excess of insurance limits.
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Health System and Physicians are also self-insured for unemployment claims and have established a letter
of credit arrangement of approximately $1,464,000 for both 2021 and 2020 in accordance with the
requirements of the Maryland Department of Employment and Training.

Also, Foundation is self-insured for workers’ compensation claims up to $550,000 for both 2021 and 2020.
Investments of approximately $5,200,000 at both June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively, are being held in
an account at a financial institution to secure the payment of claims. These investfents are'included in the
balance of investments limited or restricted as to use. The related liabilities of @pproxiately $5,780,000
and $5,745,000 as of June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively, are recorded i cugrent and long-term
self-insurance liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheeéts. Foundation records outstanding
losses and loss expenses for workers’ compensation liability claims based,on'the estimates of the amount
of reported losses together with a provision for losses incurred but aet reported, the recommendations of
an independent actuary, and management’s judgment using its past'eXperience and industry experience.

Foundation offers employees a self-insured health plan. Foundation maintains an accrual for claims that
have been incurred but not reported to the plan administrator. The accrued liability for claims incurred but
not reported is based on the historical claim lag period @pd*gurrent payment trends of health insurance
claims. The accrued liability for health claims is appfoXimately $2,465,000 and $1,920,000, respectively, as
of June 30, 2021 and 2020, and recorded in curfentyseli-insurance liabilities in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets.

While management believes that the provisien, for self-insurance claims is adequate, at June 30, 2021 and
2020, the ultimate liabilities may bessignificantly different from the estimates.

Rate Setting Matters and Business and Credit Concentrations

Foundation provides healthcare services through its inpatient and outpatient care facilities located
throughout Maryland. Eoundation grants credit to patients and generally does not require collateral or other
security in extending credit;\however, it routinely obtains assignment of (or is otherwise entitled to receive)
patients’ benefits receiVable under their health insurance programs, plans or policies (e.g., Medicare,
Medicaid, Blue Cr@ssiBlue Shield, health maintenance organizations (HMOs), and commercial insurance
policies).

Revenuesifrem contracts with customers by line of business are as follows for the years ended:

2021 2021
Hospital and physician senices $ 142,471,677 146,250,461
Adolescent residential treatment centers 28,109,384 31,557,331
Special education 48,238,218 53,020,364
Community senices 88,017,229 78,221,386
Total revenue from contract with customers 306,836,508 309,049,542
Other nonpatient care 57,944,216 65,195,695
Total operating revenue $ 364,780,724 374,245,237
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The mix of receivables and total net service revenue from patients and third parties as of June 30, 2021
and 2020 was as follows:

Accounts receivable Revenue
2021 2020 2021 2020
Medicare 10 % 5% 7 % 7%
Medicaid 26 27 4% 48
Commercial insurers and
HMO'’s 20 16 13 12
Local government 24 34 16 17
Blue Cross/Blue Shield 6 6 10 9
Self-pay and other 14 12 7 7
100 % 100, % 100 % 100 %

Foundation accepts all patients covered by the Medicaresand Medicaid programs. These programs
reimburse Foundation at amounts less than charge§. The'difference between the charges for healthcare
services and the related reimbursement amountsfoRthese and other third-party payors are recorded as a
reduction of revenues.

Patient charges of the Health System«(othemthan Medicare and Medicaid) are recorded at rates established
by the State of Maryland Health Services,Cast Review Commission (HSCRC), reviewed on an annual
basis and adjusted prospectivelylgivingieffect to, among other things, the anticipated impact of inflation on
operating expenses, variances between actual volume of patient services and the volume budgeted for
such services, and variancesaetween actual unit rates and approved unit rates during the previous rate
year. Such rate adjustmeénts are teflected in revenue of Health System in the subsequent rate year, which
coincides with Health System's*fiscal year.

The Foundation is reimbursed for certain services to their Medicare and Medicaid program beneficiaries
based upon cost reimblirsement methodologies. The Maryland Medicaid program’s inpatient
reimbursepient methodology is a prospective payment system, which is set at 94% of HSCRC rates.
Medicaid outpatient services continue to be reimbursed on a cost report basis. Effective July 1, 2005, the
Medicare pragram changed its reimbursement methodology to a prospective payment system. Health
System has received either the final settlement or the notice of final settlement on Medicare cost reports
through June 30, 2018, and on Medicaid cost reports for all programs through June 30, 2018. As of
June 30, 2021, and 2020, the Company has recorded third party payor settlements receivable of
$4,906,992 and $10,041,567 respectively.

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and subject
to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change
by a material amount. Management periodically reviews recorded amounts receivable from or payable to
third party payors and may adjust these balances as new information becomes available. In addition,
revenue received under certain third party agreements are subject to audit.
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During 2021 and 2020, some of Foundation’s prior year third party cost reports were audited and settled, or
tentatively settled, by third party payors. Adjustments resulting from such audits and management reviews
of unaudited years and open claims are reflected as adjustments to revenue in the year the adjustment
becomes known. The effect of these adjustments was to increase net patient service revenue by
approximately $101,407 and $342,292 during the years ended June 30, 2021 and 2020, respectively.
Although certain other prior year cost reports submitted to third party payors remaiprSubje¢t to audit and
retroactive adjustment, management does not expect any material adverse settlements.

(15) Functional Expenses

Members of Foundation provide healthcare, educational, and residentialland psychiatric rehabilitative
services to the communities they serve. Expenses related to providing these services, based on
management’s estimates of expense allocations, are as follows for'the years ended June 30, 2021 and

2020:
2020
Program services
Healthcare ~ Residential Education  Rehabilitation  Cammunity“®Families and ~ Community Program Supporting
services services services and recovery  treafmenl communities development  services services Total

Expenses:
Salaries and wages $ 69,852,116 12,966,758 28,989,838 36,247,828 41,907,444 9,562,062 10,377,523 179,903,069 36,135,081 216,038,150
Employee benefits 13,206,367 2,539,001 6,610,458 7,877,348 2,051,878 1,706,150 2,357,019 36,348,221 7,807,527 44,155,748
Expendable supplies 8,063,250 1,706,917 1,331,618 2,853,142 201,907 1,024,444 588,622 15,769,900 1,385,434 17,155,334
Purchased services 13,379,997 1,739,008 2,650,956 11,146,639 2,830,870 3,947,668 3,928,721 39,623,859 13,908,696 53,532,555
Interest 1,284,443 268,956 131,068 159,495 4,480 18,019 15,925 1,882,386 1,386,714 3,269,100
Repairs and maintenance 4,141,894 810,111 534,943 1,574,206 319,134 154,252 182,879 7,717,424 2,719,556 10,436,980

Depreciation, amortization,
and impairment 6,840,522 1,539,309 1,790,039 2,578,417 504,819 54,846 177,892 13,485,844 6,993,107 20,478,951
$ 116,768,589 21,570,060 42,088,925 62,436,575 17,820,532 16,467,441 17,628,581 294,730,703 70,336,115 365,066,818
2020
Program services
Healthearey, “Residential  Education  Rehabilitation Community ~ Familiesand ~ Community Program Supporting
services Services services  andrecovery treatment communities development  services services Total

Expenses:
Salaries and w ages $ 4,210,428 17,341,172 31,510,642 35,247,021 11,710,606 9,984,739 9,017,500 189,022,108 34,957,062 223,979,170
Employee benefits 13,675,807 3,263,888 6,730,159 6,803,617 1,991,896 1,929,210 2,131,105 36,525,682 7,429,268 43,954,950
Expendable supplies 8,449,770 1,849,247 1,808,263 3,242,970 223,104 1,089,717 729,651 17,392,722 1,560,584 18,953,306
Purchased services 13,806,642 1,692,227 4,164,739 10,204,451 1,969,319 2,932,309 1,927,817 36,697,504 19,219,899 55,917,403
Interest 1271124 304,885 299,494 150,665 3378 18,596 18,522 2,066,664 1,143,379 3,210,043
Repairs and maintenance 4,124,895 964,016 751,782 1,800,695 263,653 162,931 131,164 8,205,136 2,635,058 10,840,194

Depreciation, amortization,

and impairment 7,007,819 4,025,446 4,338,985 2,470,107 452,210 71,987 160,532 18,527,086 5,455,045 23,982,131

$ 122,546,485 29,440,881 49,610,064 59,919,526 16,614,166 16,189,489 14,116,291 308,436,902 72,400,295 380,837,197
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(16) Certain Significant Risks and Uncertainties

Foundation provides psychiatric healthcare services in the State of Maryland. Foundation and other
healthcare providers are subject to certain inherent risks, including the following:

o Dependence on revenues derived from reimbursement by the Federal Medicare and State Medicaid
programs

e Regulation of hospital rates by the State of Maryland Health Services Cost/Reyview Commission

e Government regulation, government budgetary constraints and proposed legislative and regulatory
changes

e Lawsuits alleging malpractice or other claims

Such inherent risks require the use of certain management estimates,in the preparation of Foundation’s
consolidated financial statements and it is reasonably possible,that a change in such estimates may occur.

The Medicare and state Medicaid reimbursement programs, represent a substantial portion of Foundation’s
revenues and Foundation’s operations are subject to-a Variety of other federal, state, and local regulatory
requirements. Failure to maintain required regutatory approvals and licenses and/or changes in such
regulatory requirements could have a significant adverSe effect on Foundation.

Changes in federal and state reimbursement funding mechanisms and related government budgetary
constraints could have a significant adverseé effect on Foundation.

The healthcare industry is subje€tto numerous laws and regulations from federal, state, and local
governments, and the governmenthas‘aggressively increased enforcement of Medicare and Medicaid
anti-fraud and abuse laws. F@tindation’s compliance with these laws and regulations is subject to periodic
governmental review, whigh'eould result in enforcement actions unknown or unasserted at this time. The
federal government and'many states have aggressively increased enforcement under Medicare and
Medicaid anti-frauthahdabuise laws and physician self-referral laws (STARK law and regulation). Recent
federal initiatives have,prompted a national review of federally funded healthcare programs. In addition, the
federal government apd many states have implemented programs to audit and recover potential
overpaymeéntsito previders from the Medicare and Medicaid programs.

As a result offsecently enacted and pending federal healthcare reform legislation, substantial changes are
anticipated in the U.S. healthcare system. Such legislation includes numerous provisions affecting the
delivery of healthcare services, the financing of healthcare costs, reimbursement to healthcare providers
and the legal obligations of health insurers, providers, and employers. These provisions are currently slated
to take effect at specified times over the next decade.
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(17) Endowment Net Assets

Foundation’s endowments consist of both individual donor restricted funds established for a variety of
purposes and funds designated by the Board of Trustees to function as endowments. Net assets
associated with endowment funds are classified and reported based on the existence or‘absence of
donor-imposed restrictions.

(&) Interpretation of Relevant Law

Foundation has interpreted the State Prudent Management of InstitutienalkEunds Act (SPMIFA) as
requiring the preservation of the fair value of the original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted
endowment funds absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As agesult of this interpretation,
Foundation classifies its permanently restricted net assets as (a)the original value of gifts donated to
the permanent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequentifts to the permanent endowment, and
(c) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in atcordafce with the direction of the
applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulatienis added to the fund. The remaining
portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is net classified in permanently restricted net
assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets®until those amounts are appropriated for
expenditure by the organization in a manner cofsistent'with the standard of prudence prescribed by
SPMIFA. In accordance with SPMIFA, Foundation considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulatédonor-restricted endowment funds:

(1) The duration and preservation ofthesfund

(2) The purposes of Foundation and the donor-restricted endowment fund

(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effeet of,inflation and deflation

(5) The expected totalveturn from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of Foundation

(7) The investment policies of Foundation

(b) Net Asset Classification by Type of Endowment as of June 30, 2021

Without donor With donor
restrictions restrictions Total
Donor-restricted endowment funds $ — 4,265,617 4,265,617
Board-designated endowment funds 162,403,029 — 162,403,029
$ 162,403,029 4,265,617 166,668,646
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Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended June 30, 2021:

Without donor With donor
restrictions restrictions Total
Endowment net assets, beginning ofyear $ 125,721,278 4,107,732 129,829,010
Investment return:
Investment income 1,009,666 — 1,009,666
Net depreciation (realized and
unrealized gain and losses) 38,055,515 64,942 38,120,457
Total investment return 39,065,181 64,942 39,130,123
Contributions — 92,943 92,943
Appropriation of endowment assets
for expenditure (2,383,430) — (2,383,430)
$ 162#08,029 4,265,617 166,668,646
(c) Net Asset Classification by Type of Endewment as of June 30, 2020
Without donor With donor
restrictions restrictions Total
Donor-restricted endowmentgfunds $ — 4,107,732 4,107,732
Board-designated endowmentfunds 125,721,278 — 125,721,278
$ 125,721,278 4,107,732 129,829,010
Changes in endowment net assets for the year ended June 30, 2020:
Without donor With donor
restrictions restrictions Total
Endowmient net assets, beginning of year $ 132,600,296 3,968,378 136,568,674
Investment return:
Investment income 1,429,537 — 1,429,537
Net depreciation (realized and
unrealized gains and losses) (3,213,533) 1,554 (3,211,979)
Total investment return (1,783,996) 1,554 (1,782,442)
Contributions — 137,800 137,800
Appropriation of endowment assets
for expenditure (5,095,022) — (5,095,022)
$ 125,721,278 4,107,732 129,829,010
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(d) Funds with Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor restricted endowment funds
may fall below the level that the donor or SPMIFA requires Foundation to retain as a fund of perpetual
duration as a result of unfavorable market fluctuations. During the years ended June'30, 2021 and
2020, the fair value did not fall below the specified amounts.

(e) Investment Strategies

Foundation has adopted policies for corporate investments, includingsendewment assets that seek to
maximize risk adjusted returns with preservation of principal. Endowmentfassets include those assets
of donor restricted funds that Foundation must hold in perpetuity or far,a.donor specified period(s). The
endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended tg,hold a mix of investment assets
designed to meet the objectives of the account. Foundation expects its endowment funds, over time, to
provide an average rate of return that generates earnings tQ . achieve the endowment purpose.

To satisfy its long-term rate of return objectives, Foundation relies on a total return strategy in which
investment returns are achieved through both capitalappreciation (realized and unrealized) and current
yield (interest and dividends). Foundation empleysa diversified asset allocation structure to achieve its
long-term return objectives within prudent risk €onstraints.

Foundation monitors the endowment funds refurns and appropriates average returns for use. In
establishing this practice, FoundationfConsid€red the long term expected return on its endowment. This
is consistent with Foundation’s objégtive 16 maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets
held in perpetuity or for a speCifiediterm, as well as to provide additional real growth through new gifts
and investment return.

(18) Liquidity

Foundation funds its operations*through cash and investments. Foundation maintains a policy of structuring
its financial assets¢odse,available as its general expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due.
Cash required to meet operating needs is invested in bank operating accounts. The Obligated Group and
the Community Services have access to variable rate lines of credit in the amount of $35,000,000 less the
$5.6 millioused¥orthe letters of credit referenced in note 9, respectively to support liquidity.

Foundation’syendowment funds consist of donor and board restricted endowments. Donor restricted
endowments are restricted for specific purposes and, therefore, are not available for general expenditure.
While it is not the intent of Foundation to utilize board restricted endowments to fund operations (other than
spending policy), these funds, amounting to approximately $210,800,000, could be available to fund
operations if needed. Foundation has an endowment spending rate policy of 4%. Approximately
$4,900,000 of appropriations from this endowment will be available within the next 12 months to support
liquidity.
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The following is a reconciliation of current financial assets as of June 30, 2021 to financial assets available
to fund general expenditures for the following fiscal year. General expenditures include all programmatic

and supporting operating expenses.

Financial assets at year end:
Current assets:
Cash
Investments limited or restricted as to use
Accounts receivable, net
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets

Other:
Investments
Borrowings available under lines of credit

Subtotal

Less assets unavailable for general expenditares within
one year:
Investments limited or restricted as to use
Prepaid expenses

Financial assets available to meet cash needs
for general expenditures within one year

(19) Subsequent Events

2021 2020
86,585,923 54,943,272
4,390,038 3,727,665
30,685,691 28,466,550
157819,929 16,657,809
137,381,581 103,795,296
4,699,041 4,031,703
29,400,000 29,400,000
171,480,622 137,226,999
(4,367,213) (3,704,926)
(9,572,121) (6,421,658)
157,541,288 127,100,415

Foundation has evaluated all events and transactions from the balance sheet date through October 27,
2021, the date, atwhijeh the consolidated financial statements were issued.

Sheppard Rratt Hospital filed a full rate application to the Maryland Health Services Cost Review
Commission (HSCRC) on June 28, 2021, requesting an increase to its fiscal year 2022 revenue. At the
HSCRC Commission Meeting on September 9, 2021, the Commissioners voted on and approved an 8.55%

rate increase to regulated hospital rates.
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Assets

Current assets:
Cash
Investments limited or restricted as to use
Accounts receivable, net
Due from affiliates
Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets

Investments limited or restricted as to use, less current portion
Interest in net assets of Foundation

Notes receivable

Property and equipment, net

Third-party payor settlements receivable

Other assets

Total assets
Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Current portion of obligations under capital leases
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages, and employee benefits
Due to affiliates
Self-insurance liabilities
Other accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt, less current portion
Obligations under capitalized leases, less current portion
Self-insurance liabilities
Accrued pension liabilities
Other long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets (deficit):
Without donor restrictions
With donor restrictions

Total net assets (deficit)

Total liabilities and net assets

SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidating Balance Sheet Information

June 30, 2021

Schedule 1

Obli d group
Sheppard and ombined
Sheppard Pratt Sheppard Pratt Sheppard Pratt  Enoch Pratt ligated Sheppard Pratt
Health System,  Physicians, | it, Fi lati roup Properties,

Inc. P.A. Inc. ubtotal LLC Eli Subtotal
$ 38,345,691 838,281 — 56,739,617 879,066 - 57,618,683
— — — 3,657,388 — - 3,657,388
20,306,074 1,423,203 — 21,729,277 — — 21,729,277
18,248,899 2,345,816 1,959,809 (19,652,687) 3,065,606 15,684 (15,684) 3,065,606
8,156,540 1,285,087 — — 9,441,627 — — 9,441,627
85,057,204 5,892,387 1,959,8 21,376,802 (19,652,687) 94,633,515 894,750 (15,684) 95,512,581
62,795,991 ,518,524 — 242,999,234 — (12,637,742) 230,361,492
13,655,960 — (13,655,960) — — — —
— — — 1,449,399 — — 1,449,399
267,180,974 — — 267,180,974 14,481,877 — 281,662,851
4,906,992 — — 4,906,992 — — 4,906,992
4,184,601 — — 4,184,601 — (2,343,362) 1,841,239
$ 437,781,722 33,895,326 (33,308,647) 615,354,715 15,376,627 (14,996,788) 615,734,554
$  4,327,00 — — — — 4,327,000 105,650 — 4,432,650
828, — — — — 828,406 — — 828,406
16,063, 420,645 — — — 16,484,165 — — 16,484,165
2,450,522 — — — 19,512,260 — — 19,512,260
< — 8,481,235 17,351,515 (19,652,687) 8,526,109 — (15,684) 8,510,425
268,970 — — — 3,409,670 — — 3,409,670
7,671 209,662 — — 8,276,816 83,705 — 8,360,521
51,826,893 3,147,808 8,690,897 17,351,515 (19,652,687) 61,364,426 189,355 (15,684) 61,538,097
160,259,169 — — — — 160,259,169 1,825,939 — 162,085,108
3,031,422 — — — — 3,031,422 — — 3,031,422
6,049,152 — — — — 6,049,152 — — 6,049,152
517,508 9,120,273 — — — 9,637,781 — — 9,637,781
— — — 218,683 — 218,683 2,343,362 (2,343,362) 218,683
221,684,144 12,268,081 8,690,897 17,570,198 (19,652,687) 240,560,633 4,358,656 (2,359,046) 242,560,243
202,441,618 (6,375,694) 162,403,030 2,270,766 — 360,739,720 11,017,970 (12,637,742) 359,119,948
13,655,960 — — 14,054,362 (13,655,960) 14,054,362 1 — 14,054,363
216,097,578 (6,375,694) 162,403,030 16,325,128 (13,655,960) 374,794,082 11,017,971 (12,637,742) 373,174,311
$ 437,781,722 5,892,387 171,093,927 33,895,326 (33,308,647) 615,354,715 15,376,627 (14,996,788) 615,734,554
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Mosaic Community Services, Inc.

Schedule 1

Mosaic
Community Behavioral amily
Services, Health rvices Way Station, C lidating Consolidated
Assets Inc. Alliance Partners DuCHoDo ReCHoDo Eliminations Inc. Inc. liminati totals
Current assets:
Cash $ 5,624,683 9,259,802 1,318,726 75,589 99,886 4,993,572 7,544,982 — 86,535,923
Investments limited or restricted as to use 21,129 1,696 — . . 109,975 599,850 — 4,390,038
Accounts receivable, net 2,196,608 4,153 208,543 - - 2,409,304 2,593,844 3,903,266 — 30,635,691
Due from affiliates 199,471 — 21,178 — — 220,649 15,345 1,413,995 (4,715,595) —
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 4,917,189 3,415,293 13,530 2,183 9,768 (3,904, 4,453,334 345,206 1,579,762 — 15,819,929
Total current assets 12,959,080 12,680,944 1,561,977 77,772 109,6! 3,904,629) 23,484,798 8,057,942 15,041,855 (4,715,595) 137,381,581
Investments limited or restricted as to use, less current portion 4,970,783 — — — — 4,970,783 44,000 8,363,569 (8,307,564) 235,432,280
Interest in net assets of Foundation — — — — — — — — — — —
Notes receivable — — — — — — — — 1,449,399
Property and equipment, net 15,576,864 3,041,817 27,390 — 19,929,255 8,183,980 25,135,108 — 334,911,194
Third-party payor settlements receivable — — — — — — — — — 4,906,992
Other assets 677,865 210,295 — ,894 — 1,016,054 160,457 287,424 — 3,305,174
Total assets $ 34,184,592 15,933,056 1,589,367 1,239,472 (3,904,629) 49,400,890 16,446,379 48,827,956 (13,023,159) 717,386,620
Liabilities and Net Assets
Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 465,042 68,523 — 447,474 — 981,039 213,008 495,642 — 6,122,339
Current portion of obligations under capital leases — — — — — — — — — 828,406
Accounts payable 969,040 181,227 8, 1,228 2,775 — 1,162,362 628,460 325,207 — 18,600,194
Accrued salaries, wages, and employee benefits 5,223,544 1,110,568 — — — 6,334,112 2,167,013 3,504,433 — 31,517,818
Due to affiliates 509,903 — & 4 456,747 2,355,297 (3,904,629) 3,874,111 166,429 472,194 (13,023,159) —
Self-insurance liabilities 136,695 — — — 136,695 — 647,300 — 4,193,665
Other accrued expenses 4,617,673 2,400 2,400 — 5,272,094 694,997 2,183,379 — 16,510,991
Total current liabilities 11,921,897 460,375 2,807,946 (3,904,629) 17,760,413 3,869,907 7,628,155 (13,023,159) 77,773,413
Long-term liabilities:
Long-term debt, less current portion 2,068,257 400,000 167,690 — 3,315,190 5,075,453 3,093,936 — 173,569,687
Obligations under capitalized leases, less current portion — — — — — — — — — — 3,031,422
Self-insurance liabilities 374‘95 — — — — — 374,495 — 615,626 — 7,039,273
Accrued pension liabilities — — — — — — — — — 9,637,781
Other long-term liabilities 3,465 6,451 — 26,659 — 1,338,100 123,220 2,180,614 — 3,860,617
Total liabilities 3,420,452 4,503,531 860,375 3,002,295 (3,904,629) 22,788,198 9,068,580 13,518,331 (13,023,159) 274,912,193
Net assets:
Without donor restrictions 8,500,227 (2,914,164) (501,343) (1,762,823) — 22,328,573 5,858,729 27,976,327 — 415,283,577
With donor restrictions 4,012,377 — — — — 4,284,119 1,519,070 7,333,298 — 27,190,850
Total net assets (deficit) ,278,418 12,512,604 (2,914,164) (501,343) (1,762,823) — 26,612,692 7,377,799 35,309,625 — 442,474,427
Total liabilities and net assets $_ 34,184,592 15,933,056 1,589,367 359,032 1,239,472 (3,904,629) 49,400,890 16,446,379 48,827,956 (13,023,159) 717,386,620

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.



Revenues, gains, and other support:
Patient service revenue (net of allowances and discounts)
Residential and educational service revenue (net of allowances)

Net service revenue

Net assets released from restrictions used for operations
Intercorporate revenue
Other revenue

Total revenues, gains, and other support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Expendable supplies
Purchased services
Intercorporate charges
Interest
Repairs and maintenance
Depreciation and amortization
Impairment of assets

Total expenses
Operating income (loss)

Other income (expense):
Investment income
Realized gains on investments, net
Unrealized gains on investments, net
Other

Total other income (expense)
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses

Other changes in net assets:

Net assets released from restrictions used for purchases of property

and equipment
Transfer (to) from affiliates
Pension liability adjustment
Capital grants and other

Increase (decrease) in net assets without donor re

SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidating Statement of Operations Information

Year ended June 30, 2021

Schedule 2

Obli d group
Sheppard and Oblig ombined
Sheppard Pratt Sheppard Pratt Sheppard Pratt  Enoch Pratt ligated Sheppard Pratt
Health System,  Physicians, | it, Fi lati roup Properties,
Inc. P.A. Inc. Inc. ubtotal LLC Eli Subtotal
$ 130,680,445 11,791,232 —_ — 142,471,677 —_ — 142,471,677
76,341,784 5,820 — — - 76,347,604 — — 76,347,604
207,022,229 11,797,052 — — — 218,819,281 — — 218,819,281
588,446 — — — — 588,446 — — 588,446
6,855,416 11,084,057 — (9,805,619) 8,133,854 114,381 (114,381) 8,133,854
4,208,190 2,899,792 77,493 7,185,475 467,041 7,652,516
218,674,281 25,780,901 77,493 (9,805,619) 234,727,056 581,422 (114,381) 235,194,097
113,121,294 26,407,894 — — 139,529,188 — - 139,529,188
24,425,932 3,381,719 — — — 27,807,651 — — 27,807,651
10,967,538 - - - 10,967,585 8,819 - 10,976,404
30,447,173 2,766, — 3,791 — 33,217,569 61,196 - 33,278,765
6,036,892 4 4 - - (9,930,939) 675,445 — (114,381) 561,064
2,662,448 — — — 2,662,448 51,605 - 2,714,053
7,568,519 — - - 7,568,519 44,263 — 7,612,782
15,170,283 - - - 15,170,283 563,370 - 15,733,653
91,0047 W — — — — 91,004 — — 91,004
t7, 125,757 — 3,791 (9,930,939) 237,689,692 729,253 (114,381) 238,304,564
* ,18; (11,344,856) — 73,702 125,320 (2,962,636) (147,831) — (3,110,467)
\ ,640 — 1,009,666 — (125,320) 1,115,986 — — 1,115,986
2,287,104 — 8,582,169 — — 10,869,273 — — 10,869,273
8,564,630 — 29,490,199 — — 38,054,829 — — 38,054,829
546,714 97,860 (16,852) 150,000 653,095 1,430,817 — — 1,430,817
11,630,088 97,860 39,065,182 150,000 527,775 51,470,905 — — 51,470,905
19,813,286 (11,246,996) 39,065,182 223,702 653,095 48,508,269 (147,831) — 48,360,438
\ 16,944,042 — — — — 16,944,042 — — 16,944,042
(5,926,546) 10,328,702 (2,383,430) — — 2,018,726 — — 2,018,726
20,785,318 — — — — 20,785,318 — — 20,785,318
334,581 — — 74,532 — 409,113 — — 409,113
$_ 51,950,681 (918,294) 36,681,752 298,234 653,095 88,665,468 (147,831) — 88,517,637
42 (Continued)



Schedule 2
SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidating Statement of Operations Information

Year ended June 30, 2021

Mosaic Community Services, Inc.

Mosaic
Community Behavioral amily
Services, Health rvices Way Station, jating C lidated
Inc. Alliance Partners DuCHoDo ReCHoDo Eliminations Inc. Inc. li totals
Revenues, gains, and other support:
Patient service revenue (net of allowances and discounts) — — — — — — — — 142,471,677
Residential and educational service revenue (net of allowances) 37,108,327 — 8,175,306 — — — ,283,633 12,918,812 29,814,782 — 164,364,831
Net service revenue 37,108,327 — 8,175,306 — — — 45,283,633 12,918,812 29,814,782 — 306,836,508
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 12,029 — — — — 12,029 4,436 254 — 605,165
Intercorporate revenue 298,424 — 95,284 — 393,708 412,497 2,725,032 (11,665,091) —
Other revenue 9,622,278 21,376,645 161,950 112,878 28,728,272 15,746,207 5,212,057 (1) 57,339,051
Total revenues, gains, and other support 47,041,058 21,376,645 8,432,540 112,878 74,417,642 29,081,952 37,752,125 (11,665,092) 364,780,724
Expenses:
Salaries and wages 25,012,634 12,472,502 1,176,011 55,138 36,274,488 14,964,813 24,084,043 1,185,618 216,038,150
Employee benefits 5,156,222 2,532,925 118 — — — 7,689,265 4,017,842 5,826,608 (1,185,618) 44,155,748
Expendable supplies 2,278,737 531,978 26,466 ,083 — 2,843,397 1,542,968 1,792,565 — 17,155,334
Purchased services 8,209,766 4,284,610 438,743 81,847 — 13,041,672 4,352,648 2,859,470 — 53,532,555
Intercorporate charges 1,441,705 — 7,635,360 — — 9,077,065 1,427,904 599,059 (11,665,092) —
Interest 193,145 201 1,971 15,920 — 211,237 217,410 126,400 — 3,269,100
Repairs and maintenance 1,396,520 134,739 42,409 69,930 (251,528) 1,411,262 430,849 982,087 — 10,436,980
Depreciation and amortization 2,372,788 119,427 6,900 95,893 — 2,624,733 680,799 1,339,749 — 20,378,934
Impairment of assets 186 — — — 186 7121 1,706 — 100,017
Total expenses 46,061,703 20,076,382 411,871 (2,835,523) 73,173,305 27,642,354 37,611,687 (11,665,092) 365,066,818
Operating income (loss) 979,355 1,300,263 (121,827) — 1,244,337 1,439,598 140,438 — (286,094)
Other income (expense):
Investment income 123,211 — — 123,211 — 99,990 — 1,339,187
Realized gains on investments, net — — — — — 432,991 — 11,302,264
Unrealized gains on investments, net 589,159 — — — — 589,159 — 1,621,407 — 40,265,395
Other (35,661) — — — — (35,661) — — — 1,395,156
Total other income (expense) 676,709 — — — — — 676,709 — 2,154,388 — 54,302,002
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses 1 ,656‘64 1,300,263 (895,438) (18,016) (121,827) — 1,921,046 1,439,598 2,294,826 — 54,015,908
Other changes in net assets:
Net assets released from restrictions used for purchases of property
and equipment — — — — — — — — — 16,944,042
Transfer (to) from affiliates — (2,018,726) — — — (2,018,726) — — — —
Pension liability adjustment — — — — — — — — — 20,785,318
Capital grants and other — — — — — — — — — — 409,113
Increase (decrease) in net assets without donor r io 56,064 1,300,263 (2,914,164) (18,016) (121,827) — (97,680) 1,439,598 2,294,826 — 92,154,381

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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Net assets without donor restrictions:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Other changes in net assets:
Net assets released from restrictions used for purchases of property and equipment
Transfer (to) from affiliates
Pension liability adjustment
Capital grants and other

Increase (decrease) in net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions:
Gifts and grants
Investment income
Net realized gains on investments
Net unrealized gains on investments
Interest in net assets of Foundation
Transfer (to) from affiliates
Net assets released from restrictions for operations
Net assets released from restrictions for purchases of property and equipment
Reclass to unrestricted

(Decrease) increase in net assets with donor restrictions
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets (deficit), beginning of year

Net assets (deficit), end of year

SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidating Statement of Changes in Net Assets Information

Year ended June 30, 2021

Schedule 3

Obli d group
Sheppard and Oblig ombined
Sheppard Pratt Sheppard Pratt Sheppard Pratt  Enoch Pratt ligated Sheppard Pratt
Health System,  Physicians, | it, Fi lati roup Properties,
Inc. P.A. Inc. ubtotal LLC Eli Subt:

$ 19,813,286 (11,246,996) 39,065,182 48,508,269 (147,831) - 48,360,438
16,944,042 — — 16,944,042 — — 16,944,042
(5,926,546) 10,328,702 (2,383,430) 2,018,726 — — 2,018,726
20,785,318 — - 20,785,318 — - 20,785,318
334,581 — 74,532 - 409,113 — — 409,113
51,950,681 (918,294) 36,68 298,234 653,095 88,665,468 (147,831) — 88,517,637
— — 7,033,976 — 7,033,976 — — 7,033,976

— — 99,108 — 99,108 — — 99,108

— — — 345,314 — 345,314 — — 345,314

— — 1,293,092 — 1,293,092 — — 1,293,092
(8,900,471) — — 8,900,471 — — — —
17,532,488 — (17,532,488) — — — — —
— — — (588,446) — — (588,446)
— — — (16,944,042) — — (16,944,042)
— (74,532) — (74,532) — — (74,532)
— (8,835,530) 8,900,471 (8,835,530) — — (8,835,530)

(918,294) 36,681,752 (8,537,296) 9,553,566 79,829,938 (147,831) - 79,682,107

(5,457,400) 125,721,278 24,862,424 (23,209,526) 294,964,144 11,165,802 (12,637,742) 293,492,204

(6,375,694) 162,403,030 16,325,128 (13,655,960) 374,794,082 11,017,971 (12,637,742) 373,174,311
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Net assets without donor restrictions:
Excess of revenues over expenses
Other changes in net assets:
Net assets released from restrictions used for purchases of property and equipment
Transfer (to) from affiliates
Pension liability adjustment
Capital grants and other

Increase (decrease) in net assets without donor restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions:
Gifts and grants
Investment income
Net realized gains on investments
Net unrealized gains on investments
Interest in net assets of Foundation
Transfer (to) from affiliates
Net assets released from restrictions for operations
Net assets released from restrictions for purchases of property and equipment
Reclass to unrestricted

(Decrease) increase in net assets with donor restrictions
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets (deficit), beginning of year

Net assets (deficit), end of year

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.

SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC
AND SUBSIDIARIES

Consolidating Statement of Changes in Net Assets Information

Year ended June 30, 2021

Mosaic Community Services, Inc.

Schedule 3

Mosaic
Community Behavioral amily
Services, Health rvices Way Stati C lidating C lidated
Inc. Alliance Partners DuCHoDo ReCHoDo Inc. Inc. eliminations totals

$ 1,656,064 1,300,263 (895,438) (18,016) 1,439,598 2,294,826 - 54,015,908
— — — — — — — 16,944,042

— — (2,018,726) — (2,018,726) — — — —

— — — — — — — — 20,785,318

— — — — — — — — 409,113

1,656,064 1,300,263 (2,914,164) (1 (121,827) (97,680) 1,439,598 2,294,826 — 92,154,381
2,763 (2,675) — — 88 — 98,255 — 7,132,319

— — — — — — — — 99,108

— — — — — — — — — 345,314

12,029 — — — 12,029 — — — 1,305,121
(12,029) — — (12,029) (4,436) (254) — (605,165)
— — — — — — — (16,944,042)
— — — — — — — (74,532)
2,763 (2, — — 88 (4,436) 98,001 — (8,741,877)
1,658,827 (2,914,164) (18,016) (121,827) (97,592) 1,435,162 2,392,827 — 83,412,504
17,619,591 & — (483,327) (1,640,996) 26,710,284 5,942,637 32,916,798 — 359,061,923
$_ 19,278, (2,914,164) (501,343) (1,762,823) 26,612,692 7,377,799 35,309,625 — 442,474,427

N
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SHEPPARD AND ENOCH PRATT FOUNDATION, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARIES
Health Department Funding
For the Year Ended June 30, 2021

Schedule 4

Way Station, Inc. receives funding from Anne Arundel County Mental Health Agency, Inc. (AACMHA), Frederick County Health Department (FCHD),

Howard County Health Department (HCHD), and Washington County Mental Health Authority (WCM
Frederick County, Howard County and Washington County Maryland, respectively. Funding receive

0 dering services in Carroll County,

year ended June 30, 2021 was as
follows:
AACMHA | | FCHD | | HCHD || wcMHA
Specialized Services
Crisis Crisis for uals Dually
Response Response [@with Mental Specialized
Crisis Services Services lliness and In-Home Community Healthy
Response Supplement Supplemental Respite 20 evelopmental Intervention  Residential Transitions
Segue Services al Funding Funding — Disability Services Placement Initiative
Total Revenue $ 178,512 $ 176,085 $ 40,000 $ 25,000 $ 92" $ 145,000 $ 62,000 $ 43,200 $ 128,092
Total Expenses (178,512) $ (176,085) $ (40,000) $ (25,000) 192) $ (209,353) $ (74,219) $ (54,377) (128,092)
Change in Net Assets - - - - - (64,353) (12,219) (11,177) -

See accompanying independent auditors' report.
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